
 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA 
April 4, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. 

Charlotte County Administration Center 
Commission Chambers, Room 119 

18500 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415 
Town Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 or through the Authority’s website www.regionalwater.org.   
Persons with disabilities who need assistance may call (941) 316-1776 at least two business days in advance to make 
appropriate arrangements.  No Stenographic record by a certified court reporter is being made of this meeting.  
Accordingly, any person who may seek to appeal any decisions involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for 
making verbatim record of the testimony and evidence at this meeting which may be necessary to appeal such decisions. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman 
Commissioner Elton  Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner Ken Doherty, Charlotte County 
Commissioner Priscilla Trace, Manatee County 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 
Commissioner Elton Langford 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by the Board 

WELCOME GUESTS 

1. Special welcome to the Honorable Michael Grant, State Representative (District 75) with remarks to 
the Board 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Open to the Public - Three (3) minute time limit per person.  Anyone wishing to address the Board on any agenda item or 
non-agenda issue should complete a ‘request to speak’ card and hand it to the recording clerk. 

RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

1. Recognition of Kevin Morris ‘Government Engineer of the Year 2018’ award - presented by the 
SunCoast Branch of the American Society of Civil Engineers 

 
TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FY 2019 
 
1. Tentative Budget for FY 2019  
2. Resolution 2018-4 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for 

FY 2019’ 
  

http://www.regionalwater.org/


P a g e  | 2 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Minutes of February 2, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting 
2. Resolution 2018-5 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 
3. Resolution 2018-6 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 
4. Consultant Ranking for ‘Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’ 
5. Approve Cooperative Funding Agreement 17CF0001141 with SWFWMD for Integrated Regional 

Water Supply Master Plan 2020   
6. Award Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 
7. Award Work Order to Halfacre Construction for Original Operations Building 1st Floor Renovation 
8. Approve Piggyback on Charlotte County Contract with Air Mechanical and Services Corporation for 

HVAC Services 
9. State Legislators’ Recognition and Appreciation of Service to the Region 
10. Withdrawal of three (3) SWFWMD FY 2019 Cooperative Funding Initiative Applications 

a. PRMRWAS Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 4 – Segment 1 (N874) 
b. PRMRWSA Bachman Regional Pumping and Storage Facility (N994) 
c. PRMRWSA Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B (Q032) 

11. Pre-Qualification of Contractors for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 1 and Phase 3B Pipeline 
Projects.  

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation  
2. Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal Update 
2. Orange Hammock Ranch Update 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS 

1. Hydrologic Conditions Report 
2. Check Registers for January and February 2018 
3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 
4. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Project [SR 681 to Clark Road] 
5. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery 
6. Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Renewal/Modification  
7. Peace River Facility Aquifer Storage & Recovery Operating Permit Renewal 
8. Peace River Basin Report 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Open to the Public - Three (3) minute time limit per person.  Anyone wishing to address the Board on any agenda item or 
non-agenda issue should complete a ‘request to speak’ card and hand it to the recording clerk. 

  



P a g e  | 3 
 

Additional information may be obtained by contacting the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 9415 Town Center 
Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 or through the Authority’s website www.regionalwater.org.   Persons with disabilities who 
need assistance may call (941) 316-1776 at least two business days in advance to make appropriate arrangements.  No Stenographic 
record by a certified court reporter is being made of this meeting.  Accordingly, any person who may seek to appeal any decisions 
involving the matters noticed herein will be responsible for making verbatim record of the testimony and evidence at this meeting which 
may be necessary to appeal such decisions. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Board Workshop immediately following in Room #106-B 
Friends of Peace Water, Inc. Annual BBQ 
Friday, April 27, 2018 @ 11:30 a.m. – Peace River Facility 
 
Next Authority Board Meeting 
Wednesday, May 30, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m.  
Manatee County Administration Center 
Commission Chambers 
1112 Manatee Ave West, Bradenton, Florida 
 
Future Authority Board Meetings 
July 25, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. – Sarasota County Administration Center, Sarasota, Florida 
October 3, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. - DeSoto County Administrative Building, Arcadia, Florida 
December 5, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. - Charlotte County Administration Center, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

Visit the Board Meetings page of our website www.regionalwater.org to access the Agenda Packet  

http://www.regionalwater.org/


PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 1 

 

Recognition of Kevin Morris ‘Government Engineer of the Year 2018’ Award 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Kevin Morris was recently honored by the Suncoast Branch of the American Society of Civil Engineers 

as ‘Government Engineer of the Year 2018’ in recognition of engineering excellence, service to the 

profession and community involvement.  The Authority congratulates and wishes to recognize Kevin for 

his dedicated service to the engineering profession and to the community.  

 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
TENTATIVE BUDGET  

ITEM 1 
 

Tentative Budget for FY 2019 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Tentative Budget for FY 2019 in the 

amount of $60,134,692. 
 

In accordance with the ‘Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating the Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority’, the Authority is required to establish a tentative budget no later than 
May 15th of each ensuing year.  Staff will present the proposed Tentative Budget for FY 2019 in the 
amount of $60,134,692.   
 
The Tentative Budget for FY 2019 will be posted on the Authority’s website and distributed for continued 
review by Authority members, customers and the public.  A public hearing will be scheduled at which 
time the Board will adopt the final budget during a regularly scheduled meeting currently scheduled for 
July 25, 2018. 
      
 
Attachments: 
Tab A FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget Presentation 
Tab B FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget Analysis 
Tab C FY 2019 Proposed Water Rate and Charges Analysis 
Tab D FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget 
Tab E Historical Water Rate Comparison 
Tab F Historical Expenditures Comparison 
 



TAB A 
FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget Presentation 



1

FY 2019 TENTATIVE BUDGET
Authority Board Meeting

April 4, 2018

Mission of the Authority is:

“To provide the region with a sufficient, high quality, safe drinking water 
supply that is reliable, sustainable and protective of our natural resources 
now and into the future.”

Vision of the Authority is:

“Through cooperation and collaboration the Authority and its members shall 
create, maintain and expand a sustainable, interconnected regional water 
supply system.”

Tentative Budget for FY 2019



2

3

Feb. 2 ‐ Authority Board meeting – Budget Process

Mar. 3 ‐ Draft Budget for FY 2019 distributed to members’ staffs

Mar. 14 ‐ Customer staff meeting

Apr. 4 ‐ Authority Board meeting – adopt Tentative Budget for FY 2019

May 9 ‐ Customer staff meeting

May 30 ‐ Authority Board meeting

July 11 ‐ Customer staff meeting

June/July ‐ Member County BOCC and North Port Commission meetings

July 25 ‐ Authority Board meeting and Public Hearing to adopt Final Budget for FY 2019

FY 2019 Budget documents will be available to the public @ RegionalWater.org

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Budget Documents:

• Second Amended Interlocal Agreement 
Creating the Peace River Manasota Regional 
Water Supply Authority (Amended 2005)

• Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 
Authority Master Water Supply Contract 
(Amended 2015)

• Resolution 2005‐08 ‘Resolution Setting Forth 
Rate Setting Methodology’ (Oct. 2005)

• Utility System Revenue Bonds
– Series 2010 
– Series 2014
– Series 2015

• Budget Policies (Feb. 2013)

• Strategic Plan for Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority (Revised 
2017)



3

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Budget  Obligations:

• Meet MWSC obligations [34.7 MGD]

• Meet Customer demands projections [32.8 MGD]

• Plan long term water demands

• Efficient and effective Operations 

• Investment in infrastructure

• Maintain financial stability/bond rating

• Maintain financial stability/bond rating

• Maintain reasonable water rates Maintain reasonable water rates

– Next fiscal year FY 2019

– Near‐term [2‐5 years]

– Long term [5‐20 years]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Budget Analysis:

• Costs consistent with increased water demand 

• Staffing

– Personnel compensation increase budgeted at 4% 

– Health Insurance increase budgeted at 5%

– One new staff position [increase from 48 to 49FTE];                                           
Land Management/Environmental Monitoring position

• Prioritize R&R funding to maintain infrastructure

• Create a sustainable funding for ‘Dedicated Infrastructure Fund’ for smaller 
CIP projects of common benefit

• Reflects grant funds for CIP projects providing Customers savings



4

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Enterprise Fund

Administrative Facilities

Facilities O&M

Technical Services

Construction Services

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

FY 2018
Budget

FY 2019
Tentative Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Total Enterprise Fund $ 49,411,364 $ 60,134,692 $ 10,723,328

Administrative Office
Facilities

$      705,300  
$ 48,706,064

$      764,200  
$ 59,370,492

$        58,900
$ 10,664,428



5

Historical Budgets

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

$49.4 M
$45.7 M

$50.4 M

$43.9 M

$37.2 M

$60.1 M

A
n
n
u
al
 B
u
d
ge
t 
[$
M
/Y
e
ar
]

O&M Non O&M CIP

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Charlotte Co.
16.10 MGD

DeSoto Co.
0.68 MGD

Sarasota Co.
15.06 MGD

North Port
2.87 MGD

Water Allocations
[34.7 MGD]



6

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

O&M
$19.5 

Debt Service
$9.5 

Projects
$22.1 

County Payments
$2.8 

Disbursements
$1.3 

Other
$4.9 

Expenditures
[$60.1 M]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Water Sales
$32.9 

DIF Assessment
$0.5 

CIP Funds
$7.8 

Grants
$11.5 

Other
$1.1 

Reserve
Funds
$2.8 

Forward
$3.5 

Available Funds
[$60.1 M]



7

Water Rate is established by resolution of the Authority for 

the sale of water and comprised of two components:

Water Rate
Base Rate Charge

[Allocation]

Water Use 
Charge

[Actual Use]

Conservation Charge for Exceedance applies for exceeding

MWSC water allocation.

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Debt Service

(Water Supply)

1991 Acquisition

Peace River Option

Regional Expansion 
Program

Debt Service

(Pipelines)

1991 Acquisition

[36‐Inch RTS]

Carlton WTP Interconnect

Kings Highway RTS

Phase 1A Interconnect

Phase 3A Interconnect

Phase 2 Interconnect

Fixed O&M

Common Rate

Base Rate Charge Components



8

Base Rate Charge

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

$23.6
$22.5

$23.0 $23.4 $23.9 $24.2

B
as
e
 R
at
e
 C
h
ar
ge
 [
$
M
/Y
e
ar
]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Base Rate Charge

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

$23.6
$22.5

$23.0 $23.4 $23.9 $24.2

B
as
e
 R
at
e
 C
h
ar
ge
 [
$
M
/Y
e
ar
]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

5 Year Increase <3%



9

Water Use Charge

$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

$1.00

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

$0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.74

W
at
e
r 
U
se
 C
h
ar
ge
 [
$
/1
,0
0
0
 G
al
.]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

>5 Years With No Increase

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Budget Analysis:

• Costs consistent with increased water demand 

• Staffing

– Personnel compensation increase budgeted at 4% 

– Health Insurance increase budgeted at 5%

– One new staff position [increase from 48 to 49FTE];                                           
Land Management/Environmental Monitoring position

• Prioritize R&R funding to maintain infrastructure

• Create a sustainable funding for ‘Dedicated Infrastructure Fund’ for 
smaller CIP projects of common benefit

• Reflects grant funds for CIP projects providing Customers savings



10

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Dedicated Infrastructure Fund for ‘Common Benefit’ CIP Projects

• Example of ‘Common Benefit’ CIP projects.

– Partially Treated ASR 

– Maintenance Building

– Filter Covers

• Create sustainable $1,000,000 annual funding for ‘Common Benefit’ CIP 
projects.

– $500,000 from Base Rate Charge

– $500,000 from ‘Dedicated Infrastructure Fund Assessment’ of $0.05/1,000 
gallons water delivery

• Funds are restricted and require Board approval for specific infrastructure 
projects.

Dedicated Infrastructure Fund Assessment

$0.00

$0.20

$0.40

$0.60

$0.80

$1.00

FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019

$0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.74 $0.05

W
at
e
r 
U
se
 C
h
ar
ge
 [
$
/1
,0
0
0
 G
al
.]

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

$0.74

* Pass Through charge to typical residential user of 4,000 gal/month is 20¢



11

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Customer
Water Rate

FY 2018
Amended Budget

FY 2019
Tentative Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Base Rate Charge
($ for FY)
• Charlotte Co.
• DeSoto Co
• Manatee Co.
• Sarasota Co.
• North Port

$   9,193,215
$      492,429
$                  0
$ 11,838,212
$   2,331,317
$ 23,855,173

$   9,365,713
$      499,370
$                  0
$ 11,998,243
$   2,362,332
$ 24,225,658

$ 172,498
$     6,941
$             0
$ 160,031
$   31,015
$ 370,485

Water Use Charge
($/1,000 Gal) $ 0.74 $ 0.74 No Change

DIF Assessment
($/1,000 Gal) $ 0.05* New 

* Pass Through charge to typical residential user of 4,000 gal/month is 20¢

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Member
Fee

FY 2018
Budget

FY 2019
Tentative Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Member Fee
($ for FY)
• Charlotte Co.
• DeSoto Co.
• Manatee Co.
• Sarasota Co.

$   75,755
$   50,467
$ 110,636
$ 118,442
$ 355,300

$   82,983
$   55,282
$ 121,192
$ 129,743
$ 389,200

$   7,228
$    4,815
$  10,556
$  11,301
$ 33,900



12

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Member/Customer
Planning

Assessment

FY 2018
Budget

FY 2019
Tentative Budget

Increase/
(Decrease)

Assessment
($ for FY)
• Charlotte Co.
• DeSoto Co.
• Manatee Co.
• Sarasota Co.
• North Port

$ 10,586
$   2,045
$ 22,367
$ 24,330
$      672
$ 60,000

$ 17,643
$   3,408
$ 37,278
$ 34,947
$   6,724      
$ 100,000

$   7,057
$   1,363
$ 14,911
$ 10,617
$   6,052   
$ 40,000

Budget Process

Authority

Board

Authority 
Staff

Member 
Staffs

Member 
Admin.

Member

BOCCs

External

Agencies

Public

Tentative Budget for FY 2019



13

www.regionalwater.org

Questions & Discussion

Tentative Budget for FY 2019

Staff Recommendation

Motion to approve Tentative Budget for FY 2019 
in the amount of $60,134,692.



TAB B  
FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget Analysis 





TAB C 
FY 2019 Proposed Water Rate and Charges Analysis 





TAB D 
FY 2019 Proposed Tentative Budget 

















































TAB E 
Historical Water Rate Comparison 







TAB F 
Historical Expenditures Comparison 

































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
TENTATIVE BUDGET 

 ITEM 2 
 

Resolution 2018-04 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary  
Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 2019’ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
     
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve Resolution 2018-04 ‘Resolution 

Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and 
Charges for FY 2019’. 

 
Resolution 2018-04 formalizes the Board’s adoption of the Tentative Budget for FY 2019, establishes its 
intent to set rates, fees and charges based upon the tentative budget.  A public hearing will be scheduled at 
which time the Board will adopt the final budget during a regularly scheduled meeting prior to July 25, 
2018. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Resolution 2018-4 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 
2019’ 





















PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 1 

 

Minutes of February 2, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting 

    

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve minutes of February 2, 2018 Board 

of Directors meeting. 

 

Draft minutes of the February 2, 2018 Board of Directors meeting are provided for Board approval.   

 

Attachments: 

Draft Minutes of February 2, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting 

 



 
                                        Minutes of Board of Directors Meeting 
 PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

Peace River Facility 
Water Quality and Training Facility 

8998 SW County Rd. 769, Arcadia, Florida 
 

February 2, 2018 
 
 
Board Members Present: 

Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Chairman 
Commissioner Elton A. Langford, DeSoto County, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner Ken Doherty, Charlotte County 
Commissioner Priscilla Trace, Manatee County 

Staff Present: 

Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
Doug Manson, General Counsel 
Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
Ann Lee, Finance/Administration Manager  
Kevin Morris, Engineering and Projects Manager 
Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager 
Rachel Kersten, Agency Clerk 

Others Present:    

A list of others presents who signed the attendance roster for this meeting is filed with the permanent 
records of the Authority.  

CALL TO ORDER   

Commissioner Maio called meeting to order. 

INVOCATION 

Commissioner Langford offered the invocation. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Board led the Pledge of Allegiance of the Flag of the United Sates. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Doug Manson, General Counsel, conducted the election of officers and opened the floor for nominations. 

Motion was made by Commissioner Langford to nominate Commissioner Maio as Chairman.  Mr. 
Manson received the motion and moved to close nominations.  Motion was approved unanimously.  

Nomination of Commissioner Maio for Chairman was approved unanimously. 



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
2 

Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty to nominate Commissioner Langford as Vice-
Chairman.  Mr. Manson received the motion and moved to close nominations.  Motion was 
approved unanimously. 

Nomination of Commissioner Langford for Vice-Chairman was approved unanimously. 

RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

1. Employee Service Recognition - Gary Molnar Retirement 

Mr. Lehman recognized Authority staff Gary Molnar, Operations Specialist, for his 26 years of dedicated 
service to the agency upon his upcoming retirement this March.  

2. ‘2017 Drinking Water Plant Operations Excellence Award’ presented by Florida DEP 

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) recently recognized the Peace River Facility 
with their ‘2017 Drinking Water Plant Operations Excellence Award’ in recognition of outstanding 
treatment plant operation, maintenance and compliance. Terry Cerullo, Ombudsman for the DEP South 
District, presented the award to Authority staff Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager, on behalf 
of the Authority.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Minutes of December 6, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting 
2. Year-End Financial Status and Semi-Annual Investment Reports for FY 2017 
3. Receive and File Year-End Financial Status Report for FY 2017 
4. Receive and File ‘Semi-Annual Investment Report’ [September 30, 2107] 
5. Transfer Funds from General Fund to Utility Reserve Fund in the amount of $1,000,000  
6. Property Insurance Renewal for Authority Facilities 
7. Resolution 2018-01 ‘Resolution Establishing Per Diem and Travel Expenses’ 
8. ‘Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Statement of Organization and 

Operation’ 
9. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] Purchase and 

Sale Agreement for Permanent and Temporary Easements with B. Smith 
10. Cooperative Funding Agreement 18CF0000854 for Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage 

and Recovery Project at the Peace River Facility 

Motion was made by Commissioner Langford, seconded by Commissioner Doherty, to approve the 
Consent Agenda. Motion was approved unanimously. 

  



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
3 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Water Supply Conditions - Staff Presentation 

Richard Anderson presented Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of January 18, 2018. 
 

• Water Supply Quantity: Excellent 
• Treated Water Quality: Excellent     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       

 
 
Mr. Anderson stated that rainfall in the Peace River basin has been about 1-inch per month so far this 
year, which is below average. Despite low rainfall, river flow as of today is at 450 CFS and we still have 
water available to harvest. River withdrawal in December and January averaged about 30 MGD and 
allowed the reservoir system to maintain a full storage condition. Surface water storage is currently 6.8 
BG, which is 1.7 BG more than this time last year. ASR storage thru the end of January was 6.92 BG. 
The ASR system is currently in “storage mode”, meaning we are not recharging or recovering from the 
system.  
 
Mr. Anderson reviewed the current demand and supply conditions for each of the members/customers for 
the month of December 2017 including their twelve-month rolling average and historical annual average 
usage. The Authority, members and customers usage in December 2017 totaled approximately 82.4 MGD 
for the period, which accounts for just under 79% of the region’s demand. 
 
Commissioner Langford asked if the partially treated water ASR project was still happening and what if 
there was a current status update on the project.  
 
Mike Coates explained that yes we are proceeding with the partially treated water ASR project – which is 
taking water directly from the reservoir, running it through a filtration system, and putting it directly into 
the ASR system. The pilot testing for the project was finished in January and the data from the test are 
being evaluated. In the meantime, the Authority is applying to renew the Operating permit for the ASR 
system – which expires in late April 2018. Mr. Coates stated that he expects to be able to present the full 
data and recommended next steps for partially treated water ASR to the Board within the next 4 – 5 
months.   
 
Commissioner Doherty asked if we should expect river withdrawals to continue this season given the 
current flow rates.  
 
Mr. Anderson confirmed that yes; he fully expects to continue taking water off the river into the month of 
March.  
  

January Water Demand 26.77 MGD 

January River Withdrawals 29.98 MGD 

Storage Volume:  
Reservoirs 

ASR 
Total 

 
  6.81 BG 
  6.92 BG 
13.73 BG 



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
4 

2. Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority FY 2017 Financial Statements and 
Independent Audit Report’- Presentation 

Ann Lee, Authority Staff, introduced Tiffany Mangold, lead auditor with Purvis Gray & Company, who 
completed the annual audit of the Authority’s financial records for the fiscal year ending September 30, 
2017.  Ms. Mangold gave an overview of the audit report and relayed that there were no matters involving 
the internal control over financial reporting or significant deficiencies in operation noted in the audit that 
would be considered a material weakness. It is the recommendation of the staff that the Board ‘receive 
and file’ the audited financial statements of the Authority for period ending September 30, 2017, pending 
the changes related to GASB 68. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to ‘receive and 
file’ the audited financial statements of the Authority for period ending September 30, 2017 as 
recommended by staff. Motion was approved unanimously. 

3. Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal – Update 

Mike Coates provided an update to the ongoing WUP modification/Renewal of the Peace River Facility 
Water Use Permit.  The new permit request is to increase the maximum allowed withdrawal quantity from 
120 MGD to 258 MGD, issue the permit for a 50-year duration, and remove the delivery quantity 
limitations in the current permit.  
 
He stated that the renewal application was submitted in early October 2017. SWFWMD requested 
additional information and the Authority formally submitted that information mid-January 2018. Per Mr. 
Coates conversation with SWFWMD this week, the application is technically complete and they are 
currently writing the draft permit. Authority staff will continue to work with SWFWMD to complete this 
draft and will bring another update to the board in April, with the expectation that the district will issue 
the permit in May 2018.  
 
Commissioner Maio stated that he believes that applying for and receiving for this WUP permit 
modification/renewal is critical to our future supplies in the region and absolutely something that 
everyone in our four counties should be proud of.  

4. Budget Process for FY 2018 

Mr. Lehman reviewed the process and schedule for the preparation of the budget for FY 2019 for Board 
consideration and direction: 

Schedule for FY 2019 Budget 

Date Event 

February 2, 2018 Authority Board Meeting – Budget Process 

April 4, 2018 Authority Board Meeting – Adopt FY 2019 Tentative Budget 

May 30, 2018 Authority Board Meeting  

July 25, 2018 Authority Board Meeting – Public Hearing and adoption of FY 2019 Budget 

The budget principles of the Authority include making sure we meet MWSC obligations [34.7 MGD]; 
meeting the Customer water demand projections for FY 2019 and planning for long term water demands; 
investing to maintain infrastructure; maintain financial stability/bond ratings; and maintaining reasonable 
water rates.  



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
5 

Mr. Lehman discussed the items considered during the budget preparation for FY 2019. This includes: 
operating costs (FPL potential Hurricane Irma surcharge, water treatment chemical cost increase); staffing 
(personnel compensation increase comparable to members, evaluating staffing needs); budget priorities 
(comply with Master Water Supply Contract, prioritize R&R funding to maintain infrastructure, provide 
CIP funding for future projects, Strategic Plan implementation) and new budget initiatives (adopt CIP as 
separate document for FY 2019, identify CIP funding source)..  

5. 5-Year Capital Improvements Program and 20-Year Capital Needs Assessment – Update 

Kevin Morris provided an update to the board on the projects that comprise the Authority’s 5 year CIP as 
well as those on the 6 -20 year horizon that fall under the framework of a Capital Needs Assessment. 
 
Mr. Morris explained that maintaining and expanding the regional water supply system to meet current 
and future needs in the Authority’s 4-county service area will require a significant investment in water 
infrastructure over the next 20 years. The Authority’s Strategic Plan recognizes that need and 
recommended development of a formal capital projects planning program. He stated that the 5-Year CIP 
and 20-Year Needs Assessment are proposed to be included with the Authority’s future budgets, 
beginning in FY 2019 and will also support efforts to obtain cooperative funding from SWFWMD and 
the State for regional projects. Mr. Morris reviewed the current planning projections beginning with 
Fiscal Year 2019 with the board as follows:   
 
• 5 Year CIP – (FY 2019 – FY 2023) 

o Total Projects:  $94.8 Million 
o Projected Grants: $50.1 Million  
o Breakdown by Type of Project 

 76% Transmission Projects 
 23% Source Water Projects 
 1% Other Projects 

 
• 20 Year Needs Assessment (FY 2019 – FY 2038) note: inclusive of 5 Year CIP 

o Total Projects:  $523 Million  
o Projected Grants: $251 Million  
o Breakdown by Type of Project 

 47% Transmission Projects 
 53% Source Water Projects 

 
Mr. Morris explained that as the Authority moves through the FY 2019 budgeting process, these plans 
will be refined. 
 
Commissioner Doherty stated that on the Capital Needs Assessment specifically, there has been a request 
from his Board that the Authority look at and consider solar power. He acknowledged that he is aware 
that this has been discussed in the past, but he would like to see it added to the Capital Needs Assessment 
list.   
 
Mr. Lehman stated that Kevin has been working with the consultant Black & Veatch, and they have been 
in talks with FPL regarding solar power for over a year now. The bottom line is that FPL is overloaded 
with solar power projects currently. So, while FPL has identified the acreage needed and the Authority 
has identified the land to make it happen, we were informed that we are somewhere near the bottom of 
their list of 25+ solar project candidates. Mr. Lehman said that the staff and Black & Veatch will evaluate 
ways to move an Authority solar project up that list.  
 
Commissioner Doherty stated that he would like the solar power topic added to the workshop agenda so 
that the discussion can be furthered and the board can see if there is anything they can do to assist. 



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
6 

Commissioner Maio agreed that this is a great topic for the workshop given the large amount of money 
paid monthly to FPL. He stated that if a group of county commissioners can do anything to assist with 
moving it up the FPL list, he knows they will be happy to do so.  
 
Commissioner Maio thanked Mr. Morris, and all of the staff for the outstanding quality of presentations 
the board consistently receives. Specifically, the way Mr. Morris superimposed the proposed Orange 
Hammock Project. Commissioner Maio stated that this is a presentation that he would like to get in front 
of other people as it truly shows how important this particular project is, and it reinforces that the 
intention is not to build a third reservoir on Orange Hammock.  

6. Interlocal Agreements for FY 2019 Co-Funding Projects – Staff Presentation   

Mike Coates gave a presentation reviewing the Southwest Florida Water Management District’s 
Cooperative Funding Policy and the requirements involved with the co-funding application process. Mr. 
Coates explained that of significant importance is the need to demonstrate local funding match to receive 
the consideration for SWFWMD co-funding on water supply and pipeline projects. For the Authority’s 
projects, that match can be from Authority CIP funds, or from contributions by one or more of the 
Authority’s Customers or Partners. The demonstration of that local funding match – if provided by an 
Authority Customer/Partner is through inclusion of the project(s) in the Authority’s CIP for the funding 
year, and execution of an Interlocal Agreement between the Authority and the Customers/Partners that 
commits an appropriate level of Customer/Partner funding (usually 50% of the estimated project cost). 
 
Mr. Coates stated that there were three projects submitted by the Authority for SWFWMD FY 2019 co-
funding that will require a local match from Charlotte County: (1) Regional Integrated Loop System 
Phase 4 – Segment 1, (2) Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Interconnect, and (3) Bachman 
Regional Pumping and Storage Facility. The interlocal agreements for these projects are in development 
now and are required to be executed and submitted to SWFWMD in early April (2018) in order for the 
projects to be considered for funding in FY 2019.  
 
Commissioner Doherty expressed his thanks for the attention given to these three projects and all the 
work that has gone into getting them on the SWFWMD list. However, there have been major changes on-
going within Charlotte County Utilities Director position, and any funding match will most likely be 
pushed back a year to allowing more discussion on the projects. There are some fairly significant 
questions within Charlotte County as to whether or not there is truly a need to push ahead on these 
projects as quickly as originally presented. Commissioner Doherty stated that Charlotte County has a 
workshop in February and it’s logically to wait for them to weigh-in on these items. It is very possible 
that come the Authority Board Meeting in April, it will be reported that we are not proceeding with the 
request for these 3 projects in FY 2019.  
 
Mr. Coates stated that there was one additional item he wished to discuss relative to SWFWMD co-
funding projects and that was the Authority’s 2020 Master Plan.  He stated that the SWFWMD Board 
approved out of cycle funding up to $225,000 – half of the estimated project costs -  for the Authority’s 
2020 Master Plan in September 2017, and those funds would be available in FY 2018.  Considering that 
SWFWMD funding for this project is available in FY 2018 Mr. Coates said that SWFWMD has requested 
that the Authority withdraw our FY 2019 Cooperative Initiative Funding application for the Master Plan 
which was submitted to the District in October 2017. Mr. Coates requested Board authorization to 
withdrawal the Authority’s FY 2019 co-funding application for the Integrated Regional Water Supply 
Plan 2020 project.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve 
authorize the withdrawal of previous application submitted to SWFWMD. Motion was approved 
unanimously.   



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
7 

7. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] – Staff 
Presentation 

Ford Ritz, Authority Staff provided the board with an update on the Phase 1 Interconnect Project Update. 
This project will interconnect the Regional system along U.S 17 in DeSoto County with the City of Punta 
Gorda’s Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant.  
 
As part of this update Mr. Ritz also requested board approval of two resolutions:  
 
Resolution 2018-02; A Resolution Determining the Necessity to Construct a Transmission Pipeline and 
Appurtenant Facilities Connecting The Terminus of the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 
Authority Delivery System, On U.S. 17, Near the DeSoto/Charlotte County Line To The City of Punta 
Gorda Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant On South Washington Loop Road In Charlotte County 
(“Regional Integrated Loop System, Phase 1”)  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Trace, to approve 
Resolution 2018-02. Motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Resolution 2018-03; A Resolution Authorizing the Acquisition of Certain Real Property Located Within 
Charlotte and DeSoto Counties, Florida, To Be Used For The Public Purpose Of Constructing, Operating, 
and Maintaining the Transmission Pipeline And Appurtenant Facilities On U.S. 17 Near the DeSoto 
County/Charlotte County Line, To The City of Punta Gorda Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant On South 
Washington Loop Road In Charlotte County (“Regional Integrated Loop System, Phase 1”). These 
resolutions require no budget action. The project is funded by State and SWFWMD grants and City of 
Punta Gorda funds. 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Doherty, seconded by Commissioner Langford, to approve 
Resolution 2018-03. Motion was approved unanimously. 

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

Mr. Manson presented the plan for a draft revision to the Conservation Rate methodology to the Board. 
The Board gave consensus for Mr. Manson to proceed with drafting a resolution for presentation at the 
April Board meeting.  
 
Commissioner Doherty thanked Mr. Manson for the drafting of this resolution, the concept seems logical, 
and he is looking forward to seeing it in its entirety before the next Board meeting in April.  
  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Lehman announced that our request for $1M in state funding for the Partially Treated Water ASR 
Project has been approved by the House Agriculture & Natural Resources Appropriations Subcommittee 
chaired by Representative Ben Albritton.  Representative Michael Grant sponsored this bill in the House. 
Mr. Lehman expressed his gratitude to both Representatives Grant and Albritton for recognizing the 
statewide importance of this project and providing their support.  
 
The SWFWMD Governing Board meeting will be taking place in the SWFWMD Sarasota office on 
February 27th. The Authority has requested and received a slot on the meeting agenda to make a 
presentation to the board. Mr. Lehman stated that he realizes that the date of this meeting coincides with 
the Sarasota County Commission meeting, and hopes that Commissioner Maio will be granted the ability 
to attend and address the SWFWMD Board as Chairman of the Authority.   
  



Meeting Minutes Continued                                                                                 February 2, 2018 
 
 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
8 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS 

1. Hydrologic Conditions Report 
2. Check Registers for November and December 2017 
3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect [S.R. 681 to Clark Road] 
4. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery Project 
5. ASR Operating Permit Renewal 
6. Peace River Basin Report 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Commissioner Doherty welcomed Commissioner Trace from Manatee County to the Board and stated 
that he is looking forward to the workshop in April. 

Commissioner Langford extended congratulations to Commissioner Maio on his re-election as Board 
chair, and also extended a welcome to Commissioner Trace. 

Commissioner Maio welcomed Commissioner Trace and asked that upon her return to Manatee County 
she present Commissioner Benac with a token of recognition on our behalf for her service on the 
Authority’s Board of Directors. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public comments. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Next Authority Board Meeting     Authority Board Workshop 
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 @ 9:30a.m.   Wednesday, April 4, 2018 @ 10:30a.m. 
Charlotte County Administration Center   Charlotte County Administration Center 
Commission Chambers, Room 119   Building B, Room #106-B 
18500 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, Florida  18500 Murdock Circle, Port Charlotte, Florida 

Future Authority Board Meetings 
May 30, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. - Manatee County Administrative Center, Bradenton, Florida 
July 25, 2018 @ 9:30 a.m. - Sarasota County Administration Center, Sarasota, Florida 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 11:24 a.m.  
 
 
 
 

 
Commissioner Alan Maio 
Chairman 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 2 

 

Resolution 2018-05 

‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2018-05 

‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water 

Conservation Month’. 

 

By adoption of this resolution, the Authority will be joining with the State of Florida, water 

management districts, local governments and water-related organizations in recognizing the 

importance of water conservation in sustaining the water resource. 

 

Attachments: 

Resolution 2018-05 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’ 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

Resolution 2018-05 
 

RECOGNITION OF THE MONTH OF APRIL 
AS WATER CONSERVATION MONTH 

 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to Chapter 373.1962, 

Florida Statutes, now found in Section 373.713, Florida Statutes, and Interlocal agreement pursuant to 
Chapter 163.01, Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of business properly presented, finds 
that: 
 
 WHEREAS, water is a basic and essential need and critical issue facing Florida as it strives to 
maintain economic prosperity through residential growth, tourism, agriculture and construction; and, 
 

WHEREAS, demands on natural supplies of fresh water to meet the needs of a growing population 
and the needs of the environment, agriculture and industry will continue to increase; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the State of Florida, Southwest Florida Water Management District, Authority and 
local governments are working together to increase awareness about the importance of water conservation; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Florida has designated April, typically a dry month when water demands 
are most acute, Florida’s Water Conservation Month, to educate citizens about how they can help save 
Florida’s precious water resources; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and its member counties encourage and support water conservation and 
efficiency through various educational programs and special events; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, every business, industry, school and citizen can make a difference when it comes to 
water conservation and thus promote a healthy economy and community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply 
Authority Board of Directors that the month of April is proclaimed as ‘Water Conservation Month’ and is 
calling upon each citizen and business to help protect our precious resource by practicing water saving 
measures and becoming more water efficient. 
 
 Done at Port Charlotte, Florida this Fourth day of April 2018. 
                                      

Peace River Manasota 
Attest:        Regional Water Supply Authority 
 
 
__________________________________          _________________________________ 
Patrick J. Lehman      Commissioner Alan Maio 
Executive Director      Chairman 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Douglas Manson 
General Counsel for Peace River Manasota  
Regional Water Supply Authority 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM 3 

 

Resolution 2018-06 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2018-06 ‘Recognition of 

National Drinking Water Week’. 

 

The importance of water is too often overlooked.  Safe drinking water is the lifeblood of our communities 

yet few people understand the true value of what comes from their tap.  The Authority is pleased to take 

this opportunity with the American Water Works Association to remind everyone that a reliable water 

system is essential to their everyday life by proclaiming May 6-12, 2018 as ‘National Drinking Water 

Week’.   

 

 

Attachments: 

Resolution 2018-06 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’ 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

Resolution 2018-06 
 

RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL DRINKING WATER WEEK 
 

 The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, created pursuant to 
Chapter 373.1962, Florida Statutes (subsequently reenacted as Section 373.713),  and interlocal 
agreement pursuant to Chapter 163.01, et seq., Florida Statutes, in lawful session and in regular order of 
business properly presented, finds that: 
 
 WHEREAS, water is our most valuable natural resource; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, drinking water is a basic and essential need for the health, safety and welfare of the 
public; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, our standard of living and economic prosperity depends upon a safe and reliable 
water supply that is sustainable and protective of our natural resources; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a reliable, sustainable, safe and affordable drinking water supply is critical in 
supporting our economic growth and quality of life now and for future generations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, all citizens of our communities are called upon to be good stewards in protecting 
our source waters from pollution, to practice water conservation, and to get involved in local water issues. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Authority Board of the Peace River 
Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority that May 6-12, 2018 is proclaimed as ‘National Drinking 
Water Week’. 
 
 Done at Port Charlotte, Florida this Fourth day of April 2018. 

 
 

 Peace River Manasota 
Attest:       Regional Water Supply Authority 
 
 
____________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Patrick J. Lehman, P. E.     Commissioner Alan Maio 
Executive Director     Chairman 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Douglas Manson 
General Counsel for the Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 4 
 

Consultant Ranking for ‘Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve ranking and authorize the Executive 

Director to negotiate a Professional Services contract, 
scope of work and fee for the Integrated Regional Water 
Supply Plan 2020 with the highest ranked firm; Carollo 
Engineers Inc.   

 
On December 21, 2017 the Authority issued a Request for Qualifications for Professional Engineering 
services for the Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020. Three (3) timely Proposals were received 
on January 31, 2018.  In accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy the Professional Services 
Evaluation Committee met on February 15th in a publicly noticed meeting in to review the SOQ’s and 
rank the firms in order of preference.  
 
In accordance with Authority’s Procurement Policy, a ranking of the firms is submitted to the Board for 
review and action.  Staff recommends the Board approve the Professional Services Evaluation Committee 
ranking of firms and authorize Executive Director to negotiate a Professional Services contract, scope of 
work and fee for the Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 with the highest ranked firm; Carollo 
Engineers Inc.  The proposed contract, scope and fee would to be presented to the Board for consideration 
at a subsequent Board meeting (probably May 30, 2018).  
 

Rank Firm Office Location 

1 Carollo Engineers, Inc. Sarasota, FL 

2 HDR Engineering, Inc. Sarasota, FL 

3 AECOM Technical Services, Inc.  Fort Myers, FL 

 
 
Budget Action:  None. 
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Staff memorandum including selection committee tabulation, request for qualifications and 

Notice of Intended Decision 
Tab B Proposals from the three firms listed above (electronic) 



TAB A 
Staff Memorandum & Selection Committee Tabulation 

 



IRWS Plan 2020 Memo Page 1 of 2 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2018 
 
TO:  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
 
FROM: Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
 
RE: Consultant Selection for ‘Professional Engineering Services for the Integrated 

Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’  
 
 
Recommendation 

Staff recommends Board approval of the Authority’s Professional Services Evaluation Committee 
ranking below for Professional Engineering Services for the Integrated Regional Water Supply 
Plan 2020, and authorization for the Executive Director to negotiate a contract, scope and fee with 
the top ranked firm; Carollo Engineers, Inc. The negotiated contract, scope and fee will be returned 
to the Board at subsequent meeting for consideration.  

 

Ranking Firm Office Location 

1 Carollo Engineers, Inc. Sarasota 

2 HDR Engineering, Inc. Sarasota 

3 AECOM Technical Services, Inc Fort Myers 

 

 Background 

At least every five (5) years the Authority updates the Integrated Regional Water Master Plan to 
ensure that we understand the future needs of the region, and the probable supply sources, 
system improvements (such as interconnections) and operational management programs required 
to effectively meet Customer needs.  This information is also vital to our cooperative funding 
partner (SWFWMD) and supports the District’s 5-Year Master Plan and their financial engine 
used to set millage rates and apportion funding to various agency programs.       

The Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 will build on the Authority’s 2015 Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Master Plan Update.  Topics covered will include a more detailed 
evaluation of the future regional interconnections, update of demand projections, current and 
potential future sources of supply, as well as an inventory of reclaimed water resources in the 
region.  A prioritized listing of project opportunities will be developed including cost estimates 
and timetables needed for implementation.  Beginning this effort in FY 2018 enable the project 



IRWS Plan 2020 Memo Page 2 of 2 

to be completed in a timeframe consistent to support the SWFWMD’s 2020 Master Plan 
development effort. 

The timeframe for the Integrated Regional Water Master Plan project is 18 months (projected 
complete in late CY 2019) and budget is estimated at $450,000.  The SWFWMD Board in 
September 2017 approved 50% co-funding ($225,000) for this project available in FY 2018.  The 
co-funding agreement is included in Consent Item #5 of the April 4, 2018 Board packet.    

Discussion 

Professional Engineering services are required to complete the Authority’s Regional Water Supply 
Plan.  On December 21, 2017 the Authority requested (advertised) Statements of Qualifications 
for firms interested in providing Professional Engineering Services for the Integrated Regional 
Water Supply Plan 2020. Three (3) SOQ’s were received by the submittal deadline of January 31, 
2018.  In accordance with the Authority’s procurement policy the SOQ’s were reviewed by the 
Professional Services Evaluation Committee (PSEC) in a publicly noticed meeting at the Peace 
River Facility on February 15, 2018. Review criteria included: (1) Consultant Competence and 
Qualifications, (2) Experience on Similar Projects, (3) Project Manager Qualifications and 
Experience, (4) Project Approach, (5) Consultant Staff Resources, (6) Consultant Team Past 
Record on Authority Projects, and (7) Consultant Office Proximity to Authority Service Area.   

The committee ranking sheet is attached and shows the following ranking (high to low); (1) Carollo 
Engineers, Inc., (2) HDR Engineering, Inc., and (3) AECOM technical Services, Inc. Staff 
recommendation is for Board approval of the PSEC ranking and authorization for the Executive 
Director to negotiate a contract, scope and fee with the top ranked firm; Carollo Engineers, Inc. 
The negotiated contract, scope and fee will be returned to the Board at a subsequent meeting 
(probably May 30, 2018 meeting) for consideration.  

 

Copies of the following are enclosed: 

1) Evaluation committee ranking form 
2) Public meeting agenda and sign-in sheet 
3) Request for Statement of Qualifications 
4) SOQs from all three (3) firms (electronic copy).  

 





Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 1 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 

INFORMATION PACKAGE 
for 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES  
FOR THE INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY PLAN 2020 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 
 
 
The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority (Authority) is requesting 
‘Statement of Qualifications’ (SOQ) from consultants (Consultant) for the purpose of providing 
professional engineering services to perform and complete the project known as the ‘Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’ Project. 
 
AUTHORITY BACKGROUND 
 
The Authority is an Independent Special District of the state of Florida, created and existing 
pursuant to Chapter 373, Florida Statutes and Section 163.01, Florida Statutes. The Authority is 
comprised of Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and Sarasota Counties. The Authority was created for 
the purpose of developing, storing and supplying water for county and municipal purposes in 
such a manner as will give priority to reducing adverse environmental effects of excessive or 
improper withdrawals from concentrated areas. The Authority is required to acquire, design, 
secure permits, construct, operate and maintain facilities in locations and at the times necessary 
to insure that an adequate water supply will be available to all citizens within the Authority’s 
boundaries. 
 
The Authority owns and operates the Peace River Facility, a 51 million gallon per day (mgd) 
conventional surface water treatment facility on Kings Highway in DeSoto County.  The 
treatment plant is supported by a 120 mgd intake on the Peace River, a 6.5 billion gallon off-
stream raw water storage system, and 21 aquifer storage and recovery wells.  The Authority’s 
regional system also includes approximately 70 miles of large-diameter drinking water 
transmission system pipelines and associated remote pumping stations and finished water storage 
tanks (see Figures 1 through 3). 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The Authority is requesting ‘Statement of Qualifications’ (SOQ) from consultants (Consultants) 
for the purpose of providing engineering professional services for the Authority’s ‘Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’. The Authority will be responsible for contracting and 
management of the project. The project is expected to be co-funded by the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District (SWFWMD) and information from the Authority’s Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 will be included in SWFWMD’s 2020 Regional Water Supply 
Plan for the Southern Planning Region. 
.  
The Authority’s "Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015" (2015 Plan) utilized the most 
current data available at the time (2013 and 2014) to project future needs and recommend new 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 2 

supply development, interconnection projects, system water quality management procedures and 
resource protections. Since completion of the 2015 Plan, regional production capacity has 
expanded, design of new regional transmission capacity is ongoing, water demand continues to 
increase and pressure on the water resources of the region have mounted. The ‘Integrated 
Regional Water Supply 2020’ Project will not only update work from the 2015 Plan, but will 
also focus in on addressing key issues that will position the regional system to best serve 
Authority Members and Partners over the next 20 years. The work effort will require multi-
disciplinary expertise including engineering, hydrogeology, planning, environmental systems 
and water supply system operations. Elements currently proposed for inclusion in the ‘Integrated 
Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’ are shown below which may be revised at the discretion of 
the Authority. The Authority’s estimated total budget for this Project is $450,000. 
 

• Regional Facilities Update – Update Regional and local facilities inventory and 
capacities. 

• Regional Needs Update – Update demand projections considering uncertainty factors, 
supply inventory, interconnectivity and rotational capacity and identify when new 
supplies are needed. 

• Regional Sources and Source Selection Methodology – Identify/update future sources 
options including estimated costs and yields, and advance methods and/or process for 
source selection. 

• Reclaimed Water Supply – Identify and evaluate opportunities to utilize available 
reclaimed water supplies to support and/or augment potable water supply development.  

• Regional Transmission System - Refine and prioritize future regional transmission 
pipelines. Improvements in local system interconnections (existing or future) must also 
be considered to improve system reliability. 

• Regional Transmission System Water Quality – Consider interconnection projects, 
supply projects and system management practices that optimize delivered water quality to 
Authority Customers.     

• Source Resiliency to Climate Change Impacts – Consider sea level rise, changing rainfall 
patterns and other threats to drinking water supplies and identify protective/mitigation 
strategies.   

• Demand Management/Water Conservation – Review local demand management 
programs, and consider demand management/conservation strategies that may provide 
improved savings if implemented on a regional scale.   

• Capital Improvement Plan Development – Revision and refinement of Authority Capital 
Improvements Plan to reflect projected supply and interconnection needs and priorities. 
 

BACKGROUND MATERIALS 
 
The studies and information listed below are included in this information packet.  These 
background materials include information on Authority facilities, water supply operations, 
permits, and past water supply, water quality, and transmission system planning efforts.  
Additional information about the regional water supply system including various studies, reports 
and plan sets are available for review at the Authority’s administrative office at 9415 Town 
Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 (if interested - please contact Rachel Kersten 
for appointment 941-316-1776 or via e-mail at Rkersten@regionalwater.org).    



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 3 

 
1. Boyle Engineering, May 2004.  Peace River Facility Water Quality Master Plan Update 

(Executive Summary only) 
 

2. Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Master Water Supply Contract, 
October 2005 
 

3. Second Amended Interlocal Agreement Creating Peace River/Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority, October 2005  
 

4. PBS&J, 2006. Technical Memorandum – Regional Integrated Loop System Feasibility / 
Routing Study  
 

5. HDR, September 2008. Integrated Regional Water Supply Master Plan 
 

6. PBS&J, August 2009. Source Water Feasibility Study for the Upper Myakka River, 
Shell and Prairie Creeks and Dona Bay Watersheds 
 

7. CH2M, January 2013, Well Completion report for Peace River Exploratory Well 
 

8. CH2M, August 2013, Preliminary Investigation of Brackish Groundwater Development 
Opportunities at the Peace River Facility – Conceptual Design of RO Facilities 
 

9. CH2M, August 2013, Preliminary Investigation of Groundwater Development 
Opportunities at the Peace River Facility – Resource Evaluation 
 

10. SWFWMD, September 2013. Water Use Permit 20012926.002 (Operational Flexibility 
WUP) 
 

11. Atkins, April 2015.  Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2015 including appendices. 
 

12. PRMRWSA August 2015. Second Amendment to PRMRWSA Master Water Supply 
Contract.  
 

13. SWFWMD August 2015. Water Use Permit 20010420.009 (Peace River Water 
Treatment Plant WUP). 
 

14. Progressive Water Resources, January 2017. Facilities Management Plan for FY 2016. 
 

15. PRMRWSA, February 2017. PRMRWSA Strategic Plan. 
 

16. CH2M & ASRus, August 2017.  2016 Annual Report, Peace River Facility ASR System 
 

17. PRMRWSA, October 2017.  Application for Renewal and Modification of Water Use 
Permit (WUP) No. 20010420.009 
 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 4 

18. Various Regional Maps 
 

GENERAL PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 
A summary schedule for this project is presented below. Dates may be changed at the discretion 
of the Authority.  
 
 Milestone       Expected Date of Completion   
(1) Advertise for Consultant SOQ     12/21/2017 
(2) SOQ Submittals Due to the Authority    01/31/2018 
(3) PSEC (a) Meeting to Consider Consultant Rankings  02/15/2018 
(4) PSEC Meeting to Interview Ranked Firms (if needed)  03/08/2018 
(5) Consultant Selection (b)      04/04/2018 (Board Action) 
(6) Contract, Scope of Work & Fee Negotiation   04/05/2018 – 05/07/2018 
(7) Request to Approve Contract & Scope of Work   05/30/2018 (Board Action) 
(8) Notice to Proceed       06/04/2018 
(9) Complete Final Report      11/30/2019 
 

(a) PSEC = Professional Services Evaluation Committee.  All PSEC meetings are publicly 
noticed. 

(b) The PSEC’s Consultant ranking and a recommendation to negotiate a contract, scope and 
fee for the project will be presented to the Authority Board for consideration. 

   
The Authority reserves the right to delay scheduled dates if determined to be in the best interest 
of the Authority.  Any changes, delays or addenda related to this SOQ request will be posted on 
the Authority’s website.  Consultants are solely responsible for checking the website for project 
updates. 
 
CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS 
 
Consultant selection shall be in accordance with Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, and the 
Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act, and the Authority’s Procurement Policy (adopted 
January 2016 or latest revision). The Authority’s Procurement Policy can be viewed in its 
entirety on the Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org [click on Procurement] refer to 
Section 5.4. A copy of the Authority’s standard professional services contract form is included in 
this information package.  The contents of the SOQ of the successful Consultant will be 
incorporated into the contract.  By submitting the SOQ, Consultant agrees to the terms and 
conditions of this Request for Statement of Qualifications, and those included in the Authority’s 
standard professional services contract.  If Consultant desires to propose a change to a term or 
condition in this Request for Statement of Qualifications, or the Authority’s standard 
professional services contract, Consultant must submit its request as outlined below. 
  
After issuance of this Request for Qualifications, prospective Consultants or their agents, 
representatives or persons acting at the request of such Consultant are prohibited from contacting 
members of the Authority’s Board of Directors and Executive Director or any member of a 
selection or negotiation committee concerning this issue until after the final recommendation is 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 5 

presented to the Board of Directors for approval or when the solicitation has been canceled or 
terminated.  Any questions concerning this Request for Statement of Qualifications must be 
presented in writing via e-mail to Rachel Kersten at Rkersten@regionalwater.org no later than 
5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on January 15, 2018. Consultants are responsible to review 
the Authority’s website for addenda to this Request for Qualifications.  Addenda may 
include (but not be limited to) revised RFQ documents, Authority responses to questions 
timely submitted, and changes to the Consultant selection process schedule. 
 
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 

The SOQ's must (at a minimum) include the following: 
 
1. Legal name, address, phone number and email of Consultant;   
2. Principal office locations of submitting Consultant and any proposed partners/sub-

consultants; 
3. Legal form of company, i.e. partnership, corporation, joint venture, (if joint venture, 

identify the members); 
4. Copy of Florida Professional Licenses as applicable (business and/or individual); 
5. Qualifications, and professional experience for Consultant’s “Project Manager” who is 

proposed to serve as point of contact for any and all work assigned by the Authority;    
6. Qualifications and professional experience of other key personnel who will be assigned to 

conduct project services listed above, and the location of the office to which they are 
assigned; 

7. Description and examples of projects completed by Consultant relating to the project 
service areas listed above, including budget and completion time information; 

8. Description of Consultant’s proposed project approach for the ‘Integrated Regional Water 
Supply Plan 2020’ 

9. Current and projected work-loads for proposed key staff during proposed project 
timeframe;   

10. Disclosure of whether Consultant currently represents Charlotte, DeSoto, Manatee and 
Sarasota counties, and the City of North Port, in any way; 

11. Disclosure of any litigation Consultant is in against any of the Authority Customers (listed 
above), either directly or retained for testimony and expertise on behalf of any other entity 
in litigation against the Authority or any of its Customers; 

12. List of three (3) clients that are Florida public entities the Authority can contact as 
references with respect to Consultants work performance on projects similar to this Project 
(it is acceptable to use the Authority as one of the references if applicable); and 

13. Required forms (see attached copies): 
 
• Key Personnel Form (attached) 
• Signed Sworn Statement under Section 287.133 (3) (a), Florida Statutes, on Public 

Entity Crimes (attached), and 
• Reference Forms  

 
Costs shall not be submitted with a Consultants SOQ as a scope of work and fee schedule will be 
negotiated after selection of Consultant.  Two or more Consultants may combine for the purpose 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 6 

of responding to this Request for Statement of Qualifications providing that one Consultant is 
designated as the “Prime” Consultant and the other(s) as sub-consultants, and that the SOQ was 
made without collusion and is in all respects, fair and in good faith.  
 
The SOQ shall be limited to no more than twenty five (25) one-sided pages for all requested 
information described herein with the following exceptions: Required forms (listed under Item 
13) above; front and back SOQ covers; transmittal letter; table of contents, and section dividers 
are excluded from the total 25-page count. All pages shall be standardized 8 ½ x 11 inches in 
size, margins not less than 1-inch, standard black text and minimum 12-point font size. Use of 
color and/or larger font sizes for graphics or to differentiate headings is acceptable.  
 
Consultants desiring to provide these professional services to the Authority must submit six (6) 
paper copies (one copy shall be unbound) and six (6) electronic PDF copies of their SOQ in 
accordance with the requirements contained in the information package to: 
 

Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

9415 Town Center Parkway 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 

 
 

A Consultant’s SOQ must be received no later than 2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on 
January 31, 2018.  It is the Consultant’s responsibility to assure that its SOQ is delivered to the 
Authority prior to the above deadline.  Late submittals will not be opened or considered.  SOQs 
that are incomplete, conditional, obscure, or do not conform to the requirements contained in this 
Request for Statement of Qualifications may be deemed nonresponsive at the sole option of the 
Authority.  The Authority reserves the right to reject all responses and not grant any award 
resulting from this Request for Statement of Qualifications.  If awarded, no contract will be 
formed between the Consultant and the Authority until an agreement is executed by both parties.  

Upon submittal of its SOQ, the Consultant agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions of the 
SOQ. Neither the Authority nor its representatives will be liable for any expenses incurred in 
connection with preparation of a response to this Request for Statement of Qualifications.  
 
PROPOSAL EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 
The following factors, with the weighting indicated, will be used to evaluate proposals:   
 

   Criteria       Weighting 
1. Consultant (team) Competence/Qualifications     20 points 
2. Consultant (team) Experience on Similar Projects    20 points 
3. Project Manager Qualifications and Experience   20 points 
4. Consultant’s Project Approach       25 points 
5. Consultant Staff Resources Availability       5 points 
6. Consultant (team) Past Record on Authority Projects     5 points  
7. Consultant Office Proximity to Authority Service Area    5 points 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 7 

 TOTAL          100 points 
 

 
KEY PERSONNEL 

For 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  

FOR THE INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY PLAN 2020 
 

The Consultant's proposed project team/key personnel are to be indicated below.  Each key 
person must be identified with their assigned role for this project, area of expertise, and work 
location. 
 

Person’s 
Name 

Assigned Role 
For This Project 

Area of 
Expertise 

Office 
Location 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 
  



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 8 

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER 
OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 
 
1. This sworn statement is submitted to PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY 

AUTHORITY by _______________________________________________________________ 
                                                       (Print individual’s name and title) 
 

  for __________________________________________________________________________________ 
    (Print name of entity submitting sworn statement) 
 

 whose business address is _________________________________________________________________      
                                                                                                                       

 and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is __________________________                                                 
(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn 
statement: _________________________________). 
 

2. I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes, means a 
violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of 
business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United 
States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public 
entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, 
fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation. 

 
3. I understand that “convicted” or “conviction” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, 

means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in 
any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 
1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere. 

 
4. I understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means: 
 

a)  A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; OR 
 

b)  An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who 
has been convicted of a public entity crime.  The term “affiliate” includes those officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of 
an affiliate.  The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or 
a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm=s length 
agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person.  A person who knowingly 
enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during 
the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate. 

 
5. I understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural 

person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter 
into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services 
let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity.  The 
term “person” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members 
and agents who are active in management of an entity. 

 
  



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 9 

6. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the entity 
submitting this sworn statement.  (Indicate which statement applies.) 

 
        Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

 
        The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a 
public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.  However, there has been a subsequent proceeding 
before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final 
Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the 
entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list.  (Attach a copy of the final 
order.) 

 
I UNDERSTAND THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC 
ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND THIS 
FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED.  I ALSO 
UNDERSTAND I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A 
CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017 FLORIDA 
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS 
FORM. 
 
 

_________________________________________________ 
 (Signature) 

 
 
 
STATE OF _____________________ 
 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this _________ day of _________________________, 2012.  Personally known  
 
________________________________ OR produced identification ______________________________________.                                                                                                                        
(Type of Identification) 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Notary Public 
        Name (Printed)_______________________ 
My commission expires ___________________________. 

 (Printed typed or stamped Commissioned name of Notary Public) 

 
 
 
 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 10 

 
REFERENCES 

Consultant must provide three (3) references for projects they have completed which are similar 
to the Authority’s Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 project. 
 

Consultant Name:         

Reference Entity:         

Reference Contact Person:           
 
Reference Address:            

Reference Email Address:           

Reference Phone No.:            

Project Name:             

Project Location:            

Consultant Project Manager:           

Contract Amount:            

Date Project Commenced:           

Date of Final Completion:           

Description of Work Performed:           
               
              
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 11 

 

REFERENCES (continued) 

 

Consultant Name:         

Reference Entity:         

Reference Contact Person:           
 
Reference Address:            

Reference Email Address:           

Reference Phone No.:            

Project Name:             

Project Location:            

Consultant Project Manager:           

Contract Amount:            

Date Project Commenced:           

Date of Final Completion:           

Description of Work Performed:           
               
              
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               

 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 12 

 

REFERENCES (continued) 

Consultant Name:         

Reference Entity:         

Reference Contact Person:           
 
Reference Address:            

Reference Email Address:           

Reference Phone No.:            

Project Name:             

Project Location:            

Consultant Project Manager:           

Contract Amount:            

Date Project Commenced:           

Date of Final Completion:           

Description of Work Performed:           
               
              
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
 
 
 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 13 

 
 
Figure 1: Peace River Facility 

 
 
 
Figure 2: Existing Regional Transmission System 



Professional Services – Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020 
Request for SOQ  Page | 14 

 
 
Figure 3: Regional Vision Map 

 
 
 







TAB B 
Proposals For Consulting Services From Firms 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
ITEM 5 

 
Cooperative Funding Agreement 17CF0001141 with SWFWMD for  

Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020   
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve and Authorize the Executive Director 

to execute Cooperative Funding Agreement No. 
17CF0001141 for Integrated Regional Water Supply 
Plan 2020. 

 
Approximately every five (5) years the Authority updates the Integrated Regional Water Master Plan to 
support an understanding of the future water needs in the region, and the potential probable supply 
sources, system improvements (such as interconnections) and operational management programs required 
to effectively meet Customer need. This 5-year update – known as the ‘Integrated Regional Water Supply 
Plan 2020’ is being initiated in coordination with development of the SWFWMD 2020 water supply plan 
update for the southern region (the southern region corresponds to the Authority’s service area).  Timely 
completion of the Authority’s plan will insure that Authority projects are included in the SWFWMD 
water supply plan, which improves co-funding opportunities for regional projects.  
 
In an effort to support an early start to the Authority water supply planning efforts the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District Governing Board in September 2017 approved 50% cooperative funding 
(available FY 2018) for the Authority’s Integrated Regional Water Supply Master Plan 2020.  Project cost 
for the Authority’s 2020 plan is estimated at $450,000. The attached Agreement provides up to $225,000 
from SWFWMD to support that planning effort.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Cooperative Funding Agreement No. 17CF0001141 with SWFWMD for 
the Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020. 
 
Budget Action:  None. 
 
Attachments: 
Cooperative Funding Agreement No. 17CF0001141 for Integrated Regional Water Supply Master Plan 
2020 
 



































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 6 

 

Award Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Recommended Action - Motion to award and authorize Executive Director to 

execute Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment 

Chemicals with the recommended lowest responsible 

and responsive bidders. 

 

Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy and staff 

recommends award of contracts to the lowest responsible and responsive bidders as listed below.  

Contracts are for an initial term of one year (April 1, 2018 through March 31, 2019), and are eligible for 

up to two (2) one-year extensions upon mutual consent of the parties.   

 

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 
Coagulant Aid 

(water treatment) 
KED Group, Inc. 1.54 per lb. 

No. 2 
Coagulant Aid 

(sludge dewatering) 
KED Group, Inc. $1.17 per solution lb. 

No. 3 
Sodium Hydroxide 50% 

Solution 
Brenntag MidSouth $596.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 Aluminum Sulfate Chemtrade $170.00 per dry ton 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida $1.445 per lb. 

 

 

Budget Action:  None.  

 

Attachments: 

Tab A Notice of Award 

Tab B Bid Tab 

Tab C Current Cost Comparison 

Tab D Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 

 



TAB A  

Notice of Award 



NOTICE OF AWARD 

Water Treatment Chemicals 

(Bid Opening Date:  March 13, 2018) 

 

Recommended Action -  Award Purchase Contracts for Water Treatment 

Chemicals to the recommended lowest 

responsible and responsive bidders. 

 

Water treatment chemicals were bid in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy. 

Bids were opened on March 13, 2018.   

 

Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors award contracts to the lowest responsible 

and responsive bidders as listed below at the Authority Board meeting on April 4, 2018. Bid 

tabulation is attached. 

 

* Bid Item No. 2 Coagulant Aid (sludge dewatering) requires performance testing to determine 

 the most cost effective product based on price and dosage. This testing has been completed. 

 Test results and performance evaluation is attached. 

 

Bid 

Item 
Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 
Coagulant Aid 

(water treatment) 
KED Group $1.54 per pound 

No. 2* 
Coagulant Aid 

(sludge dewatering) 
KED Group $1.17 per pound 

No. 3 Sodium Hydroxide Brenntag Mid South $596.00 per ton 

No. 4 Aluminum Sulfate  Chemtrade $170.00 per ton 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate  Thatcher Chemical $1.445 per pound 

 

 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 

failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing 

a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

 

 

Posted:  March 16, 2018 



TAB B  
Bid Tab 



Allied Universal 658.32

Brenntag Mid South 596.00

Chemrite Inc. 1.63

Chemtrade 170.00

C&S Chemicals 174.00

Fort Bend 1.18

Geo Specialty Chemicals 

KED Group 1.54 1.17

SNF Inc. 

Sterling Water Group 

Thatcher Chemical 189.00 1.445

Univar 664.00 1.71

Notes

Bolded area indicates recommended lowest responsible and responsive bid to be recommended to the Authority Board for award of contract on April 4, 2018.
Entities submitting bids in accordance with the bid documents are listed above.

*Item No. 2 subject to performance testing to determine the most cost effective product based on price and dosage. See results attached.

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority
Water Treatment Chemicals

   2018 Bid Tabulation

Item No. 1
Coagulant Aid

(water treatment)
($/lb)

Item No. 2
Coagulant Aid

(sludge dewatering)*
($/lb)

Item No. 3
Sodium

Hydroxide
($/ton)

NO BID 

NO BID 

NO BID 

Company

Item No. 4
Aluminum

Sulfate
($/ton)

Item No. 5
Copper
Sulfate
($/lb)



Product Name

Dose 
(see note b)

(%)

Bid cost 
per lb. 

($)

Performance 
Factor

(see note c) Effective Cost ($) Rank

FBS-C-1084 1.18 1.02 $1.20 2
EK 440 PG 1.17 1.00 $1.17 1

NO BID
NO BID

a)
b)  

c)  

Samples tested by Authority staff using actual process water from treatment plant operations during the month of March. Dose indicated is the % 
pump speed required to achieve satisfactory sludge dewatering results which include quantity of product, ease of maintenance and quality of 
pressed sludge.  
Performance factor is established to be 1.0 for the lowest dose that achieved the desired performance metric. This is the baseline dose for 
comparison and becomes the denominator in the quotient that then defines every other sample identified as:  Performance Factor X = (Dose 
X)/(Baseline Dose)

Fort Bend Services, Inc.  
KED Group, Inc.
Geo Specialty Chemicals
SNF Polydyne

Notes
Samples were supplied directly by each manufacturer as a requirement of the bid process. Bidder did not provide required sample.

Peace River Facility Chemical Bids
Sludge Dewatering Aid Polymer Testing Performance Factors

March 2018

Company Name



TAB C 

Current Cost Comparison 



Recommended Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing 

 

 

Bid Item Chemical Recommended Bidder Unit Cost 

No. 1 
Coagulant Aid – 

Water Treatment 
KED, Inc. $1.54 per lb. 

No. 2 * 
Coagulant Aid –  

Sludge Dewatering 
KED Group, Inc.        $1.17 per solution lb. 

No. 3 
Sodium Hydroxide 50% 

Solution 
Brenntag MidSouth $596.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 Aluminum Sulfate ChemTrade $170.00 per dry ton 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida, Inc. $1.445 per pound 

 

 

 

Current Water Treatment Chemical Vendor and Pricing 

 

 

Bid Item Chemical Current Vendor Unit Cost 

No. 1 
  Coagulant Aid – 

Water Treatment 
KED Group, Inc. $1.53 per lb 

No. 2 * 
Coagulant Aid –  

Sludge Dewatering 
Fort Bend Services        $1.28 per solution lb. 

No. 3 
Sodium Hydroxide 50% 

Solution 
Univar Corp. $464.00 per dry ton 

No. 4 

 
Aluminum Sulfate C&S Chemical, Inc. $158.45 per dry ton 

No. 5 Copper Sulfate Thatcher Chemical of Florida $1.36 per pound 

 

*Bid Item No. 2 requires performance testing to determine the effective cost based on specific 

performance factors for the Peace River Facility.  This testing has been completed.  Test results and 

performance evaluation is attached. 

 

 



TAB D 

Sample Contract for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 1 of 13 

 

CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS 
WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS 

This Contract for Purchase of Goods, Water Treatment Chemicals, hereinafter 

referred to as the “Agreement”, is made and entered into on ______, 2018, between 

PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY, 9415 Town 

Center Parkway, Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, hereinafter referred to as "Authority", 

and ____________________________________  hereinafter referred to as "Seller". 

 WHEREAS  the Authority desires to engage the Seller to provide water treatment 

chemicals for the Peace River Regional Water Supply Facility, hereinafter referred to as 

the  “Peace River Facility” on an as-needed basis for a fixed price; and 

 WHEREAS the Seller desires to supply water treatment chemicals as described 

herein, and has the experience, personnel, and resources to provide these chemicals in 

a timely manner. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 

hereinafter contained, the parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1.  INTEGRATED AGREEMENT 

 The terms of this Agreement are intended by the parties as a final expression of 

their agreement with respect to its terms and as a complete and exclusive statement of 

its terms.  The recitations are incorporated herein by reference. 

ARTICLE 2.  DESCRIPTION OF GOODS 

 The Seller undertakes to transfer ownership, sell, and deliver possession to the 

Authority, and the Authority shall pay for, buy and accept the following water treatment 

chemicals: 

________________________________________    



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 2 of 13 

 

________________________________________ 

________________________________________  

 ________________________________________                                                                                    

 These chemicals are to be furnished firm FOB destination price for the delivery 

and unloading of water treatment chemicals at the Peace River Facility located in DeSoto 

County as set forth in the Bid Documents and hereinafter referred to as the "goods" or 

“chemicals”. 

ARTICLE 3.  TIME AND PLACE OF DELIVERY 

 Delivery of the goods shall occur within five (5) business days of being requested 

by the Authority except for powder activated carbon which shall be delivered within ten 

(10) business days upon receipt of request for goods by the Authority. 

The goods shall be delivered to and unloaded at the Peace River Facility, 8998 

SW County Road 769, Arcadia, Florida 34269 (“place of delivery”).  Time is of the essence 

and the Seller shall be held strictly to the delivery date from the receipt of the purchase 

order.  Chemicals not delivered by the date specified shall justify the Authority's option to 

terminate the contract.  All deliveries shall be made between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 

3:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, unless otherwise agreed to by the 

Authority.   

Seller confirms that its equipment is compatible with the Authority's unloading and 

storage facilities at no inconvenience to the Authority.  Certified weight or volume (as 

applicable to unit costs) tickets are required with each delivery.  The Seller shall provide 

a separate delivery ticket for each delivery and shall obtain an authorized signature from 

the Authority.  At least one copy of the delivery ticket and corresponding weight or volume 

(as applicable to unit costs) ticket shall be provided to the Authority with each delivery. 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 3 of 13 

 

Each individual purchase shall be assigned a Purchase Order.  Separate invoicing 

shall be required for each delivery, showing the Purchase Order number.  Seller shall 

also comply with all requirements of the Safety Measures attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

ARTICLE 4.  PRICE 

 The unit prices, FOB destination quoted by the Seller in its Bid Form, and attached 

as Exhibit A, shall be considered firm throughout the term of the Agreement. The prices 

quoted shall be used for payment and shall include payment in full for all transportation, 

labor, equipment and other costs used in delivering all goods to the point of delivery and 

the unloading of such goods. There shall be no cost adjustments. 

Storage tanks, where required, for goods offered under this Agreement shall be 

furnished by the supplier(s) at the Authority's option on loan, and at no cost to the 

Authority.  Estimated quantities are not guaranteed.  The Authority is not obligated to 

make any minimum quantity purchases from the Seller during the Agreement term.   

ARTICLE 5.  CANCELLATION 

Failure by the Seller to comply with terms of this Agreement shall be deemed a 

breach of contract claim against Seller and shall, at the Authority’s sole and absolute 

discretion, result in the cancellation of this Agreement in accordance with ARTICLE 19. 

TERMINATION.  

ARTICLE 6.  COMPENSATION 

The Seller shall prepare and submit to the Authority invoices for goods delivered.   

The Executive Director shall approve payment after verifying delivery is in compliance 

with all requirements of this Agreement.  Payment shall be made in accordance with the 

Part VII of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, Florida Prompt Payment Act.  The Authority 

may, in addition to other remedies available at law or equity, retain such monies from 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 4 of 13 

 

amounts due Seller as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, 

costs and the like asserted by or against the Authority.  The Authority may set off any 

liability or other obligation of the Seller to the Authority against any payments due the 

Seller under this Agreement.   

ARTICLE 7.  SELLER'S ASSIGNMENT OF PAYMENT 

The Seller may not assign the right to receive payment from the Authority. 

ARTICLE 8.  EXPRESS WARRANTY 

In addition to any implied warranties of the Uniform Commercial Code, the Seller 

warrants to the Authority that the goods being sold under this agreement shall strictly 

meet the specifications in Exhibit D. 

ARTICLE 9.  RIGHT OF INSPECTION 

The Authority shall have the right to inspect the goods at the time and place of 

delivery, before payment or acceptance. 

ARTICLE 10.  ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS 

Any risk or loss associated with the goods remains with the Seller until the time of 

acceptance of the goods by the Authority at the place of delivery.  

ARTICLE 11.  REJECTION OF NONCONFORMING GOODS 

Rejection of goods for failure to conform to the requirements of this Agreement 

must be made within thirty (30) days after their delivery and inspection.  The Authority 

shall send written notification of the rejection to the Seller.  The notice must state the 

basis of the alleged nonconformity of the goods and describe the portion of the shipment 

being rejected. 

On receipt of notification of rejection, the Seller shall immediately arrange for the 

return shipment of the goods at the Seller's expense.  The Seller shall ship replacement 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 5 of 13 

 

conforming goods within ten (10) business days of the notice of rejection unless the 

Authority notifies the Seller to forgo the shipment before that date. 

ARTICLE 12.  ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY 

In addition to any of the remedies provided under the Uniform Commercial Code, 

if the Seller is unable to provide services because of breakdown, product scheduling, lack 

of product or equipment, then the Authority may, on an order basis, go to the next qualified 

bidder. 

ARTICLE 13.  EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER 

The exclusive remedies of the Seller under this Agreement are to have any goods 

not paid for returned to the Seller, or to receive, on demand, the purchase price for any 

goods not paid for in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and not returned within 

sixty (60) days of the demand. 

ARTICLE 14.  WAIVER 

No claim or right arising out of a breach of this Agreement can be discharged by 

the Authority in whole or in part by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless 

the waiver or renunciation is supported by consideration, is in writing, and is signed by 

the Executive Director or appointed designee. 

ARTICLE 15.  SELLER'S DELEGATION 

The Seller may not delegate its performance in the delivery of goods under this 

Agreement without the prior written consent of the Authority.  Written consent shall be in 

Authority’s sole discretion, and if granted shall be given once the Authority has received 

satisfactory assurances that the quality of goods being substituted shall be equivalent to 

that of the contract goods, that all terms of the Contract Documents are complied with, 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 6 of 13 

 

and that the delegation shall not otherwise adversely affect the Authority's rights and 

obligations with regard to other sellers. 

ARTICLE 16.  SELLER’S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS  

 The Seller shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, secure and maintain 

the following forms and amounts of insurance coverage during the life of this Agreement:   

 Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance.  The Seller shall 

secure and maintain Worker’s Compensation insurance for all employees employed 

including supervision, administration and management personnel.  All such insurnace 

shall comply with Florida Workers’ Compensation Law.  Coverage shall include a waiver 

or subrogation clause in favor of the Authority.  Seller shall also be protected against 

claims for injury, disease, or death of employees which, for any reason, may not fall within 

the provisions of a workers' compensation law.   

 
 The liability limits shall be not less than: 
 
 Workers' compensation Statutory 
 
 Employers' liability $100,000 each occurrence 
  $500,000 Disease – Policy Limit 
  $100,000 Disease – Each Employee 

 
 Business Automobile and Public Liability Insurance.  The Seller shall secure 

and maintian Business Automobile and Public Liability insurance that shall be 

occurrence type, written in comprehensive form, and shall include Seller’s owned, 

non-owned and hired motor vehicle coverage.  Seller shall secure and maintain other 

Public Liability insurance against all other Bodily Injury, Property Damage and 

Personal exposures.  Additionally Seller shall be required to carry Public Liability 

coverage including: (1) On and Off Premises Operation Liabiltiy; (2) Personal Insury 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 7 of 13 

 

Liability Insurance; and (3) Independent Contracotr Liability.  All libiltiy insurance shall 

be written on an occurrence basis and shall not be written on a claim-made basis.   

 The liability limits shall be not less than: 
 

Business Automobile & Public  $1,000,000 combined single limit  
Liabiltiy Insurance    for each occurrence 

 
 Commercial General Liability Insurance.  Seller shall secure and maintain 

Commerical General Liability Insurance that shall be occurrence type, written in 

comprehensive form, and shall protect Seller, and Authority as additional insureds, 

against claims arising from injuries, sickness, disease, or death of any person or damage 

to property arising out of performance of the Work.  This policy must include a pollution 

liability coverage.  The policy shall also include a per project aggregate limit endorsement, 

personal injury liability coverage, contractual liability coverage and products liability 

coverage, and coverage for blasting, explosion, collapse of buildings, and damage to 

underground property. 

 The liability limits shall be not less than: 
  

Bodily injury and property  $1,000,000 combined single limit 
damage      for each occurrence 

 
 

 All insurance policies, except the Workers’ Compensation policy, shall be 

endorsed to include as additional insureds: the Authority, its directors, officers, employees 

and agents.  Such insurance policies shall include or be endorsed to include a cross 

liability clause so the additional insureds will be treated as if a separate policy were in 

existence and issued to them.  If the additional insureds have other insurance, which 

might be applicable to any loss, the insurance required of Seller shall be considered 

primary, and all other insurance shall be considered excess.  The cross liability clause 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 8 of 13 

 

does not increase the limits of liability or aggregate limits of the policy.  Seller shall provide 

Authority with Certificates of Insurance for all policies at least ten (10) business days 

before commencing work.  The required Certificates of Insurance not only shall name 

types of policies provided but also shall refer specifically to the Agreement.  Failure of 

Seller to maintain said insurance coverage shall be deemed a breach of the terms of the 

Agreement and may, at Authority’s sole and absolute discretion, result in the immediate 

termination of this Agreement.  All of the policies of insurance required to be purchased 

and maintained (or the certificates or other evidence thereof) shall contain a provision or 

endorsement that the coverage afforded will not be cancelled, materially changed, or 

renewal refused, until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to the 

Authority and Seller by certified mail.  Seller shall give notice to the Authority within 

twenty-four (24) hours of any oral or written notice of adverse change, non-renewal or 

cancellation.  If the initial insurance expires prior to term of this Agreement, renewal 

Certificates of Insurance shall be furnished thirty (30) days prior to the date of their 

expiration.  Failure of Authority to demand such certificates or other evidence of Seller’s 

full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of Authority to identify a 

deficiency in compliance from the evidence provided shall not be construed as a waiver 

of Seller’s obligation to maintain such insurance.   

 
ARTICLE 17.  CONTRACT TERM 

 Term of this contract is for one (1) year commencing on April 1, 2018 through 

March 31, 2019 and may be extended for two (2) one (1) year periods upon mutual written 

agreement of both parties. 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 9 of 13 

 

 Written agreement for each contract extension shall be approved no later than 

January 15 for the ensuing contract year.  All Agreement terms, including ARTICLE 4. 

PRICES, shall remain the same through the term of any extension. 

ARTICLE 18.  CONTRACT DOCUMENT 

 The Contract Documents that comprise the contract between the Authority and 

the Seller are attached hereto and made a part hereof and consists of the following: 

 This Agreement; 

 Bid Form, attached as Exhibit A; 

 Invitation to Bid, attached as Exhibit B; 

 Instruction to Bidders, attached as Exhibit C; 

 Technical Specifications, including the Minimum Specifications for Water 

Treatment Chemicals, attached as Exhibit D; 

 Safety Measures, attached as Exhibit E;  

 Any addenda to the Bid Documents, if applicable, attached as Exhibit F; and 

 Any written amendments or modification to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 19.  TERMINATION 

This Agreement may be terminated by the Authority, without cause, upon seven 

(7) days written notice.  In the event the Agreement is terminated by Authority, the duties 

and obligations of Seller under the following provisions shall survive termination and 

continue in full force and effect: 

1. ARTICLE 10.  ALLOCATION OF RISK OF LOSS;  

2. ARTICLE 12.  ADDITIONAL REMEDIES OF THE AUTHORITY;  

3. ARTICLE 13.  EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF THE SELLER;  



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 10 of 13 

 

4. ARTICLE 19. TERMINATION;  

5. ARTICLE 20. GOVERNING LAW; and 

6. ARTICLE 24. INDEMNIFICATION.  

 

ARTICLE 20.  GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

Uniform Commercial Code - Sales.  Wherever the term “Uniform Commercial Code" is 

used, it shall be construed as meaning the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in the 

State of Florida, as effective and in force on the date of this Agreement. 

Should litigation be necessary to enforce any term or provision of this Agreement, 

or to collect any portion of the amount payable under this Agreement, then all litigation 

and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees shall 

be paid to the prevailing party.  The venue of any litigation resulting out of this Agreement 

shall be in the county or circuit court, whichever is applicable, in and for Manatee County, 

Florida. 

ARTICLE 21.  PARTIES BOUND 

This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of its parties and their 

partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives when permitted by this 

Agreement. 

ARTICLE 22.  NON-EXCLUSIVITY 

This is not an exclusive contract.  The Authority has the right to contract with other 

suppliers for the purchase of water treatment chemicals described in Exhibit B from one 

or more suppliers.  



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 11 of 13 

 

ARTICLE 23.  MODIFICATION 

This Agreement may be modified only in writing and signed by both parties or their 

duly authorized agents. 

ARTICLE 24.  INDEMNIFICATION 

The Seller shall indemnify and save the Authority, its agents, servants and 

employees harmless from and against any claim, costs, including its attorney's fees, or 

cause of action of whatsoever kind or nature caused by negligent error, omission or act 

of the Seller, its agents, servants or employees in the performance of this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 25.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

The Seller expressly warrants that it will not represent at any time or in any manner 

that the Seller or any of its agents, servants or employees are agents, servants or 

employees of the Authority.  It is understood and agreed that the Seller is, and shall at all 

times remain as to the Authority, a wholly independent contractor and that the Seller's 

obligations to the Authority are solely as prescribed by this Agreement.  It shall be the 

responsibility of the Seller to assure compliance with local, state or federal laws and 

regulations or other requirements as each may apply to the sale, delivery and goods 

purchased pursuant to this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 26.  SEVERABILITY 

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall 

for any reason be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the invalidity, 

illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision and this Agreement shall 

be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been 

contained in it.  

 



Chemical Bid Documents 

February 2018 

 

Contract 
Page 12 of 13 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 

the date and year first written above. 

 

ATTEST:      Peace River Manasota 
       Regional Water Supply Authority 
 
____________________________  ________________________________ 
       Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 

 
 

WITNESS      SELLER: 
 
 
By: _______________________  ________________________________ 
 
By: _______________________  ________________________________ 

Print Name & Title 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________________ 
Douglas Manson, General Counsel 
Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
ITEM 7 

 
Award Work Order to Halfacre Construction for 

Original Operations Building 1st Floor Renovations 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve and authorize Executive 

Director to execute a Work Order for Operations 
Building 1st Floor Renovations at the Peace 
River Facility with Halfacre Construction 
Company for an amount not-to-exceed 
$284,091.80.    

 
The Peace River Facility Operations Building was built as part of the original water treatment plant 
construction by General Development Utilities in the late 1970’s. Although minor improvements have 
been made over the years, the 1st floor of the building has maintained the same basic floorplan for the past 
40 years. The operator workspaces, restrooms and employee breakroom were all constructed to house the 
staff of a 12 MGD treatment facility, and while our treatment capacity has more than quadrupled, the 
employee facilities have remained the same.  
 
The new Water Quality Training Center was completed in 2015 and the second floor of the operations 
building was renovated in 2016.  Renovation of the first floor of the original operations building is 
recommended by staff to improve functionality and bring that part of the facility up-to-date with the rest 
of the building. Renovations will include:  Demolition and remodeling of the men’s and women’s 
restrooms, and improvements to cabinets and appliances in the kitchen/breakroom and operations 
workspace including new flooring, lighting and ceiling tiles.   
 
A Work Order to Halfacre Construction Company was authorized in 2017 under their continuing services 
contract with the Authority to develop a conceptual design and construction plans for the renovation. 
Based on those plans, a construction proposal has been negotiated with Halfacre Construction Company. 
Halfacre developed this cost proposal through competitive solicitations to their subcontractors and 
vendors. The negotiated price is $284,091.80 which includes a $25,000 Owner’s Allowance to be used 
only with Authority pre-approval. If those funds are not needed, they will not be expended. 
 
 
Budget Action:  None. Funds are available in R&R Reserve account. 
  
Attachments: 
Construction Proposal  
 















PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 8 
 

Piggy-Back on Charlotte County Contract  
with Air Mechanical & Service Corp. for HVAC Services 

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to 

execute ‘Contract between Peace River Manasota 
Regional Water Supply Authority and Air Mechanical & 
Service Corp. for HVAC Services’. 

 
Section 189.4221 Florida Statutes and Article 9 of the Authority’s Procurement Policy allow the 
Authority, as a Special District to “piggyback” on contracts from other local government, municipality or 
other Special Districts for commodities and contractual services as long as the following requirements are 
met: 
 

• The Authority’s procurement process is similar to that used by the other local government to 
procure the commodities or services (confirmed) 

• The Authority accepts the same terms as the contracting local government (confirmed)   
• The contractor will agree to the “piggybacking” (confirmed) 

 
Staff recommends Board approval for Authority piggy-backing on the Charlotte County HVAC services 
contract and Board authorization for the Executive Director to execute a general services contract with 
Air Mechanical & Service Corp. Correspondence from the County and vendor agreeing to this process, 
and the Authority contract and County bid documents are attached. 
 
 
Budget Action:  None.   
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Contract Documents 
Tab B Correspondence from Air Mechanical & Service Corp. agreeing to “piggybacking” contract. 
 
              



TAB A 
Contract Documents 



Page 1 of 2 
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN 
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

AND AIR MECHANICAL & SERVICE CORP. FOR HVAC CONTRACTOR-ANNUAL 
 

 This Contract is entered into this _____ day of ____________________, 2018 by and 
between the PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
(“Authority”), an independent special district created pursuant to Section 373.1962, Florida 
Statutes (“F.S.”), now found in Section 373.713, F.S., and Section 163.01, F.S., acting by and 
through its governing Board of Directors, whose address is 9415 Town Center Parkway, 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202, and AIR MECHANICAL & SERVICE CORP. (“Contractor”), 
whose address is 2700 Avenue of the Americas, Englewood, Florida 34224, under the terms and 
conditions set forth in the January 9, 2018 Notice of Award of Bid #18-093 HVAC Contractor-
Annual between Charlotte County, Florida and Contractor (“Contract”), attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 
 
 Section 189.053, F.S., and Article 9 of the Authority’s Procurement Policy allow the 
Authority, as a special district, to purchase commodities and contractual services from the 
purchasing agreements of other special districts, municipalities, or counties which have been 
procured pursuant to competitive bid, requests for proposals, requests for qualifications, 
competitive selection, or competitive negotiations, and which are otherwise in compliance with 
general law if the purchasing agreement of the other special district, municipality, or county was 
procured by a process that would have met the Authority’s procurement requirements 
(“piggybacking”).  On April 4, 2018, the Authority’s Board of Directors approved piggybacking 
on the Contract. 
 
 All the terms and conditions, covenants and representations contained in the Contract, 
except as modified below, are hereby incorporated by reference and deemed part of the Contract 
as if fully set forth herein.  The terms and conditions set forth below will supersede any 
inconsistent terms and conditions set forth in the Contract and any amendments thereto. 
 

1. Substituted Party.  All references in the Contract to Charlotte County shall extend, 
and be equally applicable, to the Authority for work performed hereunder by 
Contractor for the Authority.  Except for terms that conflict with those herein, both 
the Authority and Contractor agree to be equally bound by the Contract as if it were 
fully and directly entered into between the Authority and Contractor. 
 

2. Taxes.  The Authority is exempt from payment of all sales, use or excise taxes. 
 
3. Payment.  The Authority will make payment(s) in accordance with the Local 

Government Prompt Payment Act, Part VII of Chapter 218, F.S. 
 
4. Contingency.  The Authority’s performance and obligations to pay under the Contract 

is contingent upon the Authority’s Board appropriating funds for each year of this 
Contract. 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

5. Venue.  Any action referenced in the Contract will be brought in Charlotte County, 
Florida. 

 
6. Public Records Law.  Each party will allow public access to documents and materials 

made or received by either party in connection with this transaction in accordance 
with Florida’s Public Records Act, Chapter 119, F.S.  The Authority will not be 
required to hold confidential any information or records required to be made available 
to the public pursuant to Chapter 119, F.S. 

 
7. Insurance.  All policies of insurance, except Workers’ Compensation, shall contain 

endorsements naming the “Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority, 
its officers, employees, agents and volunteers” as an additional insured with respect to 
liabilities arising out of the performance of services contained herein. 

 
8. Survival.  Provisions in the Contract that survive termination or expiration include 

those relating to liability, indemnification, governing law, public records law, 
confidentiality, and others which by their nature are intended to survive. 

 
9. Authority Contact.  Any notices or other writings permitted or required to be 

delivered under the provisions of the Contract should be delivered to the Authority to 
the attention of Chris Rogers, Contract Representative, 9415 Town Center Parkway, 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202.  Chris Rogers can be contacted via telephone at 
(863) 993-4565.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract as of the day 
and year written above. 

 

       PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL 
       WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Witness      Patrick J. Lehman, Executive Director 
 
       AIR MECHANICAL & SERVICE CORP. 
 
 
______________________________  ____________________________________ 
Witness      Mark Castellano, Vice President   
 
PREPARED BY: 
 
______________________________ 
Douglas Manson, General Counsel 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 























TAB B 
Correspondence from Air Mechanical & Service Corp 





PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 9 
 

State Legislators’ Recognition and Appreciation of Service to the Region 
    
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recognition of State Legislators for 

their service to the region and their leadership on water 
supply projects benefiting the region. 

 
The Authority has been awarded $7M in state funding over recent years.  This success has been a 
result of efforts by state legislators that have represented the region throughout their term.  The 
Authority would like to provide special recognition of outgoing legislators that have completed 
their term in office: Senator Denise Grimsley (District 26), Representative Ben Albritton 
(District 56) and Representative Jim Boyd (District 71).  Delegation members that are stepping 
down to seek other office will also be recognized: Senator Greg Stube (District 23), 
Representative Julio Gonzales (District 74) and Representative Joe Gruters (District 73).  
Representative Michael Grant (district 75) will also be recognized for his successful sponsorship 
of the ‘Partially Treated Water ASR’ through the recent legislative process.   These legislators 
will be invited to be recognized at the Friends of Peace Water, Inc. Annual BBQ on April 27 at 
the Peace River Facility. 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 10 
 
Withdrawal of Three (3) SWFWMD FY 2019 Cooperative Funding Initiative Applications 

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to 

execute correspondence withdrawing the Authority’s 
SWFWMD FY 2019 co-funding applications for: 
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 4 – Segment 1 
(N874), Bachman Regional Pumping and Storage 
Facility (N994) and Regional Integrated Loop Phase 2B 
(Q032) Projects. 

 
On October 5, 2017 the Authority submitted six regional projects to SWFWMD for the FY 2019 co-
funding cycle.  Three of the projects require approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Authority 
and Charlotte County detailing project funding and ownership by April 2018, for the projects to be 
considered for FY 2019 funding by SWFWMD.  These projects are identified as:   
 

a. PRMRWSA Regional Integrated Loop system Phase 4 – Segment 1 (N874) 
b. PRMRWSA Bachman Regional Pumping and Storage Facility (N994) 
c. PRMRWSA Regional Integrated Loop system Phase 2B (Q032) 

 
While these are viable regional projects, funding uncertainties preclude development of the required 
Interlocal Agreements in time to meet the early April 2018 deadline by the SWFWMD.  Authority staff, 
with input from Charlotte County staff,  recommends withdrawal of the projects for SWFWMD funding 
consideration in FY 2019.  Authority staff  will continue to coordinate with Charlotte County staff to 
work on the Interlocal Agreements with a goal to resubmit the projects in October 2018 for the FY 2020 
co-funding cycle.       
 
 
Budget Action:  None.   
 
Attachments: 
Tab A: Correspondence withdrawing three co-funding applications. 
Tab B: Description of projects to be withdrawn 
              



TAB A 
Correspondence Withdrawing Three Co-Funding Applications 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
Hon. Priscilla Trace Hon. Ken Doherty Hon. Elton A. Langford Hon. Alan Maio 

Manatee County Charlotte County DeSoto County Sarasota County 

Patrick J. Lehman, P.E., Executive Director 

 

 

 

9415 Town Center Pkwy  ♦  Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202  ♦  Tel (941) 316-1776  ♦  Fax (941) 316-1772  ♦  www. regionalwater.org 

April 5, 2018 

 

Mr. Brian Armstrong, P.G. 
Executive Director 
Southwest Florida Water Management District 
2379 Broad Street 
Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899 
 
RE: Withdrawal of FY 2019 Co-Funding Applications for: 

• Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 4- Segment 1 (N874) 
• Bachman Regional Pumping and Storage Facility (N994) 
• Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 2B Pipeline (Q032) 

 
Dear Mr. Armstrong: 
 
The above referenced regional projects were submitted to the District on October 5, 2017 for FY 
2019 cooperative funding consideration.   While these are viable regional projects, funding 
uncertainties preclude initiation of the projects in FY 2019.  As such, Authority Board action on 
April 4, 2018 authorized withdrawal of these three projects from FY 2019 funding consideration.  
We will continue to work on the timing and funding for these three projects and with a goal of 
submitting these for co-funding in a later fiscal year. 
 
Cordially, 
 
 
 
Patrick Lehman, P.E. 
Executive Director 
 
cc: Jason Mickle, SWFWMD 
bc: Mike Coates  



TAB B 
Description of Projects to be Withdrawn 

 



Regional Integrated Loop System – Phase 4 Interconnect – Segment 1 [Burnt 
Store Road to Tuckers Grade] 
 

Location:  Extends from the Burnt Store Road, about 4 miles north of the Burnt Store WTP 
northeast to Tuckers Grade Road near I-75  

Length:   4 miles  

Diameter:   16-inch  

Total Cost:   $4,925,000 

Component Costs Estimated Cost 

Pipeline $4,925,000 
 

Completion time: 48 months   

Benefits: The Project will become the first segment of a regional pipeline connection with 
Charlotte County’s Burnt Store Reverse Osmosis Water Treatment Plant.  The 
Phase 4 Interconnect – Segment 1 will support growing needs in south Charlotte, 
and as future segments of the Phase 4 Project are completed, the project will 
provide access to regional supplies for this isolated service area, as well as 
providing regional access to water from the Burnt Store RO facility.  

 

Project Details Four (4) miles of 16-inch diameter regional pipeline to be completed by a private 
party and conveyed to Charlotte County under a Utility Services Agreement, and 
thereafter transferred to the Authority as part of the regional transmission system. 
Project supports ongoing development in south Charlotte County with eventual 
connection to Phase 1A Regional pump station on US 17 to the North. Interlocal 
Agreement required by April 1, 2018 for co-funding consideration. 

 
Project Costs: Costs are estimated from preliminary route selection work done for the County. 

Costs will be refined through completion of the utility services agreement 
between the County and the private entity installing the pipeline. SWFWMD co-
funding request will be for 50% of eligible costs. 

  The project is in the Authority’s current 5-year CIP however it is shown to begin 
in FY 2020.  With approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Authority 
and Charlotte County on this project staff will recommend that the project 
schedule be adjusted in the tentative FY 2019 budget to begin in FY 2019.  

 

  



Regional Integrated Loop System – Bachman Regional Pumping and Storage 
Facility [Between Veterans and Hillsborough Boulevards] 
 

Location:  Between Veterans and Hillsborough Boulevards in Charlotte County just south of 
the Sarasota-Charlotte County Line 

Capacity:   10 MGD (initial capacity) 

Total Cost:   $12,000,000 

Component Costs Estimated Cost 

Storage and Pumping Facility  $12,000,000 
 

Completion time: 48 months   

Benefits: The Project bolsters the regional integrated loop system by providing significant 
system storage, chemical adjustment and pumping capability at a point located 7 
miles southwest from the Peace River Facility along two major existing regional 
transmission mains.  This location is strategically positioned almost halfway 
between the Peace River Facility and North Port’s Myakkahatchee WTP.  This 
pumping facility supports further development of the regional integrated loop 
system to the west and north and will insure a more robust and sustainable 
regional water supply with the capability to pump in multiple directions to 
facilitate rotational source management and emergency supply as needed.   

 

Project Details There will be a system storage element (ground or elevated) and a pumping 
station suitable for the type of storage selected plus chemical trim facilities for 
adjusting disinfectant levels.    Project supports the Murdock area redevelopment 
in Charlotte County, service to the Rotonda West peninsula as well as and 
eventual connection westward to North Port’s Myakkahatchee WTP, the 
Englewood Water District and back northwards to the City of Venice and 
Sarasota County to the North. Interlocal Agreement required by April 1, 2018 
for co-funding consideration. 

 
Project Costs: Cost estimate is from the Authority’s 2015 Integrated Regional Water Supply 

Plan.  Charlotte County owns a 20 acre parcel of land at the target location and it 
is expected that a small portion of the site could be dedicated to this need.  Costs 
will be further refined through the basis of design and subsequent design efforts.  
SWFWMD co-funding request will be for 50% of eligible costs.  

  The project is not in the Authority’s current 5-year CIP.  With approval of an 
Interlocal Agreement between the Authority and Charlotte County on this project 
staff will recommend that the project be included in 5-year CIP in the tentative 
FY 2019 budget.  

 

 

  



Regional Integrated Loop System – Phase 2B Interconnect [Serris Drive to 
Myakkahatchee WTP] 
 

Location:  Extends from near Serris Boulevard to the City of North Port’s Myakkahatchee 
Creek WTP  

Length:   9.3 miles  

Diameter:   36/42-inch  

Total Cost:   $30,400,000 

Component Costs Estimated Cost 

Pipeline $30,400,000 
 

Completion time: 60 months   

Benefits: The Project extends the regional integrated loop system to North Port’s 
Myakkahatchee WTP.  This pipeline supports the Murdock area redevelopment 
in Charlotte County, service to the Rotunda West peninsula, connection to North 
Port’s Myakkahatchee WTP and will support eventual extension of the regional 
loop system to the Englewood Water District and back northwards to the City of 
Venice and Sarasota County.  Further development of the regional integrated 
loop system to the west insures a more robust and sustainable regional water 
supply with the capability to pump in multiple directions to facilitate rotational 
source management and emergency supply as needed.  

 

Project Details Approximately 9.3 miles of 36/42-inch diameter regional pipeline to be 
completed the Authority as part of the regional transmission system. The pipeline 
will commence on the east at the terminal end of two existing regional 
transmission mains located near Serris Blvd.  The pipeline will then extend 
westward parallel to Hillsborough Blvd. and the Cocoplum Waterway canal to 
near the City of North Port’s Myakkahatchee Creek WTP.  Interlocal 
Agreement required by April 1, 2018 for co-funding consideration. 

 

Project Costs: Cost estimate is from the Authority’s 2015 Integrated Regional Water Supply 
Plan.  Costs will be further refined through the basis of design and subsequent 
design efforts.  SWFWMD co-funding request will be for 50% of eligible costs.  

  The project is not in the Authority’s current 5-year CIP.  With approval of an 
Interlocal Agreement between the Authority and Charlotte County on this project 
staff will recommend that the project be included in 5-year CIP in the tentative 
FY 2019 budget.  

 



 

  Project Location Map 
 

 

Phase 2B 

Bachman PS 

Phase 4 – Seg. 1 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

ITEM 11 
 

Pre-Qualification of Contractors for the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 1  
and Phase 3B Pipeline Projects 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Recommended Action -  Motion to approve contractors prequalified to bid on the Regional 

Integrated Loop Phase 1 Pipeline Project as follows: Felix 
Associates, Garney Construction, Metro Equipment Service, 
Reynolds Construction, Westra Construction and Woodruff & Sons. 

 
Motion to approve the HDD subcontractors prequalified to 
participate in the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 1 Pipeline Project 
as follows: DBE Utility Services, ECI Drilling, MAXX HDD and 
TB Landmark. 

 
   Motion to approve contractors prequalified to bid on the Regional 

Integrated Loop Phase 3B Pipeline Project as follows: Felix 
Associates, Garney Construction, Reynolds Construction, Westra 
Construction and Woodruff & Sons. 

 
On February 9, 2018 the Authority issued a Request for Statements of Qualifications (SOQs) for 
Contractors and HDD Drilling Subcontractors for the Integrated Regional Loop System Phase 1 Pipeline 
Project located in DeSoto and Charlotte Counties.  SOQs were also requested on the same date for 
Contractors for the Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Pipeline Project located in Sarasota 
County, Florida.   
 
All SOQ submittals timely received by the deadline on March 12, 2018 underwent review by the 
Authority’s engineering consultant.  Six (6) firms, as identified above, were recommended to be 
prequalified for the Phase 1 Project as Contractors.  A complement of four (4) firms, also identified 
above, were recommended to be prequalified as HDD Subcontractors to participate in the project.  Five 
(5) firms were recommended to be prequalified for the Phase 3B Pipeline project.  When these projects go 
to bid later this year only prequalified contractors will be invited to submit bids.   
 
Budget Action:  None. 
 
Attachments: 
Tab A Staff memorandum summarizing the request for qualifications and Notice of Intended Decision 
Tab B King Engineering & Associates letter of recommendation 
Tab C   Request for SOQ Packages and associated addenda, and Contractor SOQ’s (electronic format) 



TAB A 
Staff memorandum summarizing the request for qualifications  

and Notice of Intended Decision 



 

PH. 1 & 3B Prequalification Memo        Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
To:  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 
 
From:  Ford Ritz, PE, Project Engineer   
   Kevin Morris, PE, Manager of Engineering & Projects 
 
Through: Mike Coates, PG, Deputy Director 
 
Project: Contractor Pre-Qualification 

Phase 1 Regional Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Project [S.R. 681 to Clark Road] 

 
  
Staff Recommendation 
Recommend approval of pre-qualified contractors shown in Tables 1 and 2 below for the Regional 
Integrated Loop Phase 1 Project and associated Horizontal Directional Drill (HDD) under Shell 
Creek, and the Regional Integrated Loop Phase 3B Project.  When these construction projects are 
advertised only pre-qualified firms will be invited to bid/participate. 

Table 1. Contractors Recommended for Prequalification on the Phase 1 Project 
Phase 1 – Prime Contractor & Location Phase 1 – HDD Subcontractors & Location 
Felix Associates. / Stuart, FL. DBE Utility Services / Loxahatchee, FL. 
Garney Constr. / Clearwater, FL ECI Drilling / Conroe, TX. 
Metro Equipment Service/ Miami, FL. MAXX HDD / Conroe, TX. 
Reynolds Constr. / Pompano Beach, FL. TB Landmark / Jacksonville, FL. 
Westra Constr. / Palmetto, FL  
Woodruff & Sons / Bradenton, FL.  

 
Table 2. Contractors Recommended for Prequalification on the Phase 3B Project 
Phase 3B – Prime Contractor & Location 
Felix Associates. / Stuart, FL. 
Garney Constr. / Clearwater, FL 
Reynolds Constr. / Pompano Beach, FL. 
Westra Constr. / Palmetto, FL 
Woodruff & Sons / Bradenton, FL. 
 

Background 
The Phase 1 Regional Interconnect Project includes installation of approximately six-miles of 24-
inch diameter potable water transmission main, and a 3,500-lf subaqueous crossing of Shell Creek 
to be installed by Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD). A small portion of the project will be 
constructed in southern DeSoto with the remainder of the project located in Charlotte County.  In 
order to help ensure the selection of highly qualified contractors for the upcoming Phase 1 Project 
a contractor prequalification process was undertaken for Prime Contractors and HDD 



 

PH. 1 & 3B Prequalification Memo        Page 2 of 3 

Subcontractors. Prequalified HDD Subcontractors will be available for prequalified Prime 
Contractors to team with as the subcontractor for the Shell Creek crossing. 
 
The Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Project includes installation of approximately four-miles of 
48-inch and 1-mile of 36-inch diameter potable water transmission main located in Sarasota 
County.  Likewise for the Phase 3B Project, contractor prequalification was undertaken for Prime 
Contractors.  There was no HDD element in the Phase 3B project design so only Prime 
Contractors were prequalified. 
 
General Discussion  
In order to help ensure the selection of highly qualified contractors for the upcoming Phase 1 and 
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect pipeline projects, a contractor prequalification process was 
undertaken by the Authority.  King Engineering Associates, Inc., the Engineer-of-Record for both 
pipeline projects, assisted the Authority in this process in developing prequalification criteria for 
each project, responding to contractor inquiries and questions, developing addenda during the 
course of the invitation process and then evaluating the Statements-of-Qualifications (SOQ’s) 
which were received.  The process steps are mirrored for both the Phase 1 and Phase 3B Projects 
because the prequalification process was conducted in parallel.  It was also made clear that 
contractors had to submit separate SOQ packages to vie for each project because the projects had 
differing qualification criteria.  The time-line provided in Table 3 below chronicles the various 
steps that were followed in this process. 

Seven (7) Prime Contractor Statements-of-Qualifications (SOQ’s) and five (5) SOQs from 
Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Subcontractors were received on a timely basis for the 
Phase 1 Project.   Five (5) Prime Contractor SOQs were received on a timely basis for the Phase 
3B Project.   Tables 4 and 5 below include a listing of all of the firms who submitted SOQs, and 
identify which firms are recommended for prequalification for Phase 1 and Phase 3B Projects, 
respectively. 
 

Supporting Material 
A memorandum from King Engineering Associates, Inc. which summarizes their evaluation of 
SOQ’s is attached in Tab B.  The Request for Contractor Statement-of-Qualifications for the 
Phase 1 and Phase 3B Projects, the two addenda and responses to contractor questions and 
inquiries, as well as all contractor submittals are attached in electronic format in Tab C.  
 

Table 3 
Timeline of the Phase 1 and Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Prequalification Process 

February 9, 2018 Advertisement of Invitation to submit Contractor SOQs for Phase 1 (Prime Contractor 
and HDD Subcontractor) and Phase 3B (Prime Contractor) Projects, were posted on 
the Authority website and run in the Sarasota Herald Tribune and the Charlotte Sun 
newspapers 

February 16, 2018 Addendum # 1 and answers to contractor questions posted by the Authority 

February 27, 2018 Addendum # 2 and answers to contractor questions posted by the Authority 

March 12, 2018 Statements of Qualifications (SOQ’s) due at the Authority Lakewood Ranch Office 
on or before 2:00 pm: 

 Received 7 SOQ’s for Phase 1 Interconnect Project Prime Contractors 
 Received 5 SOQ’s for Phase 1 Interconnect Project HDD Subcontractors 



 

PH. 1 & 3B Prequalification Memo        Page 3 of 3 

 Received 5 SOQ’s for Phase 3B Interconnect Project Prime Contractors 

March 12-20, 2018 SOQ submittal evaluations by Authority’s engineering consultant 

March 19, 2018 List of Contractors who submitted SOQs for the Phase 1 & 3B Projects posted on the 
Authority website 

March 20, 2018 Recommendation/Notices of Intended Decision posted on Authority website 

April 4, 2018 Anticipated Board Action on contractor prequalification   

 
 
 

Table 4. All Prime Contractors & HDD Subcontractors who submitted SOQs on Phase 1 
Count Phase 1 – Prime Contractor & HDD Subcontractor, 

Submittal & Location 
Recommended for Pre-

Qualification 
 Prime Contractors  

1 Felix Associates / Stuart, FL.  Yes 
2 Garney Constr. / Kissimmee, FL. Yes 
3 Metro Equipment Service / Miami, Fl. Yes 
4 PWC Joint Venture / Fort Myers, FL. No 
5 Reynolds Constr. / Pompano Beach, FL. Yes 
6 Westra Constr. / Palmetto, FL. Yes 
7 Woodruff & Sons / Bradenton, FL. Yes 
 HDD Subcontractors  

1 Atlas Trenchless / Rockville, MN No 
2 DBE Utilities / Loxahatchee, FL. Yes 
3 ECI Drilling / Conroe, TX.  Yes 
4 MAXX HDD / Conroe, TX. Yes 
5 TB Landmark / Jacksonville, FL. Yes 

 
 
Table 5. All Prime Contractor who submitted SOQs on Phase 3B  

Count Phase 3B – Prime Contractor & Location Recommended for Pre-
Qualification 

1 Felix Associates / Stuart FL. Yes 
2 Garney Constr. / Clearwater, FL. Yes 
3 Reynolds Constr. / Pompano Beach, FL. Yes 
4 Westra Constr. / Palmetto, FL. Yes 
5 Woodruff & Sons / Bradenton, FL. Yes 

 



TAB B  
 King Engineering & Associates letter of recommendation 



MEMORANDUM  
 

4921 Memorial Highway, Suite 300 Tampa, Florida 33634 | 813.880.8881 | www.KingEngineering.com 
 

X:\Board\Board Books\2018 Board Books\2. April 4, 2018 - Charlotte County\Consent 11 - Tab B - King Recommendation Letter.docx  

 

 
       
To: Mike Coates, PG  

Deputy Director/PRMRWSA 
     

       
From: Thomas A. Traina, P.E.   Project Number: 8961-2018-0004  
       
Date: March 19, 2018   Project Name: Phase 1 Interconnect Project  

Phase 3B Interconnect Project 
 

       
 
 
Contractor Pre-Qualification – Phase 1 and Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Projects 

The Authority is preparing to advertise for bids on the Phase 1 and Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline 
Projects.  The Phase 1 Project includes installation of approximately six (6) miles of 24-inch diameter potable 
water transmission main and a 3,500-ft subaqueous crossing of Shell Creek in Charlotte County to be installed 
by horizontal directional drill (HDD).  Additionally, the project includes the installation of a new meter 
station at the City of Punta Gorda’s Shell Creek Facility, and associated potable water pipeline work both 
there and at the DeSoto County South Booster Pump Station.  The Phase 3B Project includes the installation 
of approximately four (4) miles of 48-inch diameter and one (1) mile of 36-inch diameter potable water 
transmission main.  
 
Because of the size and complexity of both projects, the Authority completed a pre-qualification process to 
identify experienced contractors that will be invited to bid the projects.  In addition, the Authority is pre-
qualifying the HDD subcontractors who would be selected by the Prime Contractor to perform as a 
subcontractor on the Phase 1 project.   
 
The criteria established for the pre-qualification process were based upon the scope of the projects and the 
combined engineering judgement and experience of the project team.  Contractors were required to complete 
forms documenting the related experience of their companies as well as their proposed project managers and 
superintendents. Input from interested parties was received in accordance with the prescribed time windows 
and the guidelines established by the Invitation to Submit Statements of Qualifications.  The project team 
weighed all input that was timely received and, in response, ultimately issued two addenda which adjusted the 
criteria on both the Phase 1 and Phase 3B projects.    
 
 
Phase 1 – Prime Contractor 
 
Pre-qualification criteria for the Phase 1 Project included contractor completion of water or wastewater 
pressure pipe projects as the Prime Contractor within the last 15 years consistent with the following criteria: 
 

a. A total of at least 50,000 linear feet of 24-inch or larger ductile iron pipe (multiple projects accepted to 
achieve total). 

http://www.kingengineering.com/


 
 

- 2 - 
 

b. A total of at least 25,000 linear feet of 24-inch or larger ductile iron pipe in Florida (multiple projects 
accepted to achieve total). 

c. At least one pipeline project with a construction cost of $10 million or more. 

d. At least one pipeline project in Florida with a minimum 10,000 linear feet of 24-inch or larger ductile 
iron.   

e. At least two projects (at least one had to be subaqueous) which included a subcontracted directional 
drill each that would satisfy any of the following conditions: 

i. a length of at least 1,000 feet of nominal 24-inch diameter fusible polyvinyl chloride 
(FPVC) pipe, or 

ii. a length of at least 1,000 feet of nominal 24-inch diameter steel pipe, or 

iii. a length of at least 1,000 feet of nominal 24-inch diameter ductile iron pipe, or  

iv. a length of at least 1,000 feet of nominal 30-inch diameter high density polyethylene 
(HDPE) pipe.    

 
Phase 1 – HDD Subcontractor 
 
Pre-qualification criteria for bidding as a subcontractor for the Phase 1 Project included HDD subcontractor 
completion of horizontal directional drill (HDD) projects for water or wastewater pressure pipe projects 
within the last 15 years consistent with the following criteria: 
 

a. A total of five (5) similar projects completed that demonstrate successful experience with long, single-
pull HDD using nominal 24-inch diameter or larger fusible polyvinyl chloride (FPVC) or steel pipe, or 
nominal 30-inch diameter or larger high density polyethylene (HDPE) pipe.  Each similar project shall 
be at least 2,000-feet long. 

b. Of the five similar projects, at least one HDD project with a minimum single pull length of 3,500-feet. 

c. Of the five similar projects, at least one HDD project must include a horizontal curve.  

d. Of the five similar projects, at least one HDD project must be in Florida. 

e. Of the five similar projects, at least one HDD project must be subaqueous.  

f. Of the five similar projects, at least one HDD project shall have a construction cost of $1,000,000 for 
the directional drill portion of the project.  Construction cost shall be the actual amount paid to the 
subcontractor performing the HDD work.  

 
 
  



 
 

- 3 - 
 

Phase 3B – Prime Contractor 
 
Pre-qualification criteria for the Phase 3B Project included contractor completion of water or wastewater 
pressure pipe projects as the Prime Contractor within the last 15 years consistent with the following criteria: 
 

a. A total of at least 50,000 linear feet of 36-inch or larger steel or ductile iron pipe (multiple projects 
accepted to achieve total). 

b. A total of at least 25,000 linear feet of 36-inch or larger steel or ductile iron pipe in Florida (multiple 
projects accepted to achieve total). 

c. At least one pipeline project with a construction cost of $10 million or more. 

d. At least one pipeline project in Florida with a minimum 10,000 linear feet of 36-inch or larger steel or 
ductile iron pipe.   

 
Phase 1 and 3B – Administrative Criteria 
 
Contractors were required to provide written statements addressing each of the following: 
 

a. The Contractor has access to adequate equipment to complete the project.  List all other major 
equipment intended to be used and indicate whether it is owned, leased or rented. 

b. The Contractor has a history of completing projects consistently on time and within the bid amount.  
Provide a statement that the applicant has not been in involved in liquidated damages within the past 
five years or has served an Owner with a claim for additional compensation prepared by an attorney 
or a claims consultant, excluding routine change order requests.  If this is not the case, provide an 
explanation.  

c. The Contractor has a history of not being involved in litigation against Owners or Engineering Firms.  
The Contractor shall provide a statement that it has not been involved in litigation as a plaintiff 
against the Owner or Engineering firm within the past five years.  If this is not the case, provide an 
explanation.  

d. The Contractor shall provide a statement that it has not had legal actions or lawsuits within the last 
ten years against the Authority, the City Punta Gorda, or Sarasota, Manatee, Charlotte, or DeSoto 
Counties.  If this is not the case, provide an explanation. 

e. The Contractor shall provide a statement that its license has not been revoked by the State of Florida 
or other local jurisdictions within the last 7 years.  If this is not the case, provide an explanation. 

f. The Contractor shall provide a statement that its surety firm has not completed a contract on behalf 
of the Contractor because the Contractor was in default or was terminated by the project owner 
within the last 7 years. 

 
  



 
 

- 4 - 
 

Recommendations 
 
A total of seven (7) Prime Contractors and five (5) Horizontal Directional Drill Subcontractors submitted 
statements of qualifications for the Phase 1 Project.  For the Phase 3B project, five (5) statements of 
qualifications were received from Prime Contractors.  
 
Phase 1 – Prime Contractors 
Of the seven (7) submittals received, it is our opinion that the six (6) Prime Contractors listed below in 
alphabetical order have demonstrated through their submittals that they possess sufficient qualifications, 
experience and capabilities to successfully construct the Phase 1 Interconnect Project.  We recommend that 
these six contractors be pre-qualified to bid on the Phase 1 Interconnect Project. 
 
Contractor Office Location 
Felix Associates Stuart, Florida 
Garney Construction Clearwater, Florida 
Metro Equipment Service Miami, Florida 
Reynolds Construction Pompano Beach, Florida 
Westra Construction Palmetto, Florida 
Woodruff & Sons Bradenton, Florida 
 
Phase 1 – HDD Subcontractors 
Of the five (5) submittals received, it is our opinion that the four (4) HDD Subcontractors listed below in 
alphabetical order have demonstrated through their submittals that they possess sufficient qualifications, 
experience and capabilities to successfully construct HDD portion of the Phase 1 Interconnect Project.   We 
recommend that these four HDD subcontractors be pre-qualified to participate in the Phase 1 Interconnect 
HDD. 
 
Contractor Office Location 
DBE Utility Services Loxahatchee, Florida 
ECI Drilling Conroe, Texas 
MAXX HDD Conroe, Texas 
TB Landmark Jacksonville, Florida 
 
Phase 3B – Prime Contractors 
Of the five (5) submittals received, it is our opinion that all five (5) Prime Contractors listed below in 
alphabetical order have demonstrated through their submittals that they possess sufficient qualifications, 
experience and capabilities to successfully construct the Phase 3B Interconnect Project.   We recommend that 
these five contractors be pre-qualified to bid on the Phase 3B Interconnect Project. 
 
Contractor Office Location 
Felix Associates Stuart, Florida 
Garney Construction Clearwater, Florida 
Reynolds Construction Pompano Beach, Florida 
Westra Construction Palmetto, Florida 
Woodruff & Sons Bradenton, Florida 
 



TAB C 

Request for SOQ Packages and associated addenda, and Contractor SOQ’s (electronic format) 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

ITEM 1 

 

Water Supply Conditions 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Presenter -  Richard Anderson, System Operations Manager 

 

Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 

 

Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of March 16, 2018. 

 

 Water Supply Quantity: Excellent 

 Treated Water Quality: Excellent     

 

March Water Demand 28.35 MGD 

March River Withdrawals 13.44 MGD 

Storage Volume: 

Reservoirs 

ASR 

Total 

 

  6.45 BG 

  6.92 BG 

13.37 BG 

 

Attachments: 

Presentation Materials 



03/23/18

1

Regular Item 1
April 04, 2018

Current Conditions

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Jan-15 Apr-15 Jul-15 Oct-15 Jan-16 Apr-16 Jul-16 Oct-16 Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17 Oct-17 Jan-18

T
O

T
A

L
 R

A
IN

F
A

L
L

 f
o

r 
M

O
N

T
H

, i
n

ch
es

PEACE  RIVER  BASIN  AVERAGE  RAINFALL

HIST. ACTUAL



03/23/18

2

River Flows

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Jan-15 Apr-15 Jul-15 Oct-15 Jan-16 Apr-16 Jul-16 Oct-16 Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17 Oct-17 Jan-18

C
F

S
  

  
  

PEACE  RIVER COMBINED FLOW 

HIST AVERAGE MIN

River Withdrawals

River Withdrawals
February – 21.62 MGD      March – 13.44 MGD 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Jan-15 May-15 Sep-15 Jan-16 May-16 Sep-16 Jan-17 May-17 Sep-17 Jan-18

M
il

li
o

n
 G

al
lo

n
s

Peace River Facility
Average Monthly River Withdrawals

(MGD)



03/23/18

3

Surface Water Storage

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Jan-15 Jun-15 Nov-15 Apr-16 Sep-16 Feb-17 Jul-17 Dec-17

M
il

li
o

n
 G

al
lo

n
s

Peace River Facility Reservoir System Storage

MG of Storage

ASR Storage

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Jan-15 Jul-15 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17 Jan-18

M
il

li
o

n
 G

al
lo

n
s

Peace River Facility ASR System Storage

MG of Storage



03/23/18

4

Supply Conditions
March 2018

• Raw Water Reservoirs
– 6.45 BG in Storage

• ASR System
– 6.92 BG in 

Storage

Total Available Storage – 13.37 BG

Regional Water Production and Use 
February 2018 

Source Capacity
[MGD]

February
2018

[MGD]

Authority System 34.70 25.46

County & City Facilities 69.97 46.39

Total Capacity & Production 104.7 71.85

Export to Non Authority 
Customers NA (3.72)

Authority Customer Total 
Water Use 104.7 68.13



03/23/18

5

Source Capacity
[MGD]

February 2018
[MGD]

Peace River Facilities 16.10 10.98

Charlotte Self Supply 3.17 0.50

TOTAL 19.27 11.48

Charlotte County 

PRMRWSA
11.0 MGD

Self Supply
0.5 MGD

Desoto County
Source Capacity

[MGD]
February 2018

[MGD]

Peace River Facilities 0.675 0.51

Desoto Self Supply 0.75 0.31

TOTAL 1.425 0.82

PRMRWSA
0.51 MGD

Self Supply
0.31 MGD



03/23/18

6

Manatee County
Source Capacity

[MGD]
February2018

[MGD]

Manatee Self Supply 52.00 32.27

Export to Sarasota Co. NA 4.44

Export to Others NA 3.72

TOTAL 52.00 40.43

Self Supply
32.27 MGD

Export to Sarasota
4.4

Export to Others
3.7

Sarasota County
Source Capacity

[MGD]
February 2018

[MGD]

Peace River Facilities 15.06 13.01

Import from Others 8.00 4.29

County Self Supply (Wellfields) 10.52 3.34

TOTAL 33.58 20.64

PRMRWSA
13.01 MGD

Self Supply
3.34 MGD

Import
4.29 MGD



03/23/18

7

North Port
Source Capacity

[MGD]
February 2018

[MGD]

Peace River Facilities 2.865 0.96

North Port Self Supply 3.30 1.82

Water Exchanged/Transferred N/A 0.15

TOTAL 6.165 2.93

PRMRWSA
0.96MGD

Self Supply
1.8 MGD

Regional Demand

64.87 64.77 64.86 66.46 66.99 68.65
71.43 70.70

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

100.00

WY 2011 Avg WY 2012 Avg WY 2013 Avg WY 2014 Avg WY 2015 Avg WY 2016 Avg WY 2017 Avg 12 Mo. RA

M
G

D

REGIONAL ANNUAL AVERAGE



03/23/18

8

Regional Utilization February 2018

104.7 MGD
Available

71.85 MGD  
Used 

32.85 MGD
Available

68.6 % 
Utilized

Available Capacity, 
32.8

Charlotte County, 0.5

DeSoto County, 0.3

Sarasota County, 3.3

City of North Port, 
1.8

Manatee County, 
40.4

Authority, 25.5

Questions?



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

REGULAR AGENDA  
ITEM 2 

 
Legislative Session Wrap-up 

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Presenter -  Diane Salz, Governmental Consultant 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
Diane Salz, governmental consultant for the Authority will provide an update on results of the recently 
completed 2018 legislative session relative to the items on the Authority Board priorities list.  Board-
adopted legislative and regulatory priorities for 2018 and presentation materials are attached. 
 
  
Attachments: 
Tab A Legislative Priorities 2018 
Tab B Presentation material 
 



TAB A 
Authority Legislative Priorities 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Approved:  October 4, 2017 

 

 

Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Legislative Priorities 2018 

 
 

Issue 
Legislative/ 
Regulatory Activity 

STATE   

State Water Infrastructure Funding 

 Support funding request for $1M for ‘Partially Treated Water 
Aquifer Storage & Recovery (ASR) Project’ 

 Support funding of state trust funds established in existing statutes. 

o Water Protection and Sustainability Program; and 

o West-Central Florida Water Restoration Action Plan 

 Support the allocation of state funds for water infrastructure 
without creating additional bureaucracy by establishing a 
state water board or council. 

Legislative 

Submit project for 
State funding 
Monitor and 
participate in 
legislative process 

Support revision of Chapter 2017-10, L.O.F. ‘Everglades Agricultural 
Area Reservoir Project’ to define ‘Water Storage Facility’ to include 
Aquifer Storage and Recovery System 

Legislative 
Participate in 
legislative process 

Monitor implementation of recent legislation and rules 
 ‘Florida Springs Act’; and 

 ‘Implementation of the Water and Land Conservation 
Constitutional Amendment’; and 

 ‘Classification of Surface Waters, Usage, Reclassification, 
Classified Waters’. 

Legislative and 
Regulatory 

Monitor and 
participate in 
implementation 
process 

Support acquisition of Orange Hammock Ranch to enhance water 
management and supply. 

Multiple 
agencies 

Monitor and 
participate in 
funding process 

Support Senate confirmation of Southwest Florida Water 
Management District Governing Board Member appointments. 

Legislative 
Support Senate 
confirmations 

FEDERAL   

Support the continuation of tax-exempt financing and preserve the 
ability of water systems to use tax-exempt bonds. 

Legislative Monitor 

Support the continuation of U.S. EPA as the lead agency for security at 
drinking water facilities and the explicit prohibition on the disclosure   
of security program information under federal, state and local 
information laws. 

Legislative and 
U.S. EPA 

Monitor  

Support federal action to research and respond to impacts of climate 
change on the viability and sustainability of drinking water supplies. 

Legislative and 
U.S. EPA 

Monitor  

Monitor rulemaking of the Clean Water Rule: Definition of ‘Waters of 
the United States’. 

U.S. EPA Monitor  



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Approved:  October 4, 2017 

Page 2 

 

STATE ISSUES 

 
    

‘Through Cooperation and collaboration the Authority and its members shall create, maintain and 

expand a sustainable, interconnected regional water supply system.’ 

 

 

State Water Infrastructure Funding 

 

 ‘Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) Project 

 

The Authority has successfully received $6M in state water project funds over recent budget cycles for 

regional projects.  The Authority will submit a $1M state funding request to the Legislature for the 

‘Partially Treated ASR Project’ that will serve as a statewide model to advance water storage options in 

Florida. 

 

 Funding of Trust Funds 

 

State statute currently establishes trust funds through the Water Protection and Sustainability Program 

(sections 403.890 and 403.891, F.S.) and West-Central Florida Water Restoration Action Plan (sections 

373.0363, F.S.) that provide allocation of state funding through the water management districts.   The 

Authority received funding through these trust funds in the past and supports funding for these trust 

funds in the state budget. 

 

 State Water Funding Policy 

 

The Authority supports the allocation of state funds for water infrastructure without creating additional 

bureaucracy by establishing a state water board or council. 

 

Revision of Chapter 2017-10, L.O.F. ‘Everglades Agricultural Area Reservoir’ 

 

Chapter 2017-10, L.O.F. enacted by the last legislative session recognizes that establishing infrastructure 

financing and providing technical assistance for water storage facilities are necessary to conserve and 

protect the water of the state and provides for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

(DEP) to provide funding assistance to local governments or water supply entities for the development 

and construction of water storage facilities. 

 

The law currently defines ‘Water Storage Facility’ to be limited to reservoirs.  Aquifer Storage and 

Recovery (ASR) systems also provide a significant water storage option and revision to the definition to 

include ASR would be beneficial.  Revision to Section 373.475(2)(b), Florida Statutes is proposed as 

follows: 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Approved:  October 4, 2017 

Page 3 

 

“Water storage facility” or “facility” means all facilities, including land, necessary for an above-ground or 

in-ground reservoir and aquifer storage and recovery system.  Such facilities may be publicly owned, 

privately owned, investor-owned, or cooperatively held. 

 

Recent Legislation and Rules 

 

Chapter 2016-1, L.O.F., ‘Florida Springs Act’ creates the Florida Springs and Aquifer Protection Act to 

provide for the protection and restoration of outstanding Florida Springs, codifies the Central Florida 

Initiative, and updates and restructures the Northern Everglades and Estuaries Protection Program in 

addition to other issues. 

 

Chapter 2016-201, L.O.F., ‘Implementation of the Water and Land Conservation Constitutional 

Amendment’ provides for the distribution of funds deposited into the Land Acquisition Trust Fund. 

 

Chapter 62-302, F.A.C., ‘Classification of Surface Waters, Usage, Reclassification, Classified Waters’ 

adopted by the DEP revised Chapter 62-302, F.A.C., ‘Surface Water Quality Standards’ in 2016, which 

established revised water quality criteria and a new surface water classification.  These revisions have 

been challenged and are proceeding through the chapter 120, F.S., administrative hearing process.   

 

Acquisition of Orange Hammock Ranch 

 

The Orange Hammock Ranch (OHR) property is 5,774± acres located in southeast Sarasota County east 

of I-75 within the City of North Port.  The OHR property is on the Florida Forever Priority List and the 

SWFWMD has considered purchase of the property several times over the past two decades.  Among 

considerations for the purchase of the OHR (e.g. natural system benefits), SWFWMD has previously 

cited benefits in relation to water supply, water quality, and flood protection. 

Public ownership of the OHR offers benefits to both regional and local drinking water supply, protects 

existing water supply infrastructure and operations, and facilitates opportunities for development of 

future regional water supply projects on the adjacent RV Griffin Reserve to meet future public water 

supply needs of the region as well as protection and enhancement of the City of North Port’s drinking 

water supply from Myakkahatchee Creek.  Acquisition of OHR will also offer other significant public and 

environmental benefits in the region, including wildlife habitat connectivity, recreational opportunities, 

and enhanced flood protection.   

   

Senate confirmation of Southwest Florida Water Management District Governing Board Members 

 

Water Management District governing board members are appointed by the Governor, subject to 

confirmation by the Senate at the next regular session of the Legislature.  Governing Board members up 

for confirmation in 2017 include Bryan Beswick (representing DeSoto, Hardee and Highlands Counties), 

John Henslick (representing Manatee County), Joel Schleicher (representing Sarasota and Charlotte 

Counties), Rebecca Smith [representing ], James Murphy, Mark Taylor, and Michelle Williamson.   



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Approved:  October 4, 2017 

Page 4 

 

FEDERAL ISSUES 

 

 

Tax-Exempt Financing 

 

The Authority urges Congress to preserve the ability of water systems to use tax-exempt bonds to 

finance water infrastructure projects. This authority to finance essential governmental services on a tax- 

exempt basis is vital to the efforts of water utilities to continue to provide high quality, safe and reliable 

supplies of drinking water at a price that is affordable to ratepayers. 

 

As Congress considers comprehensive tax reform, it must keep in mind that any new tax revenue collected 

from investors by limiting or eliminating tax-exempt municipal bonds would be offset by increased interest 

costs that would be borne by local water system ratepayers.  Limiting or eliminating the exemption would 

therefore represent a de-facto tax hike on local communities while encumbering public agencies efforts to 

raise needed capital to address water supply needs. 

 

Drinking Water Security and Treatment Mandates 

 

The Authority recognizes that water utilities protect their critical facilities from acts of terrorism and other 

hazards.    Drinking  water  utilities  first  responsibility  is  to  protect  public  health  by  providing potable. 

 

The Authority supports that U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) should continue to be the lead 

federal agency for security regulations at drinking water and wastewater facilities.  Having more than one 

federal agency with oversight of water security could not only be inefficient, but would also impair the 

ability of drinking water systems to properly and efficiently treat their water supplies.  It also could result 

in making simultaneous compliance with multiple standards or guidelines that will be difficult or even 

impossible to satisfy.   If contradictory or duplicative security measures were recommended by different 

federal agencies, water systems would faces difficulties in assuring compliance and could incur substantial 

costs with no real improvement in security. 

 

Some water security programs include the collection of data from water providers.  Given the sensitive 

nature of water security information, the Authority believes that Congress should continue the explicit 

prohibition on the disclosure of such information under federal, state, and local public information laws. 

Likewise,  federal,  state,  and  local  agencies  must  take  all  internal  precautions  to  prevent  the 

inappropriate disclosure of water system information. 

 

Any new federal security requirements should be accompanied by federal funding assistance.  Such 

assistance could be targeted to help utilities update existing vulnerability assessments or implement other 

physical security without compromising public health.  Otherwise, new security requirements will amount 

to unfunded federal mandates on local governments at a time when water treatment facilities are facing 

hundreds of billions of dollars in other priority infrastructure projects. 

 



Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 
Approved:  October 4, 2017 

Page 5 

 

Climate Change 

 

The Authority supports federal action to research and respond to the impacts of global climate change 

upon the nation’s drinking water supplies.   The long-term viability and sustainability of the nation’s 

water supply is integral to a viable regional, state and national economy and therefore a comprehensive, 

unified, and coordinated federal research program is essential for developing decision support tools, 

adaptation and mitigation strategies, and for helping local utility managers access better information on 

the regional impacts of climate change on drinking water quality and quantity.  The EPA, the National 

Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and other federal departments and agencies currently conducting 

climate change research must increase their efforts to develop reliable modeling systems and regional 

projections of freshwater quality and quantity changes and offer clear guidance on how water utilities 

may prepare for changing climate conditions over the next several decades. 

 
Climate change legislation must recognize that water resources and infrastructure in much of the United 

States are significantly threatened by changing hydrological conditions.  Therefore, increased assistance 

and investment are necessary to help water systems adapt to changing climate conditions and deliver 

uninterrupted water service to rapidly growing service populations. 

 

Water of the United States 

 

The EPA and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) published final rule defining the scope of waters 

protected under the Clean Water Act in 2015.  In March of this year, the EPA, Department of Army and 

Corps issued intention to review and rescind or revise the Clean Water Rule and re-codify the regulatory 

text that existed prior to 2015 defining ‘waters of the United States’  (Federal Register; March 6, 2017).  

Authority staff will monitor the rulemaking and potential impact to the Authority. 

 

 

 

 



TAB B 
Presentation 



1

2018 Legislative Session Wrap‐Up
Diane Salz, Governmental Consultant

Regular Item 2

April 4, 2018

Legislative / Regulatory Issues & Priorities 2018

STATE ISSUE
TYPE OF 
CHANGE

ACTIVITY OUTCOME

State Water Infrastructure Funding 
• Support funding request for $1M 

for ‘Partially Treated Water 
Aquifer Storage & Recovery 
(ASR) Project’

• Support funding of state trust 
funds established in existing 
statutes.
o Water Protection and 

Sustainability Program; &
o West‐Central Water Restoration 

Action Plan

• Support the allocation of state 
funds for water infrastructure 
without creating additional 
bureaucracy by establishing a 
state water board or council.

Legislative

Legislative

Legislative

Submit for State 
funding.

Monitor and 
Participate in 
legislative 
process.

Monitor and 
Participate in 
legislative 
process.

$1M in State Budget for 
‘Partially Treated Water 
ASR Project’

No legislative action.

No legislative action.



2

Legislative / Regulatory Issues & Priorities 2018

STATE ISSUE
TYPE OF 
CHANGE

ACTIVITY OUTCOME

Support the revision of Chapter 
2017‐10, L.O.F. ‘Everglades 
Agricultural Area Reservoir Project’ 
to define ‘Water Storage 
Facility’ to include Aquifer Storage 
and Recovery.

Legislative Participate in 
legislative 
process.

Continue to participate in 
legislative process.

Monitor implementation of recent 
legislation and rules.

o ‘Florida Springs Act’; and
o ‘Implementation of the Water and 

Land Conservation Constitutional 
Amendment’; and

o ‘Classification of Surface Waters, 
Usage, Reclassification, Classified 
Waters’.

Legislative & 
Regulatory

Monitor and 
participate in 
implementation 
process.

Continue to monitor for 
2019 Session.

Legislative / Regulatory Issues & Priorities 2018

STATE ISSUE
TYPE OF 
CHANGE

ACTIVITY OUTCOME

Support acquisition of Orange 
Hammock Ranch to enhance water 
management and supply.

Multiple 
Agencies

Monitor and 
participate in 
funding process.

Continue to monitor and 
participate in funding 
process.

Support Senate confirmation of 
Southwest Florida Water 
Management District Governing 
Board Member appointments.

Legislative Support Senate
confirmation.

All SWFWMD Governing 
Board Members 
confirmed.



3

Legislative / Regulatory Issues & Priorities 2018

FEDERAL ISSUE
TYPE OF 
CHANGE

ACTIVITY OUTCOME

Support the continuation of tax‐
exempt financing and preserve the 
ability of water systems to use tax‐
exempt bonds.

Legislative Monitor  Continue to monitor.

Support the continuation of U.S. 
EPA as the lead agency for security
at drinking water facilities and the 
explicit prohibition on the 
disclosure of security program 
information under federal, state 
and local information laws.

Legislative & 
U.S. EPA

Monitor Continue to monitor.

Legislative / Regulatory Issues & Priorities 2018

FEDERAL ISSUE
TYPE OF 
CHANGE

ACTIVITY OUTCOME

Support federal action to research
and respond to impacts of climate 
change on the viability and 
sustainability of drinking water 
supplies.

Legislative & 
U.S. EPA

Monitor  Continue to monitor.

Monitor rulemaking of the Clean 
Water Rule; Definition of ‘Waters of 
the United States’.  

U.S. EPA Monitor Continue to monitor.



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

 

 

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Presenter -  Douglas Manson, General Counsel    

 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
Presenter -  Patrick Lehman, Executive Director 

 

Recommended Action -  Motion to authorize Chairman to send letter to 

SWFWMD committing up to $2 million [from the 

General Operations Fund] for easement on Orange 

Hammock Ranch for mitigation if property is acquired 

by the District.  

 
1. Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal Update 

Staff will provide an update on the renewal and modification of the Peace River Facility Water Use 

Permit. 

2. Orange Hammock Ranch Update 

The Chairman has been in negotiations with SWFWMD and Sarasota County regarding the 

acquisition of Orange Hammock Ranch.  The Authority can secure approximately 2,000 acres of the 

property for mitigation purposes for construction of a future reservoir on the RV Griffin Reserve.  

The cost of the easement would be up to $2 million payment to the SEFWMD if the property is 

acquired by the District.   

 

The total estimated cost of mitigation on the Orange Hammock Ranch property would be $5.6 million 

(cost of the easement, construction and maintenance/compliance) compared to purchase of off-site 

mitigation bank cost estimated at $26 million, resulting in a cost savings of over $20 million.  Staff 

recommends the Board authorize the Chairman to send a letter committing up to $2 million for 

easement on the Orange Hammock Ranch for mitigation if the property is acquired by the District.  

Funds are available in the General Operations Fund and can be capitalized at a future date with the 

construction of the reservoir. 



1

Peace River Facility Water Use Permit 
Modification/Renewal Update

Executive Director’s Report

April 4, 2018

Planning Over 20 MGD New Supply

5,774± acres



2

Orange Hammock Ranch Update

Executive Director’s Report

April 4, 2018

• RV Griffin Reserve purchased and 
owned by SWFWMD

• Easement granted to PRMRWSA for 
water resource development

• Authority provides all land 
management

• Multi‐use property

– Reservoir
– ASR Wellfield
– Mitigation site/restored lands
– Cattle lease for grazing
– Horse trails/passive recreation
– Model Airplane club

RV Griffin Reserve – SWFWMD Partnership



3

RV Griffin Reserve – Future Water Storage Opportunities

• The RV Griffin Reserve was acquired by 
SWFWMD for the expansion and 
protection of the Authority’s water 
supply system.

• Current facilities include two 
reservoirs, ASR Wellfield and 
transmission pipelines.

• The property can accommodate an 
additional reservoir in the future.

• Proposed WUP withdrawal increase to 
accommodate future storage reservoir 
and expanded ASR consistent with 
MFL for Lower Peace River.

Orange Hammock Ranch 

Orange Hammock Ranch



4

Planning Over 20 MGD New Supply

5,774± acres

Planning Over 20 MGD New Supply

5,774± acres



5

Planning Over 20 MGD New Supply

5,774± acres

Planning Over 20 MGD New Supply

5,774± acres

Mitigation Area
1,976 ± acres



6

11

Conceptual Restoration/Mitigation Plan on OHR

• Preserve area of approximately 1,976 acres 
(53% larger than RV Griffin Reserve 
mitigation project)

 924 acres of wetlands

 1,052 acres of uplands

• Opinion of Cost

Mitigation Bank Alternative

• Opinion of Market Price                $26 M

Orange Hammock Ranch

SWFWMD Lease  ≤ $2.0 M

Permit/Design/Installation
5 Year Maintenance/Compliance

$1.9 M
$1.7 M
$3.6 M

Total $5.6 M

12

Motion to authorize Chairman 
to send letter to SWFWMD 
committing up to $2 million 
[from the General Operations 
Fund] for easement on Orange 
Hammock Ranch for mitigation 
if property is acquired by the 
District.

Orange Hammock Ranch



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 1 

Hydrologic Conditions Report 



 
MEMORANDUM 
 
Project: Hydrologic Conditions Report 
 
Date: April 4, 2018 
  
Developed By: Mike Coates, Deputy Director 
 
 
This memorandum summarizes rainfall and surface water conditions, and the Authority’s 
current water storage and supply conditions for the month of March 2018, and the 
preceding 12-month period. 
 
Rainfall Conditions & Projections 
 
Rainfall in the Peace River Basin for the past 12-months is about 1 inch below-normal. 
This data covers the 12-months through March 18th (see Table 1). Rainfall for the month 
of March 2018 (through 3/18) totaled about 0.43 inch while the historical average rainfall 
for the full month of March is about 2.96 inches.   
  
Region-wide rainfall conditions reported by SWFWMD for the 12-month period ending 
January, 2017 are shown in Figure 1 (this is most up-to-date map available). Conditions 
shown on Figure 1 indicate normal to wetter than normal conditions in the four-county 
service area.   
 
Projections for the next three months (April - June) from NOAA are for  above-normal 
temperatures and near-normal rainfall for southwest Florida. The NOAA extended 
forecast shows weakening La Nina conditions in the equatorial Pacific and a return to 
ENSO-neutral (non La-Nina and non El Nino) these is projected to occur later this spring. 
 
 
Table 1 (Peace River Basin Rainfall - Inches) 
 

Item Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Total 

Long-Term 
Avg. 

2.56 3.89 8.31 8.09 7.61 7.31 3.19 1.73 1.87 2.14 2.56 2.96 52.2 

Actual Past 
12 Months 0.39 2.46 12.9 6.01 7.92 13.5 2.75 0.77 0.99 2.10 0.93 0.43 51.1 

Difference -2.17 -1.43 4.56 -2.08 0.31 6.19 -0.44 -0.96 -0.88 -0.04 -1.63 -2.53 -1.1 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

 
Figure 1 (SWFWMD Rainfall Conditions Map)  

 
 
River Flow Conditions 
 
The locations of two U.S. Geological Survey gages, one in the upper portion of the basin 
and one in the lower portion are shown in Figure 2, and flow conditions at these gages are 
discussed below: 
 
March 2018 flow in the “Peace River at Fort Meade” (upper part of the watershed) was 
below historical normal levels (see Figure 3).  The “Peace River at Arcadia” gage (about 
15 miles upstream of the Authority’s intake) is one of the gages used to calculate how 
much water the Authority can withdraw from the river each day.  Flow at the “Peace 
River at Arcadia” gage (lower part of the watershed) was also below historical normal in 
March (see Figure 4).  
 
 



 3

Figure 2 (Peace River Basin showing selected gage locations and Location of PRF) 

  
 
 
Figure 3 (Peace River Flow @ Fort Meade) 
 

 
 
 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

M
ar

-1
7

A
pr

-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17

Ju
l-

17

A
ug

-1
7

Se
p-

17

O
ct

-1
7

N
ov

-1
7

D
ec

-1
7

Ja
n-

18

Fe
b-

18

M
ar

-1
8

R
iv

er
 F

lo
w

 in
 C

ub
ic

 F
t./

 S
ec

on
d

March 2017 - March 2018

PR Flow @ Ft. Meade (cfs)

Historical Average Flow
(cfs)

USGS Peace River @ Fort Meade 
Drainage Area 480 sq. miles 

USGS Peace River @ Arcadia 
Drainage Area 1367 sq. miles 

Peace River Facility 



 4

Figure 4 (Peace River Flow @ Arcadia) 

 
 
River Withdrawals, Finished Water Production & Demand 
 
Water withdrawals from the river declined in February and ceased in mid-March due to 
low flows and deteriorating water quality.   
 
Figure 5 (Withdrawals from Peace River) 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

M
ar

-1
7

A
pr

-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17

Ju
l-

17

A
ug

-1
7

Se
p-

17

O
ct

-1
7

N
ov

-1
7

D
ec

-1
7

Ja
n-

18

Fe
b-

18

M
ar

-1
8

R
iv

er
 F

lo
w

 in
 C

ub
ic

 F
t./

 S
ec

on
d

March 2017 - March 2018

PR Flow @ Arcadia (cfs)

Historical Average Flow (cfs)

2.5 0.0 0.0

32.0

113.4

49.1

16.6

48.8
43.9

30.6 28.2
21.6

13.4

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

120

M
ar

 2
01

7

A
pr

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

7

Ju
n 

20
17

Ju
l 2

01
7

A
ug

 2
01

7

Se
p 

20
17

O
ct

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

D
ec

 2
01

7

Ja
n 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
18

M
ar

 2
01

8

R
iv

er
 W

it
hd

ra
w

al
s 

in
 M

G
D

March 2017 - March 2018



 5

Figure 6 shows monthly finished water deliveries to Customers for the 12-month period 
ending mid-March 2018. Finished water delivery to Customers during March averaged 
about 28.5 MGD. This is about 1.3 MGD less than March 2017 (where very dry 
conditions prevailed).  Seasonal water delivery (exchange) from the Regional System to 
the City of Punta Gorda is ongoing.   
 
Figure 6 (Peace River Facility Deliveries to Customers) 

 
Stored Supplies at the PRF 
 
The Authority maintains two large capacity off-stream storage systems at the PRF.  The 
primary storage is raw river water stored in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2. When flow in the 
River is high enough, a small percentage of that flow is harvested at the Authority’s 
pumping facility on the Peace River and stored in Reservoirs 1 and 2. This storage is 
designed to be completely refilled each wet season. Total raw-water storage capacity is 
seasonally adjusted.  During the hurricane season the total raw water storage capacity is 
6.5 billion gallons (BG).  Outside of hurricane season, additional water can be safely 
stored, for example, the maximum raw water storage capacity in March is 6.8 BG.  Raw 
water stored as of mid-March 2018 totaled about 6.3 BG.  
 
The secondary storage at the PRF is treated water stored in the Aquifer Storage and 
Recovery (ASR) system.  The design capacity of the ASR system is approximately 6.3 
BG. Because this supply must be fully treated to drinking water standards before storage, 
it can’t be stored as rapidly as water in the raw-water reservoirs. Filling ASR storage is 
done incrementally each year as excess treatment capacity and hydrologic condition 

29.8 30.2
28.8

24.1

21.7 21.1 20.9 21.2

25.1 25.4
26.9 26.2

28.5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

M
ar

 2
01

7

A
pr

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

7

Ju
n 

20
17

Ju
l 2

01
7

A
ug

 2
01

7

Se
p 

20
17

O
ct

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

D
ec

 2
01

7

Ja
n 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
18

M
ar

 2
01

8

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 W
at

er
 D

el
iv

er
ed

 (
M

G
D

)

March 2017 - March 2018



 6

allow. The ASR system is currently “in storage” which means that no water is being 
recharged or recovered from the system.  Based on current reservoir storage, and 
assuming no river water is available through the usual spring dry season, water recovery 
from the ASR system probably won’t be needed before late spring this year. Water 
recovered from ASR is discharged to the surface reservoir system and undergoes full 
treatment again with the rest of the raw-water stream before delivery to Authority 
Customers.  Treated water stored in ASR as of mid-March 2018 totaled 6.9 BG.   
 
Stored raw water supplies (combined storage in Reservoir No. 1 and No. 2) and stored 
water in the ASR system for the past year are shown in Figure 8.  The total water in 
storage as of mid March 2018 was about 13.23 BG. This is about 3.0 BG more than the 
water in storage as of mid-March 2017. 
 
Figure 8 (Stored Water Supplies) 

 

37
32

31
87

27
78

33
51

57
10

63
40

62
00

64
81

66
54

67
98

68
05

66
56

63
16

65
01

60
78

55
31 54

72

57
90 62

10

63
50 68

37

68
98

69
24

69
20

69
18

69
18

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

M
ar

 2
01

7

A
pr

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

7

Ju
n 

20
17

Ju
l 2

01
7

A
ug

 2
01

7

Se
p 

20
17

O
ct

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

D
ec

 2
01

7

Ja
n 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
18

M
ar

 2
01

8

S
to

re
d 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
in

 M
il

li
on

 G
al

lo
ns

March 2017 - March 2018
Treated Water Storage in ASR
(MG)

Total Raw Water Storage (MG)



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 2 

Check Registers for January and February 2018 







































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 3 

 
Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 



1 of 12 
 
 
 

 

Project Status Report 
 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Pipeline Project 
  [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer 
 
 
 
  
The following information summarizes the project description and current status. (see attached 
conceptual pipe route map).  
 
Project Description 
The Phase 1 Interconnect will provide a plant-to-plant connection between the Peace River 
Facility in DeSoto County with the Punta Gorda Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant in Charlotte 
County.  The project will support the City in meeting drinking water quality requirements 
through blending with regional supply, provide back-up water supply to the DeSoto County 
system, and improve regional and local water supply system reliability.  The Phase 1 Pipeline is 
bi-directional and is envisioned to delivery 4-million gallons per day (mgd) of regional finished 
water to the City’s Shell Creek Facility and to receive 2-mgd from the Shell Creek Facility.  
The estimated project cost is $12-million. The design and construction schedule is estimated to 
be 30 to 36 months from start to finish. 
  
The project scope includes: 

 Approximately 6.3 miles of a minimum of 24-inch diameter pipeline 
 A subaqueous crossing of Shell Creek by Horizontal Directional  Drilling (HDD) 
 Metering/SCADA and telemetry at connection facilities 
 Need for pumping and storage facilities (evaluated during design) 
 Conceptual route(s) (evaluated during design). 

 
The Phase 1 Interconnect begins at the terminus of the regional system’s DeSoto Regional 
Transmission Main on U.S. 17 at the DeSoto/Charlotte County line, continues south along U.S. 
17, east and south along Washington Loop Road, south along Three Rivers Road adjacent to an 
abandoned railroad corridor, and across Shell Creek to the City’s Shell Creek WTP.   
 
Current status 
 
The Phase 1 Interconnect was Board approved for Design by King Engineering Associates, Inc. 
(King) on February 25, 2016.   The Notice-to-Proceed for Work Order 1- Preliminary Design 
Services/Basis of Design Report was issued to King on March 5, 2016, subsequent to execution 
of the SWFWMD Cooperative Funding Agreement. The Project Kick-Off Meeting was held on 
March 15, 2016.   



 

2 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 
At the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting, King presented the Phase 1 Interconnect, final draft 
Basis of Design Report (BODR). The BODR was finalized in January 2017 and distributed. 
Three routes were assessed by King during preliminary engineering. King the recommended 
Route 2, which follows the original Phase 1 Interconnect Route from the 2006 60%-complete 
Phase 1 Design Build Project, with the following exceptions: 
 

 New Pipeline is not in or on the Hendrickson Dam embankments  
 As currently proposed, the Pipeline crosses Shell Creek by Horizontal Directional 

Drilling (HDD) downstream of the Hendrickson Dam, upland to upland.  
 

In January 2017 King submitted Work Order 2 ‘Design, Permitting and Bidding Services’ for the 
Phase 1 Interconnect. King’s Work Order 2 was approved at the February 1, 2017 Board 
Meeting. King was issued Notice-to-Proceed for Work Order 2 on February 10th. Work Order 
No. 2 includes survey, geotechnical services, design, permitting, property acquisition services, 
and bid phase services.  These project activities cover a 23-month schedule with design and 
permitting efforts completed in the fall of 2018 allowing selection of a contractor for 
construction in January 2019. On September 5, 2017 the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers permit 
application was submitted for the Phase 1 Interconnect alignment.   
 
On February 2, 2018 the Board approved resolution 2018-02, a resolution determining the 
necessity to construct a transmission pipeline (Phase 1) and resolution 2018-03, a resolution 
authorizing the acquisition of certain real property along the Phase 1 alignment.  On February 9, 
2018, the Authority advertised Request(s) for Statement of Qualifications (RFSOQs) to 
prequalify Prime Contractors, and Horizontal Directional Drillers (HDD) Subcontractors for the 
Phase 1 Interconnect.  The RFSOQs were advertised in local newspapers and posted on the 
Authority Web Page.  On February 16th and February 27th the Authority posted Addendums 1 
and 2 respectively on our Web Page for the RFSOQs.  On March 12th the Authority received 
seven-SOQs from Prime Contractors and five-SOQs from HDD Subcontractors in a timely 
manner.  The SOQs are currently being reviewed by King and the Authority.  Recommendations 
for prequalified Prime Contractors, and HDD Subcontractors for Board Approval will be 
included in the April 4th Board Meeting.  The Phase 1 Project is on schedule and on budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Pipeline Project  
  [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Ford Ritz, P.E., Project Engineer   
 
  
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Regional 
Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect.  
 
 July 24, 2015 - The Authority Advertised for Consultant Statement of Qualifications (SOQs) 

for engineering design and construction management services for the Phase 1 Regional 
Interconnect Pipeline Project. 
 

 August 25, 2015 - Deadline for consultant SOQ package.  Five SOQ packages were timely 
received by the following: 

o Atkins North America, Inc. 
o Johnson Engineering, Inc. 
o Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. 
o King Engineering Associates, Inc. 
o TKW Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

 
 August 28, 2015 - Electronic Copies of the SOQ Packages were distributed to member and 

customer utility directors and the SWFWMD for feedback or comments.  Feedback was 
requested by September 14, 2015. 
 

 Sept. 22, 2015 - A short list of three Consultants were listed in alphabetical order and posted 
on the Authority Web Site. 

o Atkins North America, Inc. 
o King Engineering Associates, Inc. 
o TKW Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

 
 October 7, 2015 - Short listed consultants gave their presentations and were interviewed by 

the Authority Board.  King Engineering Associates, Inc. was selected by the Board for the 
Phase 1 Project. 
 

 December 2, 2015 - The Authority Board approved the Interlocal Agreement for the Phase 1 
Regional Interconnect Between the PRMRWSA and the City of Punta Gorda. 

 



 

4 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 December 2, 2015 - The Consent Request for approval of the Authority/Punta Gorda Phase 1 
Interconnect Project was submitted to the Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners. 

 
 February 23, 2016 - Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners granted Consent for 

the Phase 1 Interconnect Project. 
 

 February 25, 2016 - The Authority Board (Special Board Meeting)Approved the following: 
o The Interlocal Agreement between PRMRWSA and DeSoto County for the Phase 1 

Regional Interconnect. 
o The Cooperative Funding Agreement between the SWFWMD and PRMRWSA for 

the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect for a total of $12 million. Subdivided into Punta 
Gorda payment of $2 million, State Appropriations of $4 million and SWFWMD 
Cooperative Funding of $6 million. 

o The Contract for Professional Engineering Services for Design and Construction 
Management/Inspection for the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect with King Engineering 
Associates, Inc. King). 

o Work Order No. 1 for Preliminary Design Services of Phase 1   with King in the 
amount of $278,760. The effort for completion of Work Order 1 is 180- calendar days 
from the Notice-to-Proceed date. 

 
 March 5, 2016 - Pending execution of the Cooperative Funding Agreement between the 

SWFWMD and PRMRWSA for the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect the Notice-to-Proceed 
was issued to King for Work Order 1, Preliminary Design Services. 
 

 March 15, 2016 - The Phase 1 Interconnect kickoff meeting was held at the Peace River 
Facility.  The meeting was attended by Authority staff, SWFWMD, King and the City of 
Punta Gorda. 

 
 April/May 2016 - On April 18, 2016, a Coordination Meeting was held with Florida Power 

and Light, regarding Easements/ROW on potential project Routes.  The meeting was 
attended by King, Authority, and FPL. 
 
On April 28, 2016, a Project Progress Meeting held.  The meeting was attended by the 
Desoto County, SWFWMD, King and Authority staff. Items discussed included: 

1. Status of Preliminary Engineering Effort 
2. Project Metering and SCADA requirements 
3. Operations of Project Prairie by Desoto County 
4. Status of Route Evaluations 
5. Schedule for BODR 

 
On May10, 2016, a Project Progress meeting was held with the Desoto County at the South 
Booster Station/Project Prairie site.  The meeting was attended by Desoto County, King, and 
Authority staff.  The group toured the site including the pump building, yard piping routes, 
and meter assemblies.  Desoto County described how water flow is control at the Booster 
Station.  Phase 1 yard piping, meters and telemetry alternatives as well as potential site 
locations for new meter assemblies were discussed. 



 

5 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 
Also on May 10, 2016 a Project Progress meeting was held with Punta Gorda at the Shell 
Creek Water Treatment Plant.  The meeting was attended by Punta Gorda, King and 
Authority staff. Phase 1 connection points at the Plant, metering, and telemetry were 
discussed. Coordination between the Phase 1 and the City’s RO Plant construction schedules 
were also discussed.  The group toured the Shell Creek reservoir and dam.  King explained 
alternate construction methods for crossing Shell Creek that are being evaluated.  The City 
plans to implement and operate Phase 1 flow control set points similar to the current Phase 
1A flow control scheme. 

 
 June/July 2016 - On June 23, 2016, a Project Progress Meeting was held.  The meeting was 

attended by the City of Punta Gorda, Desoto County, SWFWMD, King and Authority staff. 
Items discussed included: 

1. Status of Preliminary Engineering Effort 
2. Pipeline Hydraulics, including City, and County demands and delivery points.  An 

interim connection at Shell Creek was discussed since the Phase 1 Interconnect is 
scheduled to be completed prior to the Shell Creek RO Facility. 

3. Status of Route Evaluations; discussions focused on Phase 1 Interconnect Routes 
evaluated in the 2006 Routing Study (4-Routes) and a new Route 5, per King. 

4. Discussions/concerns regarding the Hendrickson Dam embankments, including 
embankment geotechnical issues that occurred during the 2009 Dam Improvements 
Project.  

5. Pros and cons for pipe crossing methods/locations @ Shell Creek.  
6. Land Requirements for the new Route 5 (west of the Hendrickson Dam) adjacent to 

the FPL ROW. 
7. Next period King will complete the Route Evaluation which is includes re-evaluation 

of 4-routes from the 2006 Regional Integrated Loop System Feasibility/Routing 
Study and Route-5 per King. 

8. A Public Meeting for the Phase 1 Interconnect will be schedule in early August. 
9. Development of the Basis of Design Report by King is on schedule and on budget. 

 
 August/Sept. 2016 - On August 11, 2016, a Project Information Meeting was held at the 

Laishley Park Municipal Marina in Punta Gorda from 6:00pm to 8:00pm.  In addition to 
private citizens, the meeting was attended by the City of Punta Gorda, Charlotte County, 
SWFWMD, King and Authority staff. Three potential routes, Route 1, Route 2 and Route 5, 
were shown on poster boards and discussed with attendees.  Private citizens were provided 
with comment cards and asked to provide a preference ranking of the routes.  
 
Poster boards regarding, how the Phase 1 pipeline fits into the Authority’s Regional Vision 
for transmission mains to interconnect water treatment plants, project goals, funding sources, 
construction methods for crossing Shell Creek and Schedule were also shown and discussed 
with attendees. 
 
The Project Information Meeting was advertised in local papers and over 250 letters of 
invitation were sent out to residents and businesses along prospective routes, and to Local 
and State government officials.  



 

6 of 12 
 
 
 

 

On August 17, 2016 an Operations Coordination Meeting was held with the City of Punta 
Gorda to discuss operations, meter configurations and instrumentation, residuals and 
connection points for the Phase 1 Interconnect at the Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant.  
Much of the meeting focused on interim operation of the Phase 1 Interconnect prior to the 
City’s Reverse Osmosis Treatment Plant coming on line. The meeting was attended by King, 
City and Authority staff. 
 
On September 15, 2016 an Operations Coordination Meeting was held with Desoto County 
to review the status of the Phase 1 Project with the County and to discuss future operations, 
meter configurations, instrumentation and connection points for the Phase 1 Interconnect at 
the County’s Project Prairie facility.  
 
The Authority is currently reviewing draft sections of the Basis of Design report. King 
Engineering Associates continues to evaluate pipeline routes, and develop preliminary design 
requirements and Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for each prospective pipeline 
route. 
 

 Oct./Nov. 2016 - On September 26th King submitted the preliminary draft of the Basis of 
Design Report (BODR) to the Authority.  The Authority reviewed and forwarded comments 
to King on October 6th.  The preliminary draft BODR did not include results for soil borings 
in Shell Creek at the proposed Route 2 and Route 5 creek crossings as discussed below.  Per 
the preliminary draft BODR, Route 2 is now proposed to cross downstream of the 
Hendrickson Dam (previously it was going to cross upstream of the Dam).  The Route 2 
Shell Creek crossing by horizontal directional drill was moved downstream because it is 
shorter/less expensive. 
 
King’s Geotechnical sub-consultant performed soil borings at Routes 2 and 5 in Shell Creek 
in the vicinity of the horizontal directional drill (HDD) creek crossings. The proposed Route 
2 HDD creek crossing is approximately 300-lf downstream of the Hendrickson Dam.  The 
proposed Route 5 HDD creek crossing is about 1.5 miles downstream of the Hendrickson 
Dam adjacent to a Florida Power and Light power line crossing.  The soil borings were 
performed during the last week of September.  The soil boring report was submitted to King 
October 11th.  King evaluated the results of the soil borings for inclusion in the final draft of 
the Phase 1 draft BODR. 
 
On November 1, 2016 a progress meeting was held with King and Authority Staff. 
 
On November 16, 2016 King submitted the final draft of the Phase 1 Interconnect BODR 
which evaluated 3 route alternatives.  Based on preliminary engineering evaluation and 
analysis Route 2 was recommended.   
 
On November 17, 2016 the final draft of the Phase 1 Interconnect BODR was submitted to 
Charlotte County, Desoto County, Manatee, and Sarasota Counties as well as the City of 
North Port, the City of Punta Gorda, SWFWMD and FDEP for feedback.  Review comments 
to the Authority are anticipated to be received by December 17, 2016. 

 



 

7 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 Dec. 2016 & Jan. 2017 - At the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting, King presented the Phase 
1 Interconnect, final draft Basis of Design Report (BODR). Three routes were assessed by 
King during preliminary engineering. King recommended Route 2, which follows the 
original Phase 1 Interconnect Route from the 2006 60%-complete Phase 1 Design Build 
Project, with the following exceptions: 

o New Pipeline is not in or on the Hendrickson Dam embankments  
o As currently proposed, the Pipeline crosses Shell Creek by Horizontal Directional 

Drilling (HDD) downstream of the Hendrickson Dam, upland to upland.  
 

The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable (Total) Cost for the new Phase 1 Pipeline is 
$11,960,000.  The Phase 1 Pipeline is scheduled to be operational by February 2020. In 
November the final draft of the BODR was submitted to Charlotte, Desoto, Sarasota and 
Manatee Counties, the Cities of North Port, and Punta Gorda, the South West Florida Water 
Management District (SWFWMD) and the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(FDEP) for feedback.  Review questions and comments were forwarded to King in December 
2016 and January 2017 and incorporated into the Final BODR. 
 
In January 2017 King submitted Work Order 2 ‘Design, Permitting and Bidding Services’ for 
the Phase 1 Interconnect.  Work Order No. 2 to King, includes survey, geotechnical services, 
design, permitting, property acquisition services, and bidding services.  These project 
activities cover a 23-month schedule with design and permitting efforts completed in the fall 
of 2018 allowing selection of a contractor for construction in January 2019.  The Authority 
negotiated with King and then forward Work Order No. 2 with King to Desoto, Charlotte, 
Sarasota and Manatee Counties, the Cities of Punta Gorda and North Port, SWFWMD and 
FDEP for feedback. 

 
 February & March 2017 - The Board approved King’s Work Order 2 for ‘Design, Permitting 

and Bid Phase Services at the February 1, 2017 Board Meeting.  King was issued the Notice-
To-Proceed for Work Order 2 on February 10th.  A Kickoff Meeting for the Design Phase 
was held on February 15th. 
 
On March 1st a meeting was held with King, the Authority and the president of the Three 
Rivers Home Owners Association to discuss the proposed horizontal direction drilling 
(HDD) alignment at Shell Creek. The Three Rivers HOA does not have any issues with the 
proposed HDD alignment passing under the HOA’s boat ramp property located on the north 
side shore of Shell Creek, downstream of the Hendrickson Dam.  Additionally, King has 
been in communication with private property owners along the proposed (HDD) route at 
Shell Creek where easements may be required.  
 
On March 6th an Operations Coordination meeting was held with the City of Punta Gorda at 
the Shell Creek Facility (SCF).  Discussions focused on the Phase 1 Interconnect connection 
at the SCF, use of proposed pumps in the existing clear well to be dedicated to the Phase 1 
Interconnect (for pumping flows south to north), communications from the new meter station 
to the SCF via fiber, and power for the new meter station.  
 
 



 

8 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 In March geotechnical boring were performed in and around Shell Creek for the proposed 
horizontal direction drilling subaqueous crossing of Shell Creek. The dam transects survey 
for the HDD alignment was also completed.  Identification, collection of information and 
survey of environmental sensitive areas is underway for permitting in the vicinity of Shell 
Creek. 
 
During this period King has completed the majority of the topo survey of the Phase 1 
Interconnect alignment. King provided proposed plan drawings of the alignment to other 
utility providers along the Phase 1 route to coordinate and identify potential infrastructure 
conflicts.  The Project design drawings are 30% +/- complete.  Currently, the Project is on 
time and on budget. 
 

 April & May 2017 - Project Progress Meetings were held on April 25th and May 10th and 
attended by King the Authority, SWFWMD (April) and the City of Punta Gorda (April).  
Geotechnical Work for the Shell Creek Horizontal Direction Drilling (HDD) crossing was 
completed in May.  King is currently refining the HDD alignment across Shell Creek. When 
the HDD alignment is selected, a bathymetric survey of the proposed alignment and the mean 
high water survey will be performed. 
 
King’s land agent met with property owners and representatives of the Three Rivers Home 
Owners Association on May 16th to discuss potential easements for the Phase 1 Pipeline 
alignment/HDD at Shell Creek.  
 
King and the Authority met with the FDEP regarding pre-application for the Environmental 
Resources Permit (ERP) on May 16th. On May 24rd King and the Authority met with the U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineering (ACOE) regarding pre-application for the ACOE Permit for the 
entire proposed pipeline alignment. 
 
This period topographic survey for the Phase 1 Interconnect alignment was completed.  
Survey of subsurface utilities, was also completed. Additionally, survey of environmental 
sensitive areas for permitting was completed. King submitted proposed design drawing for 
the pipeline route with profiles.  The project design drawings are 50%+/- complete.  
Currently the project is on budget and schedule. 
 

 June & July 2017 - On June 20th a Project Progress Meetings was held and attended by King 
the Authority and SWFWMD. King reviewed pipeline plan and profile, and meter station 
progress, drawings.  Engineering evaluations regarding pipe selection (wall thickness and 
corrosion control) were discussed.  Additionally the proposed table of contents for Project 
Specifications was reviewed.   
 
On April 10th the Authority requested an Amendment to the SWFWMD Cooperative 
Funding Agreement (CFA) to the revise the Contract Period Schedule.  On June 13th 
SWFWMD returned the Amendment to the Agreement for signature by the Authority.  The 
Authority returned signed the Amendment to SWFWMD on June 19th. 
 
The draft USACOE permit and FDEP ERP permits have been drafted by King sub-



 

9 of 12 
 
 
 

 

consultants and are under review by King Engineering. 
 
This period the Tidal Study at Shell Creek was accepted by the FDEP (May 23, 2017).  King 
has also completed the Bathometric Survey for the proposed Horizontal Directional Drilling 
(HDD) alignment across Shell Creek.   
 
On June 12th, King and their Land Agent (FLAA) and the Authority met with General 
Counsel/Manson Bolves Donaldson P.A. to discuss property procurement for the pipeline 
alignment at Shell Creek. Easement documents, and legal descriptions and sketches, are 
being developed.  
 
The Phase 1 Project design is approximately 60% complete.  The Project is currently on 
budget and schedule. 

 
 August & September 2017 - On August 11, 2017 a Project Progress Meetings was held and 

attended by King and the Authority to discuss operations parameters for the Phase 1 
Interconnect. Meetings are scheduled with the City of Punta Gorda and Desoto County to 
discuss control strategies at the Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant and the Desoto County 
South Booster Station for inclusion in Kings 60% design submittal.  
 
The USACOE permit application was submitted on September 5, 2017.  The Florida 
Department of Transportation permit application for the Phase 1 alignment will be submitted 
in early October.  The Florida Department of Environmental Conservation Environmental 
Resources Permit (ERP) is on schedule to be submitted subsequent to the 90% design in 
December 2017. 
 
Sketches and legal descriptions have been completed for all property owners along the 
Horizontal Direction Drilling (HDD) alignment on both sides of Shell Creek.  Estimated 
costs for permanent and temporary utility easements have been established for discussion 
with the property owners.  Currently the Authority and General Counsel (Manson, Bolves, 
Donaldson, P.A.) and King are coordinating to secure easements on private property under 
Shell Creek and on state owned submerged lands as required to obtain the Sovereignty 
Submerged Lands easement (SSL).  The bathometric survey for the HDD alignment will be 
scheduled subsequent to obtaining private property easements and the state SSL easement at 
Shell Creek. 
 
King submitted the 60% design (drawing, specifications and revised opinion of construction 
cost) to the Authority for review.  The project and is currently on budget and schedule. 

 
 October & November 2017 – On September 27, 2017 an Operations Coordination meeting 

was held with the City of Punta Gorda to discuss the Meter Station control valve, and valving 
that will be installed on the Shell Creek WTP site.  On October 3, 2017 the 60% design was 
submitted to the FDEP, which was subsequently was found to be acceptable by the FDEP.  
On October 5, 2017 the 60% design was submitted to the SWFWMD which was 
subsequently found to be acceptable.  On October 24, 2017 the 60% design meeting was held 
with King and the Authority.  On October 31, 2017 King submitted the Pipe Wall Thickness 



 

10 of 12 
 
 
 

 

Memo for the Phase 1 pipeline. King also completed the bathymetric survey for the Shell 
Creek HDD crossing in October.   

 
 
On November 21, 2017 King submitted the FDOT Permit Application for Phase 1. Property 
acquisition work continued.  The FDOT Permit application was submitted. The FDEP ERP 
application is anticipated to be submitted in December.  King is currently developing the 
90% design submittal.  The project is on schedule and on budget. 
 

 December 2017 & January 2018 – On December 5, 2017 a meeting was held with Charlotte 
County Public Works to discuss Right-of-Way Permitting requirements for the Phase 1 
Project.  On December 13, 2017 King submitted the 90% Design Documents which were 
distributed to the SWFWMD, FDEP, City of Punta Gorda and Desoto County. King also 
completed hydraulic and transient modeling for the Phase 1 Interconnect.  On December 28, 
2017 the Environmental Resource Permit application was submitted to the FDEP.  The 
Application included the Application for Authorization to Use State-Owned Submerged 
Lands at the Shell Creek crossing.  All above permit application are under review by the 
respective agencies.  The Gopher Tortoise Relocation Permit Application is anticipated to be 
submitted to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission in February. The 
Phase1 Interconnect Project is on schedule and on budget 
 

 February and March 2018 – King submitted the Phase 1 Interconnect 90% Design 
Documents on December 13, 2017.  A Project Progress Meeting was held with King 
Engineering on February 12, 2018 to review the updated 90% Design Documents and to 
discuss permitting and land acquisition status.   

 
On February 9, 2018 the Authority advertised Request(s) for Statement of Qualifications  
(RFSOQs) for Phase 1 Prime Contractors and Phase 1 Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) 
Subcontractors.  The RFSOQs were advertised in local newspapers and posted on the 
Authority Web Page.  On February 23, 2018 the Authority held a meeting with King 
Engineering to review and discuss Contractor written questions and Authority responses, 
regarding the RFSOQs.  Two addendums for the RFSOQs were posted on the Authority Web 
Page on February 16, 2018 and February 27, 2018.  The Authority received seven SOQs for 
Prime Contractors and five SOQs for HDD Subcontractors by the March 12, 2018, 2:00pm 
deadline.  From March 12-19 SOQ submittals were evaluated. On March 15, 2018 King and 
the Authority met to discuss Contractor SOQs.  King submitted a Memorandum on 
Contractor Prequalification in recommendations on March 19th.  On March 20, 2018 the 
Authority posted a Notice-of-Intended-Decision on prequalified Prime Contractors and HDD 
Subcontractors on the Authority website. 
 
The Application for the FDEP Environmental Resource Permit/State Owned Submerged 
Lands (SSL Easement) was submitted to the FDEP by King Engineering on December 28, 
2017. To date the following actions have been taken: 

o February 16, 2018 the FDEP Posted Permit 359802-001 on the FDEP Web Page.   
o February 20, 2018 and March 1, 2018 King and the Authority held conference calls to 

discuss responses and clarifications of the posted permit 



 

11 of 12 
 
 
 

 

o March 1, 2018 King posted permit responses/clarifications on the FDEP Web Page  
o March 1, 2018 the FDEP responded that a permit modification was required to 

address the HDD subaqueous route at Shell Creek.  
o March 6, 2018 King and the Authority’s Attorney held a conference call with the 

FDEP to discuss the Sovereignty Submerged Lands (SSL) Authorization associated 
with the Permit.  

o March 7, 2018 King submitted /posted the permit modification application.   
o March 9, 2018 FDEP noticed that they were in receipt of the permit modification 

application (359802-002) and the modification is under review. 
 
The FDEP ERP 359802-002 is anticipated to be received by April 1, 2018. 
 
The Phase 1 Gopher Tortoise Permit application Permit No. GTC-18-00072 was issued to the 
Authority on March 20, 2018. 
 
The FDOT permit application (assigned Permit No. 2017-H-197-8) is still under review.  We 
anticipated receiving the permit by May 1, 2018. 
 
The Smith Property - Temporary Construction Easement, and Smith Property - Non-
Exclusive Waterline Easement, were recorded in Charlotte County on March 7, 2018.  King 
Engineering is currently having the remaining Phase 1 Interconnect easements (9) appraised 
for upcoming negotiations with property owners for prospective easements. 
 
On March 21, 2018 a coordination meeting was held with King, the City of Punta Gorda and 
the Authority at the Shell Creek Water Treatment Plant (SCWTP) to discuss flushing and 
disinfection of the proposed Phase 1 Interconnect from the south side of Shell Creek to the 
SCWTP.  The Phase 1 Interconnect Project is on schedule and budget. 



 

12 of 12 
 
 
 

 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  

ITEM 4 
 

Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect [S.R. 681 to Clark Road] 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

Project Status Report 
 
 
Project: Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline Project 
  [Preymore Interconnect Clark Road (SR 72)] 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Kevin Morris, Manager of Engineering & Projects 
 
 
The following information summarizes the project description and current status. 
 
Project Description 
The Phase 3B Interconnect will extend the regional loop system within Sarasota County 
approximately 5 miles further north from the Preymore Interconnect location near the Municipal 
Solid Waste Complex to Clark Road (SR 72).  The Phase 3B Pipeline will be bi-directional and 
will interconnect with the regional Phase 3A pipeline to the south and to Sarasota County’s 
system on the north.  As originally envisioned, the project included a repump facility at its 
northern end to boost water pressures for delivery northward, or, when operating in the reverse 
direction, this pumping facility would boost pressures coming southward.   
 
Early in the Basis of Design Report effort, working closely in conjunction with County staff, an 
alternate configuration was developed that ultimately proved viable and will save the region 
significant capital and operational expense over the long term.  The project team analyzed sizing 
the Phase 3B pipeline along with the County’s planned interconnecting water main under various 
scenarios.  The team showed that the Phase 3B pipeline could deliver water to the County’s 
Pump Station No. 5 as well as a future repump facility located another 7 miles further north at 
the juncture between future Phases 3C and 3D without the need for booster pumping at SR 72 
(Clark Road).  This effectively eliminates one of the repump stations originally envisioned more 
than 10 years ago as part of the regional integrated loop system.   
 
Another development has been the completion of a two county water system hydraulic model for 
Sarasota and Manatee Counties.  This model, developed by Carollo Engineers under contract 
with the counties, is a valuable decision tool that can be used to evaluate regional loop elements.  
The model provides a sophisticated methodology whereby water demands are disaggregated 
granularly across the region from a spatial perspective and it also includes the existing web of 
distribution piping down to minor conveyances as small as 3 and 4-inches in diameter.  This 
model is a valuable regional resource that can be used to analyze various interconnection and 
pumping scenarios and will serve useful for water managers as they consider improvements at 
regional and sub-regional system level.  Discussions regarding commitments to Phase 3D and 
future Phase 3C pipeline segments are ongoing.   
 
  
  



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

Current status 
 
The Final BODR for the Phase 3B Pipeline was accepted by the Authority Board at the meeting 
on June 7, 2017.  The final design for the Phase 3B Pipeline is now nearing completion, 
permitting is underway and the project is on schedule.  The BODR for the Phase 3B Pumping 
Station was finalized and presented to the Authority Board for acceptance at the June 7, 2017 
meeting.  However, unlike the Pipeline design which is well underway, final design for the 
Pumping Station is delayed pending scenario analysis with the new 2-county hydraulic water 
system model developed by a consultant working for Sarasota and Manatee Counties.  It is 
possible that work with the water system model may aid in refining pump station conditions and 
parameters and based on that that opportunity, neither the County nor Authority staff felt it 
would be prudent to initiate final design of the pumping facility until additional hydraulic model 
scenarios are completed.     
 
  



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

Project History Briefing 
 
 
Project: Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project  
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Kevin Morris, Manager of Engineering & Projects 
 
 
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and events of the Phase 3B 
Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.  
 

 July 24, 2015 The Authority advertised for Consultant SOQ Packages for 
engineering design and construction management services for the 
Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project.   
 

 August 5, 2015 The Authority Board of Directors approved the Southwest Florida 
Water Management District cooperative funding request for the 
project “Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Pipeline Project for an 
estimate project cost of $26,970,000. 

 
 August 25, 2015  Consultant SOQ Packages were due.  A total of five packages were 

timely received from the firms identified in alphabetical order as 
follows: Atkins North America Inc., Black & Veatch Inc., HDR 
Engineering Inc., King Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec 
Consulting Services Inc.   

 
 August 28, 2015 Distributed electronic copies of the SOQ packages to member and 

customer Utility Directors for feedback or comments.  Feedback 
requested by September 14, 2015. 

 
 September 22, 2015 Following review of the SOQ packages and in accordance with the 

Authority’s Procurement Policy a short-list of three top candidates 
was developed and included: HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King 
Engineering Associates Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.   

 
 October 7, 2015  The Authority Board listened to presentations from the shortlisted 

firms (HDR Engineering Inc., Inc., King Engineering Associates 
Inc. and Stantec Consulting Services Inc.).  The Board ranked the 
consultants to establish the order-of-preference, with King 
Engineering Associates Inc. selected as the top-ranked firm. 

 
 December 2, 2015  The Board approved a contract with King Engineering Associates 

Inc. for Professional Engineering Design and Construction 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

Management/Inspection Services for the Phase 3B Regional 
Interconnect Project.  

 
 December 2, 2015  The Board approved Work Order No. 1 ‘Phase 3B Interconnect 

Preliminary Design Services’ for $397,958 which included 
$25,000 of contingency funding with the stipulation that work not 
be commenced until a letter of funding commitment had been 
received from Sarasota County for the cost. Work Order No. 1 
included evaluation of up to five (5) major pipeline corridor routes 
between the existing terminus of Phase 3A at 681 northward to 
Clark Road.  This work included efforts to coordinate with 
multiple Sarasota County Departments for future planning and 
infrastructure work in this area. The work included modeling of 
flows and pressures and will result in a recommendation for 
pipeline diameter, a route, a possible pumping station location and 
estimated construction cost.  This effort was planned to be 
completed within 270 calendar days. 

 
 January 26, 2016 Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners approved a letter 

of funding commitment for the entirety of the cost of Work Order 
No. 1 at $397,958 should the out-of-cycle funding request to the 
Water Management District to cover part of Work Order No. 1 be 
denied.   

 
 January 28, 2016 Authority Board approves out-of-cycle funding request to the 

Water Management District for the project 
 

 February 3, 2016 Authority staff sends a letter requesting out-of-cycle funding for 
the project to the Water Management District. 

 
 February 3, 2016 Authority staff issue Notice-to-Proceed to King Engineering 

Associates Inc. for the project.  It is noted that this approximately 2 
month’s post Board-award of the Contract Work Order No. 1.  
This delay is considered unavoidable as the Authority Board 
clearly indicated work should not commence until funding was 
assured.  Authority staff not this delay could not be avoided and 
will be considered if the work under Work Order No. 1 should run 
into difficulty meeting its original 270 calendar day schedule for 
completion. 

 
 February 17, 2016 Project kickoff meeting was conducted at the Sarasota County 

BOB Building including staff from Sarasota County, King 
Engineering Associates Inc., Southwest Florida Water 
Management District and the Authority.  A significant amount of 
planning information was delivered to the team by Sarasota 
County staff. 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 
 February 25, 2016 Draft of Interlocal Agreement as required by the MWSC for the 

Phase 3B Regional Interconnect Project between the Authority and 
Sarasota County distributed to key County staff for review and 
comment. 

 
 February 29, 2016 Project meeting conducted with Sarasota County Utilities Water 

System staff at the Sarasota County BOB Building including staff 
from Sarasota County, King Engineering Associates Inc. 
Southwest Florida Water Management District and the Authority.  
Items discussed at the meeting were County expectations 
concerning delivery pressure and disaggregation of future water 
demands.  County staff also related their intended operational 
protocols for the new project and provided feedback on 
preliminary pipeline routes. 
 

 March 14, 2016 Project meeting conducted with Manatee County staff at the 
Manatee County Utilities Operation Division facility on west 
Cortez Road.  Participants included staff from Manatee County, 
King Engineering Associates Inc. Southwest Florida Water 
Management District and the Authority.  Items discussed included 
location of existing Manatee County water mains near the county 
line, planning for future water mains and expectations regarding 
emergency supply interconnection and routine water transfers in 
large mains that may be needed to keep water mains from 
becoming stagnant.   

 
 March 25, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities Water, Solid Waste 

and Stormwater  System staff at the Sarasota County BOB 
Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering 
Associates Inc. Southwest Florida Water Management District and 
the Authority.  The team discussed constraints in the area of the 
Sarasota County Landfill and Dona Bay project areas including the 
alternate landfill access route along Knights Trail Road, planned 
roadway improvements in the area and the need for the landfill and 
Dona Bay projects to collaborate on significant earth movement 
projects over the next several decades and how this might impact 
some of the pipeline routes.        

 
 April 8, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County Utilities, Planning and 

Transportation Department staff at the Sarasota County BOB 
Building including staff from Sarasota County, King Engineering 
Associates Inc., the Southwest Florida Water Management District 
and the Authority.  The group discussed planned roadway 
developments in the project area over the next several years. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 April 18, 2016 Project meeting with Florida Power and Light (FP&L) including 
staff from King Engineering Associates Inc. and the Authority at 
the FP&L Hammock Place Substation Operations Center in 
Sarasota.  The group discussed co-locating water lines within or 
proximate to existing power transmission corridors for the Phase 
3B as well as Phase 1 regional interconnect pipeline projects. 
   

 June 20, 2016 Project meeting with Sarasota County staff including staff from 
King Engineering Associates Inc., the Authority and SWFWMD 
staff at Sarasota County BOB building.  The group discussed 
potential pipeline corridors and the project team elicited County 
input on suitability of corridors north of SR 72 (Clark Road).  
Although the Phase 3B project does not currently extend 
northward of Clark road at this time, where Phase 3B gets installed 
will greatly influence the routing for future Phase 3C anticipated 
sometime after the year 2022.  County staff expressed a preference 
for routes further east, away from existing development where 
there are fewer existing encumbrances.  Many of the eastward 
routes under consideration also would likely involve lower land 
acquisition costs since the County owns much of the land along 
those potential routes.   The Project team also discussed conceptual 
level costs.   

 
 June 21, 2016 Amendment No. 1 was issued to King Engineering Associates, Inc. 

for Work Order No. 1 to fund an effort behind identifying potential 
parcels for a Phase 3C pump station in the vicinity of Fruitville and 
Lorraine Roads.  Although this pump station will not be 
constructed as a part of Phase 3B, it was deemed prudent to start 
the search activity now while vacant, undeveloped lands were still 
available in that region.  This effort will only identify suitably 
sized parcels; it does not include contacting landowners to assess 
their willingness to sell not real estate negotiations.  This work was 
funded using $24,849 of the Owner’s Contingency Allowance.    

 
 August 2, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 

discuss potential easement acquisition: Roman Catholic Diocese of 
Venice. 

 
 August 16, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 

discuss potential easement acquisition: LT Partners, LLLP.  
 

 August 16, 2016 Met with a property owner along one of the potential routes to 
discuss potential easement acquisition: Mrs. Hawkins.  
 

 September 6, 2016 Presented summary of potential Phase 3B pipelines routes and 
discussed selection criteria and weighting factors with Sarasota 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

County staff.  At this point all of the environmental assessments 
have been completed including wetland assessments, protected 
species reviews, floodplain issues and soils reviews.  In addition, 
all potentially affected private property owners along the routes 
have been contacted regarding acquisition of easements and that 
feedback was shared with County staff.  King Engineering 
indicated route selection would be completed within the next 2 
weeks and the draft Basis of Design Report was tentatively 
planned for completion by the end of the month.  
 
Finally, the effort to conceptually lay out a future Phase 3C pump 
station and identify suitable parcels for acquisition was completed 
and staff was briefed on those findings and recommendations. 
 

 September 8, 2016 Provided electronic copy of Pump Station Siting Memorandum to 
County staff for review. 
 

 October 24, 2016 Authority staff reviewed draft chapters of the BODR and provided 
feedback and comments to King Engineering. 

 
 October 28, 2016 Provided update to Sarasota County staff on status of the project at 

the County’s BOB facility. 
 

 November 8, 2016 King Engineering hand delivered the draft BODR (hardcopies and 
CDs) to the Authority’s Lakewood Ranch office.   
 

 November 9, 2016 Hand delivered the draft BODR report for review and comment to 
Sarasota County (hardcopy and CD) and in electronic version (CD) 
only to the following:  Charlotte County, Desoto County, Manatee 
County and the City of North Port.  
  

 November 17, 2016 Transmitted copies of the draft BODR to both of the project’s 
FDEP and SWFWMD Project Managers, respectively for 
consideration and comment.   

 
       December 1, 2016 Received review comments on the draft Phase 3B BODR 
    from SWFWMD project manager.   

 
 January 3, 2017 Coordination meeting with King Engineering Associates, Inc. to 

develop scope for final design work order.   
 

 February 1, 2017 Authority Board Meeting at the PRF.  At this meeting: 
 The Board accepts draft Phase 3B Pipeline BODR.  
 The Board is briefed on the concept of dislocating the 

Phase 3B Pump Station from the Pipeline Project and 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

migrating the pump station further north where there is 
greater immediate need.   

 Board authorizes Work Order No. 2 ‘Phase 3B 
Interconnect Final Design, Permitting and Bid Phase 
Services’ to King Engineering Associates, Inc., for an 
amount not to exceed $1,090,391.  This effort included 
a task to complete a BODR for the Pump Station to be 
returned to the Board within the next 4 months.    

 
 February 9, 2017 Project coordination meeting with SWFWMD staff to discuss 

cooperative funding for the project.  Topics discussed included 
schedule, cost and deliverables and legal review and coordination 
of agreements. 
 

 March 10, 2017 Project coordination meeting with Sarasota County staff at the 
Sarasota County Central Solid Waste Complex attended by County 
Solid Waste, County Stormwater and County Utilities staff.  
Topics discussed included gaining access to the route for project 
surveyors and the soils testing and ecological consultants.  We also 
discussed how to navigate around/under/over county conveyances 
and roads with our pipeline. 

 
 March 10, 2017 Received authorization from Sarasota County Solid Waste for 

surveyors to access the pipeline route to commence gathering 
topographic data. 
 

 March 30, 2017 Project update meeting with Sarasota County staff at the County’s 
BOB location off Fruitville Road attended by County staff, 
Authority staff and King Engineering.       
 

 April 7, 2017 AWWA Annual Water Taste Testing Event conducted at the 
SWFWMD’s Fruitville Road location.  The guest speaker from 
Carollo Engineers and provided an overview of a Two County 
Water System Hydraulic Model they were working to complete for 
Sarasota and Manatee Counties.     
 

 April 26, 2017 Workshop at the Sarasota County BOB location with Sarasota and 
Manatee Counties and their mutual consultant, Carollo Engineers, 
to discuss the recently completed Two County Water System 
Hydraulic Model.     
 

 May 1, 2017 Project coordination meeting with the SWFWMD in the Tampa 
Service Office to meet their designated 3rd party reviewer for the 
project (CDM) and to discuss coordination details, data needs, 
schedule and expectations.   
 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 May 9, 2017 As agreed with Sarasota County staff, King Engineering 
Associates, Inc. reached out to Sarasota National Cemetery 
representatives to register interest in utility easements along the 
southern boundary of their property and inquire about the 
cemetery’s willingness to cooperate on such a venture.   
 

 May 15, 2017 King Engineering provided electronic copy of the draft Phase 3B 
Pump Station BODR for review and comment.   

 
 May 16, 2017 Pre-application meeting with the FDEP in Fort Myers, FL.   

 
 May 19, 2017 Completed internal review of Phase 3B Pump Station BODR and 

transmitted to King Engineering for implementation.   
 

 May 22, 2017 Transmitted an electronic copy of the draft Phase 3B Pump Station 
BODR to Sarasota County for review and comment.   
 

 May 22, 2017 Provided project WaterCAD model to the SWFWMD for their 
designated project 3rd party reviewer (CDM).   
 

 May 24, 2017 Pre-application meeting with the US Army Corps of Engineers in 
Tampa, FL.   

 
 May 24, 2017 Received final Phase 3B Pipeline BODR electronically.  Changes 

from the draft BODR document accepted by the Authority Board 
in February are not substantive but editorial in nature.     
 

 June 2, 2017 Received comments from Sarasota County on Phase 3B Pump 
Station BODR document responded in kind the same day.  Several 
questions were answered and County preferences expressed that 
the Authority agreed to implement should this project proceed to 
the final design stage.   

 
 June 2, 2017 Progress Meeting with King Engineering Associates at the 

Authority’s Lakewood Ranch Office. 
 

 June 7, 2017 Authority Board of Directors accepts the Final Phase 3B Pipeline 
BODR and the Final Phase 3B Pump Station BODR documents. 

 
 June 12, 2017 Project team met with Authority legal counsel to generally discuss 

easement acquisition processes.  The Phase 3B route falls entirely 
on County-owned property and so it is not envisioned that private 
easement acquisition will be necessary.  This meeting was more a 
perfunctory opportunity to meet with counsel to advise them on the 
overall status of the project and confirm the current understanding 
of overall easement needs.  



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 
 June 23, 2017 King Engineering presented the compressed vertical profile for the 

pipeline, known in the industry as an “EKG” because it resembles 
a graph similar to the up and down pattern reflected in a heartbeat 
monitor. This tool is used to determine the relative high and low 
points of the pipeline which govern the installation locations for 
pipeline air relief valves and blow offs.  

 
 July 3, 2017 Project team made the decision to case the 3B pipeline where it 

crosses from the west to the east side of the 100 foot right-of-way 
strip which serves as an alternate access route to the landfill from 
Clark Road.  This will better ensure that the pipeline will be 
unaffected in the future should this transportation corridor door be 
developed. 

 
 July 11, 2017 Transmitted Copies of Final Phase 3B Pump Station and Pipeline 

BODRs to FDEP point-of-contact. 
 

 July 18, 2017 Site visit with SWFWMD staff and staff from their 3rd party 
reviewer, CDM.     

 
 July 25, 2017 Met with project team at King’s Tampa Offices to view 

mechanical pipe joint coupling hardware alternatives and listen to 
technical presentation by Northwest Pipe Inc. about their products 
for use in this project. 

 
 August 18, 2017 Consultant reviewed the design specifications for the County’s CS-

03 slide gates that will hold back water during the constructed 
crossing of the main north-south Dona Bay conveyance channel.  
The team found that these gates would be acceptable to hold back 
the full channel height of water during construction.   

 
 August 18, 2017 Consultant developed an analysis of the comparative cost and 

difficulty of construction corridor width through wetlands.  A more 
narrow path adds construction complexity but impacts fewer 
wetlands and costs less from a mitigation standpoint.  Authority 
staff directed Consultant to utilize the most narrow practical path 
possible through the wetlands (30-feet wide).  The expected net 
construction cost impact of this decision was under $10,000.     

 
 August 30, 2017 Met with SWFWMD staff, King Engineering staff and CDM staff 

at SWFWMD’s Tampa office to review 3rd party review comments 
on the Phase 3B Interconnect Pipeline BODR.   

 
 September 14, 2017 Consultant delivered 60% design drawings to Authority staff. 

 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 September 20, 2017 Authority staff delivered review copies of 60% Design Package to 
Sarasota County Utility Staff as well as the Solid Waste 
Department since the project is constructed on lands which fall 
under their purview.  

 
 September 20, 2017 SWFWMD shared final 3rd party review of the Phase 3B Pipeline 

Interconnect BODR with Authority staff. 
 

 September 27, 2017 Tentatively scheduled to submit Army Corps of Engineers permit 
application for the project 

 
 October 9, 2017 Submitted Army Corps of Engineers permit application for the 

project. 
 

 October 10, 2017 Authority staff received draft project technical specifications from 
King Engineering. 
 

 October 10, 2017 Project team reached consensus on approach on the design 
approach in the area of the CS-03 flow way in deciding not to rely 
upon the County weir structure for upstream channel flow control.  
The design concept will include a double sheet pile wall on either 
side of the excavation – this reduces risk to the County structure 
and the pipeline construction project.     
 

 October 23, 2017 FDEP project manager indicated receipt and acceptance of the 
60% design package.  
 

 October 23, 2017 Sarasota County Stormwater Department indicated they had no 
comments on the plans. 

 
 October 30, 2017 Sarasota County Solid Waste Department provided review 

comments on the 60% Design Plans.  
 

 October 30, 2017 Project team noted discrepancies in the CDM 3rd party review cost 
estimate document to SWFWMD project manager, however, these 
discrepancies did not result in a material difference to the estimate. 
 

 November 6, 2017 Project team is coordinating with the Sarasota County Solid Waste 
Department to insure that the casing design for the pipeline under 
the haul road is sufficient to handle loading of loaded articulated 
dump truck traffic.    
 

 November 8, 2017 Received feedback from Sarasota County Transportation 
Department of a future roadway that could cross the pipeline and 
the project team is working on design changes to reflect a casing in 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

this area so that the roadway could be built over the line without 
impact to the pipeline.  

 
 November 14, 2017 Project team scheduled a site visit to Sarasota County Pump 

Station No. 5 for December 4th to view the site with the intent of 
possibly coordinating flushing and disinfection between the 
Authority’s Phase 3B and the County’s 24” pipelines. 

 
 November 17, 2017 King Engineering provided the final Geotechnical Exploration 

Report for the pipeline route. 
 

 December 4, 2017 The project team toured Sarasota County Pump Station No. 5 to 
better understand how the Phase 3B project needs to integrate with 
the County water system. 

 
 December 6, 2017 In a meeting with County personnel the request was made to add 

fiber optic conduit along with the pipe to give the County the 
flexibility of pulling in fiber cables for communications/data in the 
future.  Authority staff conferred this direction to the King project 
team.   

 
 December 28, 2017 Sarasota County personnel (Planning & Development 

Services/Environmental Protection Department) advised that utility 
work is exempt from tree permitting except for “Grand Trees” 
(trees of exceptionally large trunk diameter).  There is one such 
tree along our planned route and the project team is considering the 
various options.   

 
 January 4, 2018 The King project team provided the Authority with 90% Design 

documents.  Authority staff began their internal review. 
 

 January 12, 2018 The project team coordinates specifications for the requested fiber 
optic conduit to be buried coincident with the pipeline. 

 
 January 18, 2018 The project team is preparing to submit the ERP permit application 

to FDEP and has requested a permit application fee check.   
 

 January 22, 2018 Consistent with our intent to prequalify contractors for this project, 
staff is reviewing the draft Request for Statements of 
Qualifications developed by King Engineering.  It is anticipated 
that this process will commence shortly culminating with a list of 
approved contractors being presented for the Board’s consideration 
in April 2018.   
 

 January 23, 2018 Delivered 90% Design Documents to Sarasota County, FDEP and 
SWFWMD for review. 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

 
 February 1-6, 2018 Began coordination with Water Supply Authority legal counsel on 

easement matters. 
 

 February 9, 2018 Published advertisement constituting the Invitation to Submit 
Statements of Qualifications for Contractor Prequalification for the 
Phase 3B Pipeline.   

 
 February 16, 2018 Issued Addendum # 1 to the Invitation to Submit Statements of 

Qualifications under the Contractor Prequalification effort which 
began on February 9th.  

 
 February 16, 2018 Received review comments from Solid Waste Department that 

included corrective notes on about a dozen sheets, clarification of 
soil/fill management expectations, locations for contractor staging 
areas and access instructions.  Solid Waste also expressed caution 
about potential land use issues that could be associated with 
truck/contractor access from SR 72 (Clark Road).  Finally, they 
reminded the team of the private property owner who has an 
easement over county lands that we will need to cross to build the 
pipeline (note, this is the same issue was addressed in the earlier 
bullet reflecting activity from February 1st -6th ).   

 
 February 27, 2018 Issued Addendum # 2 to the Invitation to Submit Statements of 

Qualifications under the Contractor Prequalification effort which 
began on February 9th.  

 
 March 1, 2018 Received notice of “no comments” from the Sarasota County 

Stormwater Department, but they had been copied on the earlier 
Solid Waste Department’s comments and so had been fully 
integrated into the discussions from that Department’s review. 

 
 March 1-2, 2018 Sought and received confirmation from the County Solid Waste 

Department regarding areas it would be suitable for the pipeline 
contractor to stage from without impacting County operations on 
the site.     
 

 March 2, 2018 Review meeting with Sarasota County Utilities.  The project team 
was notified that the County intended to construct a 30-inch 
diameter interconnecting line.  The terminal end assembly had 
originally been sized for 24-inch diameter pipe.  The project team 
indicated they would likely increase the Water Supply Authority 
pipe to match but needed to discuss with other stakeholders first.  
The group also discussed options for dealing with a ‘grand tree’ 
that had been identified along the project route and decided it 
would be best to schedule a follow-up meeting with County 



 
Phase 3B Interconnect Project 

March 20, 2018 

Natural Resources personnel and involve them in the decision 
process. 

 
 March 12, 2018 Received prequalification SOQ packages from perspective 

contractors. 
 

 March 20, 2018 King Engineering develops a letter of recommendation regarding 
contractor prequalification and Authority posted the Notice of 
Intended Decision on its website indicating that all five (5) of the 
Prime Contractors who submitted packages were deemed suitable 
and recommended they all be approved as Prequalified.       

 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 5 

 
Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery Project 



 

Routine Status Report 4 - Partially Treated Water ASR        Page 1 of 5 

Project Status Report 
 
Project: Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
Project Description 
 
The Authority’s Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) System includes 21 ASR production wells 
with a design storage capacity of 6.3 BG. While this system is a critical storage component for 
the Peace River Facilities, it is operationally expensive. Water in ASR is fully treated twice to 
drinking water standards; first on injection in accordance with our existing operations permit for 
ASR; and again on recovery as water recovered from ASR is discharged to the raw water 
reservoir system because of naturally occurring arsenic picked up during storage in the limestone 
aquifer. Operationally this makes water from ASR twice as expensive as water from the raw 
water reservoir system.  
 
Converting to a partially treated (minimal filtration and possibly disinfection prior to injection) 
ASR system has the potential to offer considerable cost savings, improve ASR recovery 
efficiency, and may also provide opportunities to obtain credit for over-recharging the Floridan 
Aquifer in the Southern Water Use Caution Area. The project is expected to involve multiple 
steps including: 
 

 Modification of the existing ASR permit to allow pilot testing the partially treated ASR 
concept on two existing ASR production wells. 

 Conducting the pilot testing, evaluating results, and re-evaluating costs for the system. 
 If results are favorable the ASR system would be re-permitting to enable use of partially 

treated water for recharging the system. 
 New pumping facilities would be constructed adjacent to Reservoir 1 to support ASR 

recharge. 
 
Current status 
 
Cycle testing began in February 2017 and was completed in January 2018. Data collection 
associetd with the test was completed in early February.  Evaluation of test data is ongoing, with 
final report expected in April 2018. 
  



 

Routine Status Report 4 - Partially Treated Water ASR        Page 2 of 5 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage and Recovery 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events of the Partially 
Treated ASR Project.  

 October 2015 Executed Work Order 15-02 with CH2M for Partially Treated 
ASR Desk-Top Study October 9, 2015. 

 March 2016 Desk-top study completed March 24, 2016.  Recommends pilot 
testing partially treated concept. If pilot testing is successful, 
study indicates potential savings of $334K to $394K per year for 
partially treated system compared with current system.  Requires 
new $7.5M pumping facilities near Reservoir 1 for recharging 
ASR. 

 April 2016 Presentation of partially treated ASR concept to Authority Board 
April 6, 2016.  Recommended scheduling meeting with FDEP in 
Tallahassee to discuss concept, permit modification and pilot 
testing.   Met with FDEP staff in Tallahassee April 29, 2016 to 
discuss partially treated water ASR at the Peace River Facility. 
Recommendation from meeting is to apply for ASR permit 
modification enabling pilot testing. 

 May - July 2016 Began preparing application to modify ASR permit to allow pilot 
testing of partially treated ASR concept on two wells in Wellfield 
No. 2. 

 August 2016 August 3, 2016 - Submitted request to FDEP for major 
modification of the Authority’s ASR permit and associated Water 
Quality Criteria Exemption to enable pilot testing of partialy 
treated ASR concept on two wells in Wellfield No. 2.   

 September 2016 September 1, 2016 - Received Request for Additional 
Information (RAI) from FDEP to support the Authority’s ASR 
permit modification request.  September 8, 2016 - CH2M 
perpared and submitted responses to the FDEP’s RAI.  CH2M 
preparing Work Order for pilot testing of partialy treated ASR 
concept on two wells in Wellfield No. 2. September 30, 2016 - 
Authority received Draft Class V, Group 7 permit from FDEP 
including the requested changes to enable pilot testing at ASR 
Wells S-4 and S-20 



 

Routine Status Report 4 - Partially Treated Water ASR        Page 3 of 5 

 October 2016 Board approved WO 17-01 to CH2M for Pilot Testing at ASR 
Wellfield 2 (October 5, 2016). 

 November 2016 Conducted Public Meeting November 17, 2016 at Peace River 
Facility for public comment on recently issued draft permit 
modification for Authority Class V Group 7 ASR system.   Site 
visit by SWFWMD staff November 21, 2016 for review and 
discus  co-funding application the partially treated ASR Project.  

 December 2016 Received notice of permit on December 14, 2016 authorizing 
pilot testing.  Authorized CH2M to begin work on test set-up. 
Attended meeting with SWFWMD staff in Tampa on December 
22nd to discuss project co-funding. Low probability for out-of-
cycle funding for FY 2016 and 2017 work on this project.  

 January 2017 Conducted project safety & coordination meeting with consultant 
and Authority staff on January 11th in preparation for beginning 
the test. Authority staff collecting background samples from 
production and monitor wells and reservoir 1.  Installation of 
piping to ASR wells S-4 and S-20 and recharge pump is ongoing.   

 February 2017 Installation of piping and pumping equipment was completed and 
background water quality monitoring was completed the week of 
February 6th and testing (recharge cycle) was initiated on 
February 9, 2017.  An intensive data collection effort in nearby 
monitor and ASR production wells is ongoing. Recharge rates are 
averaging approximately 0.7 MGD, and 1.3 MGD into ASR wells 
S-4 and S-20 respectively.   

 March 2017 The recharge portion of this cycle in the testing was completed on 
March 9, 2017.  Total volume of water pumped from Reservoir 1 
into S-4 and S-20 was about 60 MG.  Storage and recovery 
portions of the testing are ongoing, as are associated data 
collection efforts.     

 April 2017 Recovery portion of the pilot test was ceased on April 10, 2017 
after recovering approximately 26 MG from Testwells S-4 & S-
20 (total) in order to enable full scale recovery operations in ASR 
Wellfield 2.  Data collection efforts supporting the pilot testing 
operations continued. 

 May 2017 Data collection efforts associated with the test continued, and 
analysis of test data is underway to aid in refining the test 
procedure for Cycle 2 (probable timeframe mid-summer 2017).  
Authority and CH2M staff met on May 25th to discuss test results 
and plan Cycle 2 testing.     



 

Routine Status Report 4 - Partially Treated Water ASR        Page 4 of 5 

 June 2017 Authority requested test revision from FDEP on June 22, 2017 to 
conduct extended cycle 2 in lieu of two separate shorter cycles to 
complete the pilot testing program.  FDEP approval received on 
June 27, 2017 for the extended cycle. Data analysis from Cycle 1 
is ongoing.  Preparing for initiation of Cycle 2 (extended) in early 
July.  Authority staff are working with SWFWMD staff on 
development of the co-funding agreement for the project.  

 July 2017 Initiated Cycle 2 recharge on July 6, 2017 at initial rate of 2.6 
MGD.  Recharge of the entire ASR system is ongoing at this time 
– although the other 19 ASR wells are being recharged with fully 
treated drinking water.  Data collection is ongoing.   The test 
pump malfunctioned a number of times in July and was 
ultimately moved off-site by Xylem for re-build.        

 August 2017 Re-initiated Cycle 2 recharge on August 2, 2017 at rate of 2.6 
MGD.  Treated water recharge of the remaining 19 ASR wells is 
still ongoing at this time. Met with project consultant August 29, 
2017 to discuss data collection and ASR Permit Renewal. Pilot 
Test data collection is ongoing.        

 September 2017 Recharge Cycle 2 was suspended between September 6th and 
September 18th due to Hurricane Irma.  Recharge is ongoing and 
projected to continue into October.  Attended Sarasota delegation 
Meeting September 20, 2017 to discuss funding request for the 
PTW ASR Project.  Data collection is ongoing.        

 October 2017 Recharge Cycle 2 is ongoing at a rate of about 2.0 MGD. Data 
collection for the pilot test is ongoing. 

 November 2017 Recharge Cycle 2 was terminated on November 1, 2017 and a 
planned 30-day storage cycle was initiated. As part of the storage 
cycle all recharge to ASR wellfield 2 has been suspended.  ASR 
Wellfield 1 recharge is continuing. The recovery cycle from test 
wells S-4 & S-20 is scheduled to commence in early December 
2017.  Data collection for the pilot test is ongoing.   Test pump 
supplier - Xylem removed their equipment from the ASR pilot 
test site on November 8th & 9th.      

 December 2017 Recovery Cycle 2 was initiated on December 1, 2017 and will 
include an approximate 30-day period of recovering water from 
Test Wells S-4 and S-20.  Data collection effort is continuing.  

 January 2018 Recovery Cycle 2 was terminated on January 2, 2018. All test 
equipment (pumping, piping and electrical) has been removed. 
Data collection and evaluation is ongoing.    



 

Routine Status Report 4 - Partially Treated Water ASR        Page 5 of 5 

 February 2018 Project Consultant is evaluating data collected during the test.  On 
February 7th a conference call was held with the FDEP staff in 
Tallahassee regarding pilot test results and the renewal 
application for the ASR system.  The renewal application must be 
received by the FDEP by February 23, 2018 to be considered 
timely. Permit expires on April 23, 2018.  Renewal Application 
was submitted on February 21, 2018.   

 March 2018 Work is ongoing regarding the data analysis from the pilot test.  
Authority and Consultant staff held a project meeting on March 
7th to discuss ongoing data analysis and project timeframe.  
Completion of the Final Report for the test program is projected 
in April 2018. 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 6 

 
Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Renewal/Modification 



 
Routine Status – PRF WUP Renewal/Modification 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 

 

Project Status Report 
 
Project: Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
Project Description 
 
The Authority’s Peace River Facility relies on water withdrawn from the Peace River, primarily 
during high flow conditions, to fill off-stream storage and support the drinking water needs of our 
Customers.  The conditions and limits that govern our withdrawals from the river are established 
in a Water Use Permit (WUP) issued to the Authority by the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District.  The WUP authorizes a “withdrawal schedule” based on flow conditions in the river at 
three U.S. Geological Survey gauges upstream of the Peace River Facility.   
 
While the current WUP withdrawal schedule adequately supports the existing storage and 
treatment configuration, and customer contracted quantities, there are multiple future supplies and 
supply improvements planned at the Peace River site (and adjacent RV Griffin Reserve) that will 
rely on an increased harvest of water (above currently permitted quantities) from the Peace River. 
There is available quantity within the Minimum Flows and Levels established by SWFWMD for 
the Lower Peace River to enable safe harvest of the additional quantities needed to support future 
capacity increase projects at this site. The following actions are proposed to support future supply 
development at the Peace River Facility and provide the long-term stability and flexibility of 
regional supplies developed here: 
 

 Increase maximum daily withdrawal quantity from current 120 MGD to 258 MGD, 
 Remove average day and peak month delivery quantity limitations from the face of the 

permit 
 Issue the permit for longest duration statuatorily available – request 50 years 

 
Current status 
 
Staff discussed the concept and rational for this WUP modification/renewal with the Authority 
Board on February 1, 2017.  Board direction was for the following: Renewal of the permit for the 
longest duration allowable; Request an increase in withdrawal rates from the river to the allowable 
limit in the established MFL; and Elimination of the delivery quantities from the face of the permit.   
 
A WUP application package was submitted to SWFWMD on October 2, 2017.  Authority staff 
received a preliminary draft of the permit from SWFWMD on March 6, 2018.  Staff is working 
with SWFWMD on refinement of draft permit conditions  Projected SWFWMD Board action on 
the permit application is May 22, 2018.  
 
 



 

 
Routine Status – PRF WUP Renewal/Modification 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 

 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events of the Peace River 
Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal Project.  

  
 
 February 2017 

 
 
 

Staff presentation to the Authority Board February 1, 2017 
regarding need to consider increased withdrawals from the Peace 
River to support future projects and demand, and increase term 
of the Authority’s existing WUP.  Board direction was to request 
longest permit duration allowable, and maximum withdrawal 
allowable under the current MFL and eliminate delivery 
quantity.   

  
 March 2017 Staff and consultants assembling supporting information for 

withdrawal increase and extended permit term.  Pre-application 
meeting with SWFWMD proposed in early May.  

  
 April 2017 Staff and consultants preparation for meeting with SWFWMD 

on May 4th to discuss the application. 
  

 May 2017 Authority representatives met with SWFWMD staff on May 4th 
in Tampa to discuss the WUP renewal and modification. 
February 2017 Authority Board direction pertaining to changes 
in the permit and permit duration were conveyed to District staff 
along with history of the facility, review of supply operations 
and future planning for water supply development at the Peace 
River Facility site. Meeting held with project consultant (PWR) 
on May 11th to develop application outline based on SWFWMD 
meeting. 
  

 June 2017 Working on application document including demand projections, 
conservation plans, facility history, operations discussion and 
HBMP.     
 

 July 2017 
 

Met with project consultant (PWR) July 7th to discuss application 
preparation progress to date.  Continuing work on application 
and supporting documents.  
 



 

 
Routine Status – PRF WUP Renewal/Modification 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 August 2017 

 
Met with project consultant (PWR) August 8th and 25th to review 
and refine WUP application documents.  Continuing work on 
application and supporting documents.  
 

 September 2017 
 

Final draft of application in circulation for review September 
19th.  Continued working on refining application and supporting 
materials.  Ordered application processing check for SWFWMD 
($3,750) on September 19, 2017.   
 

 October 2017 
 

Application submitted October 2, 2017.  Received RAI request 
from SWFWMD October 17, 2017.  Authority has 90-days to 
respond with the requested information.  Scheduled meeting in 
November with SWFWMD staff to discuss RAI.  
 

 November 2017 
 

SWFWMD held public meeting November 1, 2017 to take 
comment on the Authority’s WUP application (and other 
applications).  No comments were received on the Authority 
application at that meeting.  Authority project team held meeting 
with SWFWMD staff November 14, 2017 to discuss the October 
17, 2017 RAI.  Project team is now preparing responses to the 
RAI. 
 

 December 2017 
 

Authority staff provided project update to the Board on 
December 6, 2017.  Project is currently on-schefule for May 
2018 WUP issuance.  Responses to the SWFWMD RAI are in 
preparation. 
 

 January 2018 
 

Authority permitting project team met with SWFWMD staff on 
January 8, 2018 to discuss draft RAI responses.  Final RAI 
responses timely submitted on January 15, 2018. SWFWMD 
staff evaluating responses. 
 

 February 2018 
 

SWFWMD staff working on draft permit. 
 

 March 2018 
 

Authority received draft permit from SWFWMD on March 6, 
2018.  Staff and consultants reviewed the draft permit and 
recommended changes to the District on March 16, 2018.  
SWFWMD staff evaluating recomnmendations.  Proposed 
Governing Board action date is May 22, 2018. 

 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 7 

 
ASR Operating Permit Renewal 



 

Routine Status Report 5 – ASR Operating Permit Renewal  Page 1 of 2 

Project Status Report 
 
Project: Peace River Facility ASR Operating Permit Renewal 
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
Project Description 
 
The Authority’s Peace River Facility Aquifer Storage and Recovery System Operating Permit 
will expire on April 23, 2018.  Sumbittal by the Authority of a renewal application must be made 
to the FDEP by February 22, 2018 to meet timely permit renewal requirements.   The existing 
permit covers operation of both ASR wellfields at the Peace River Facility, and also includes a 
“Water Quality Criteria Exemption” for mobilization of naturally occurring arsenic which is 
found in the limestone matrix of the storage zone in the Floridan Aquifer, so long as arsenic 
concentrations do not exceed drinking water standards at the boundaries of property owned or 
controlled by the Authority.  
 
While the existing operating permit allows only storage of fully treated drinking water in the 
ASR system, the renewal application is proposed to request either storage of fully treated 
drinking water or storage of partially treated surface water – as is currently being pilot tested at 
two wells in ASR Wellfield No. 2.  In addition, the FDEP is currently issuing “zone of 
discharge” authorizations rather than “water quality criteria execmptions” to deal with 
mobilization of arsenic and other parameters (such as coliform bacteria) that may exceed 
drinking water standards, but which are contained within an applicants property boundaries or 
institutional control. Preparation of the renewal application will include request for a “zone of 
discharge” on Authority Property for parameters identified through the pilot testing program.. 
 
Current status 
 
Authority staff and consultants met with FDEP staff in Tallahassee on October 12, 2017 to 
discuss ASR Operating permit renewal and changes that will be requested to the permit.  
Authority Consultants are preparing the renewal application, which will include provision to 
operate the system using partially treated water rather than fully treated drinking water.  
Authority and consultant permit team met on January 17, 2018 to discuss the draft renewal 
application.    On February 7, 2018 a phone conference was held with the FDEP in Tallahassee to 
discuss permit renewal.  The application for renewal of the operating permit and issuance of a 
zone of discharge was on Authoeity controlled property was submitted on February 21, 2018,    
 
  



 

Routine Status Report 5 – ASR Operating Permit Renewal  Page 2 of 2 

Project History Briefing 
 
Project: Peace River Facility ASR Operating Permit Renewal  
 
Date:  April 4, 2018 
 
Prepared by: Mike Coates, P.G., Deputy Director 
 
  
The following information summarizes the historical milestones and key events of the Peace 
River Facility Water Use Permit Modification/Renewal Project.  

 October 2017 Met with project consultant October 5, 2017 to discuss ASR 
Partially Treated Water Pilot Testing and renewal of ASR system 
operating permit.  Authority staff and consultants met with FDEP 
staff in Tallahassee on October 12, 2017 to discuss the permit 
renewal application including authorization to use partially 
treated water for recharge, pending results from the ongoing 
partially treated water ASR pilot testing program.  Application 
preparation is ongoing. 

 November 2017 Preparation of permit application is ongoing.  Partially Treated 
Water ASR Pilot Test ceased recharge phase November 1, 2017 
and entered 30-day storage phase. Testing proposed to conclude 
late December to support application preparation.     

 December 2017 Preparation of permit application is ongoing.  Partially Treated 
Water ASR Pilot Test conducted an approximate 1 month 
recovery phase in December (water was recovered from S-4 and 
S-20). Recovery continued into early January.  Application 
preparation is progressing. 

 January 2018 Preparation of permit application is ongoing.  Authority and 
consultant permit team met on January 17th to discuss the draft 
application. Application will include provision to operate as a 
partially treated ASR system.   

 February 2018 On February 7, 2018 a phone conference was held with the FDEP 
in Tallahassee to discuss permit renewal.  Consultant is working 
on the renewal application package. Application check for 
renewal fee submitted February 15, 2018.  Application package 
submitted to the FDEP on February 21, 2018. 

 March 2018 FDEP reviewing renewal application package. 
 



PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 4, 2018 
 

ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  
ITEM 8 

 
Peace River Basin Report 



 
 
 
 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Board Members and Pat Lehman  
 
FROM:             Doug Manson, Laura Donaldson and Paria Shirzadi Heeter  
 
RE:  Peace River Basin Report  
 
DATE:  March 15, 2018 
 
 
JDC Development, LLC- Ft. Meade Facility 

JDC Development, LLC (“JDC”) submitted Application No. FL0757471-004-ISW/NR 

on June 9, 2017 to DEP for a Phosphate Management facility permit for its Ft. Meade 

Improved Hard Process Chemical Plant (“Project”).  On February 1, 2018, DEP gave Notice 

of Permit Issuance to JDC for its Project in Polk County. This permit authorizes JDC to 

construct and operate a pilot plant and operate an existing semi-commercial 

demonstration plant, both for the production of phosphoric acid.  It also authorizes the 

operation of a wastewater treatment system for the treatment and discharge of non-

process wastewater and stormwater runoff via Outfall D-001, from the facility.  Discharge 

from Outfall D-001 would enter a reclaimed lake, which may discharge during periods of 

heavy rainfall to McCullough Creek, a tributary of the Peace River.  

The Project facility is a demonstration facility for the production of phosphoric acid 

and will test various qualities of phosphate rock raw material. The facility is located at 

3200 County Road 630 West, Fort Meade, Polk County, and is in the Peace River watershed.  

 

1 
 



 
 
 
 

Mosaic Fertilizer, L.L.C.- South Pasture Mine  

On November 17, 2017, DEP received Mosaic’s application for a revision of a 

wastewater permit for the construction of three new discharge outfalls.  On December 14, 

2017, DEP issued an Initial Request for Additional Information (“RAI”) to Mosaic regarding 

its permit modification application. The RAI included several questions and comments 

regarding the Level II Water Quality Based Effluent Limitation (“WQBEL”) Technical Report 

submitted with the modification application. On January 16, 2018, Mosaic submitted a 

response to the RAI’s comments and questions regarding the WQBEL Technical Report. 

DEP sent additional comments to Mosaic based on its responses to the Initial RAI and, on 

February 15, 2018, Mosaic submitted supplemental responses to DEP’s additional 

comments. These additional comments and supplemental responses mainly addressed 

concerns regarding water quality data collection and compliance with narrative nutrient 

standards for Brushy Creek and Horse Creek, which are tributaries of the Peace River.  

On February 22, 2018, DEP issued a letter deeming the application complete and 

setting forth an estimated permitting decision schedule, including issuance of a draft 

permit to Mosaic by March 23, 2018 and permit issuance by May 17, 2018. The proposed 

discharge outfalls for this project are located within Hardee County in the Peace River 

basin.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- North Pasture Mine 

On November 7, 2017, Mosaic submitted its National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System (“NPDES”) Permit Number FL0035271 renewal application for its 

2 
 



 
 
 
 

North Pasture Mine, located in Hardee County, which included several modifications to the 

monitoring parameters, schedules, and facility description in the current permit. On 

January 26, 2018, Mosaic received a Notice of Draft Permit from DEP for its North Pasture 

Mine (“Draft Permit”) and, and notice was subsequently published in the Wauchula Herald 

Advocate. On February 20, 2018, Mosaic submitted comments to DEP on the Draft Permit 

requesting that DEP remove a reference to daily maximum and monthly average reporting 

for total nitrogen and phosphorus load, due to Mosaic moving to long term annual and 5 

year discharge monitoring for nutrient loads, and explaining that the proposed water 

quality monitoring location and sampling site in Payne Creek is “subject to available access 

points” and that “these sample sites can be difficult to select and maintain.”   

The North Pasture Mine’s current operations include a stormwater management 

system and an inactive clay settling area that is used to store and clarify stormwater runoff 

before discharging through Outfall D-003.  Outfall D-003 discharges to a ditch and then 

through the receiving floodplain wetlands into Payne Creek and subsequently to the Peace 

River above Little Charlie Creek. 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Ona Mine 

On February 14, 2018, Mosaic submitted a request to modify its environmental 

resource permit (“ERP”) (File No. 0169281-015) and conceptual reclamation plan (“CRP”) 

(File No. 0169281-016) for its Ona Mine in Hardee County. The modification requests that 

the mitigation provided by the previously approved Bay Systems Enhancement Project 

instead be replaced with mitigation from the Offsite Peace River Preservation Area. The 

3 
 



 
 
 
 

conservation easement for the Offsite Peace River Preservation Area will cover 935.4 acres 

that Mosaic will preserve. The previously approved Bay Systems Enhancement Project 

called for Mosaic to create, restore, and enhance 151.7 acres of wetlands and 36.8 acres of 

upland buffer. The modification also changes the acreage of wetlands to be created within 

the offsite Payne Creek Project from 511.5 acres to 506.7 acres, due to edits to the post 

reclamation design to accommodate a long term utility easement adjacent to the southern 

boundary of the project and to identify the temporary dragline walk path corridor in the 

design plan. The modification also updates several ERP and CRP tables and maps according 

the revised mine plan, which provides for processing of the ore extracted from the eastern 

portion of Ona Mine at the South Pasture beneficiation plant and the processing of the ore 

extracted at the western portion of the Ona Mine at the Four Corners beneficiation plant 

(as a result of feasibility analyses, conducted after issuance of the ERP in 2015, considering 

opportunities to utilize existing facilities to process the Ona ore instead of constructing a 

new beneficiation plant).  

Wetlands and other surface waters within the Ona Mine project boundary are 

associated with Brushy Creek, Horse Creek, West Fork of Horse Creek, Hickory Creek, Oak 

Creek, Troublesome Creek and the Myakka River, all Class III waters and many of which are 

tributaries to the Peace River.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Thompson Grove parcel (adjacent to South Fort Meade Mine) 

On March 1, 2018, Mosaic submitted to DEP an application for the previously mined 

and disturbed 11.3-acre Thompson Grove parcel in Polk County. The Thompson Grove ERP 

4 
 



 
 
 
 

(Permit No. 0146465-002) expired on July 2, 2016. Nine acres adjacent to a clay settling 

area (“SFM-4 CSA”) were previously reclaimed and those nine acres were reconnected 

prior to the ERP expiring; however, the reclamation had not been released by DEP. The 

project will allow for complete reclamation of the SFM-4 CSA, which will entail the 

restoration of 2.3 acres of CSA to be reclaimed as pastureland in addition to allowing the 

previously reclaimed area to be released. 

The Thompson Grove parcel is bordered by Mosaic’s South Fort Meade-Polk County 

Mine, which is located just south of the Polk/Hardee County line, northeast of Wauchula, 

and mostly east of the Peace River in Polk County. 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- South Fort Meade Mine  

On January 2, 2018, Mosaic submitted to DEP an application to modify its ERP and 

conceptual reclamation plan to expand the boundary of its South Fort Meade Hardee 

County Mine to incorporate three parcels of land and one road segment extending into and 

within the South Fort Meade Hardee County Mine boundary. On February 20, 2018, DEP 

issued a letter approving the modification and notifying all necessary parties of the 

modification. The modification adds a total of 32.4 acres of infill areas to Mosaic’s approved 

South Fort Meade Mine, which is located just south of the Polk/Hardee County line, 

northeast of Wauchula, and mostly east of the Peace River in Hardee County. The existing 

land use of the additional parcels is mostly agricultural, with some forested wetlands, 

residential areas and roadway.  The modification states that the approximately 3.7 acres of 

5 
 



 
 
 
 

forested wetlands in the additional lands will remain undisturbed so there will be no 

impact to wetlands or other surface waters. 

Charlotte County Utilities & Polk County Utilities- Consent Order regarding sanitary 

sewer overflows  

On February 28, 2018, DEP and Charlotte County Utilities executed a Consent Order 

(OGC Case No. 18-0036) to resolve violations identified in DEP’s October 20, 2017 Warning 

Letter regarding sanitary sewer overflows (“SSO”) during Hurricane Irma at Charlotte 

County Utilities’ Eastport Water Reclamation Facility (“WRF”) (FL0040291), Burnt Store 

Wastewater Treatment Plant (“WWTP”) (FLA014083), and Rotonda West WRF 

(FLA014098). The Warning Letter stated that SSO reports submitted to the State Watch 

Office between September 9–27, 2017 indicated that violations of Florida Statutes and 

rules may have occurred, including a discharge of untreated wastewater that entered the 

Niagara Waterway and stormwater systems that discharge to waters of the state and to 

waterways that carry surface water runoff flows to the Peace River and Charlotte Harbor. 

In the Consent Order, DEP determines that 500,000 gallons of reuse quality water and 

122,200 gallons of untreated wastewater were discharged, the majority of which entered 

surface waters through the stormwater system.  The Consent Order sets forth several 

correction actions that Charlotte County Utilities must take within the time periods stated 

in the Consent Order to address SSOs.  

6 
 



 
 
 
 

On March 7, 2018, a similar Consent Order was also entered into by DEP and Polk 

County regarding SSOs from Polk County’s seven wastewater treatment facilities and 

collection systems during Hurricane Irma. 

Stillwater Preserve Development, LLC- Water Use Permit  

 On February 26, 2018, the Southwest Florida Water Management (“SWFWMD”) 

received an application for a new water use permit (“WUP”) (Permit No. 20745.000) from 

Stillwater Preserve Development, LLC. The WUP is for the Streamsong project, which is a 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC project (the permit file includes a delegation of authority between 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC and Stillwater Preserve Development, LLC for permitting application 

renewals for water use from 2012 until cancelled). The application is for a new water use 

with a requested allocation of 1.09 million gallons per day for landscape/recreation and 

public supply uses. The water use is located in Polk and Hardee Counties, in the Southern 

Water Use Caution Area and Peace River Basin.  

  

 

 

7 
 


	Agenda April 2018_FINAL
	TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR FY 2019
	1. Tentative Budget for FY 2019
	2. Resolution 2018-4 ‘Resolution Setting Forth Preliminary Schedules of Rates, Fees and Charges for FY 2019’
	1. Minutes of February 2, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting
	2. Resolution 2018-5 ‘Recognition of the Month of April as Water Conservation Month’
	3. Resolution 2018-6 ‘Recognition of National Drinking Water Week’
	4. Consultant Ranking for ‘Integrated Regional Water Supply Plan 2020’
	6. Award Contracts for Purchase of Water Treatment Chemicals
	1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation
	2. Legislative Session Wrap-Up
	1. Hydrologic Conditions Report
	2. Check Registers for January and February 2018
	3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]
	4. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect Project [SR 681 to Clark Road]
	5. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery
	6. Peace River Facility Water Use Permit Renewal/Modification
	7. Peace River Facility Aquifer Storage & Recovery Operating Permit Renewal
	8. Peace River Basin Report

	R&P 1
	Tentative Budget 1
	Tentative Budget 1 - Cover
	Tentative Budget - Tab A
	Tentative Budget - Tab A FY2019 Tentative Budget
	Tentative Budget - Tab B
	Tentative Budget - Tab C
	Tentative Budget - Tab D
	Tentative Budget - Tab E
	Tentative Budget - Tab F

	Tentative Budget 2
	Consent 1
	Consent 1 - Cover.pdf
	Consent 1.pdf

	Consent 2
	Consent 2 - Cover.pdf
	Consent 2.pdf

	Consent 3
	Consent 3 - Cover.pdf
	Consent 3.pdf

	Consent 4
	Consent Agenda Item 4

	Consent 5
	Consent 6
	Consent 6 - Cover.pdf
	Consent 6 - Tab A.pdf
	Consent 6 - Tab B.pdf
	Consent 6 - Tab B Bid Tabulation.pdf
	Consent 6 - Tab C.pdf
	Consent 6 - Tab D.pdf

	Consent 7
	Consent 7 - Cover.pdf
	Consent 7 - Halfacre Proposal.pdf

	Consent 8
	Consent 8 - Cover Mechanical HVAC Services
	Consent 8 - Tab A
	Consent 8 - Tab A HVAC Agreement April 2018
	Consent 8 Notice of Award CC Board Approval
	Consent 8 - Tab B
	Consent 8 Tab B - HVAC Vendor letter

	Consent 9
	Consent 10
	Consent 10 - Cover Co Funding Application Withdrawal
	Consent 10 - Tab A
	Consent 10 - Tab A Letter to SWFWMD
	Consent 10 - Tab B
	Consent 10 - Tab B Project Information 3 Co-Funding Projects

	Consent 11
	Consent Agenda - Item 11.pdf
	Consent 11 - Cover Prequalification of Phase 1 and 3B Contractors
	Consent 11 - Tab A
	Consent 11 - Tab A - Staff Memo
	Consent 11 - Tab B
	Consent 11 - Tab B - King Recommendation Letter
	


	Consent 11 - Tab C.pdf

	Regular 1
	Regular 1 - Cover.pdf
	Regular 1 - Material.pdf

	Regular 2
	Regular 2 - Cover Legislative Wrap-Up
	Regular 2 - Tab A
	Regular 2 - Legislative Priorities 2018_Approved 10_04_2017
	Regular 2 - Tab B
	Regular 2 - Tab B Materials

	GC Report
	ED Report
	Routine Status 1
	Routine Status 1 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 1.pdf

	Routine Status 2
	Routine Status 2 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 2.pdf

	Routine Status 3
	Routine Status 3 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 3.pdf

	Routine Status 4
	Routine Status 4 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 4.pdf

	Routine Status 5
	Routine Status 5 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 5.pdf

	Routine Status 6
	Routine Status 6 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 6.pdf

	Routine Status 7
	Routine Status 7 - Cover.pdf
	Routine Status 7.pdf

	Routine Status 8
	Routine Status 8 - Cover
	Routine Status 8 - Peace River Basin Report




